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The company offers qualified parties a franchise for the right to independently own and operate a business that 

provides co-working office space and meeting rooms (each a “Facility”) that features  a blend of (a) boutique hotel 

and modern office styles and décor; (b) co-working workspaces and/or workstations strategically placed in 

collaborative, open areas; (c) private offices; (d) conference and meeting rooms; and (e) common area spaces 

including reception area, lounge, and full kitchen.  Each Facility is operated utilizing our then-current:  (i) 

proprietary marks, including our current principal mark VENTURE X (the “Proprietary Marks”); and (ii) system 

of operations developed by the Company and our principals, which presently includes designated technology 

platforms and integratiosn designed to facilitate, track, and monitor the variety of private membership plans that a 

Facility is authorized to offer for access rights to the Facility and member events, as well as ancillary receptionist 

and administrative services and any other supplemental services the Company authorizes (collectively the 

“Approved Services”).  The Company may also award qualified parties the right to develop multiple franchised 

Facilities within a defined geographical are in accordance with an agreed-upon development schedule. 

 

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a single franchised Facility ranges from $431,090 to 

$3,304,260.  These amounts include between $113,000 to $123,000 that must be paid to the franchisor or its 

affiliate(s).  The total investment necessary to develop multiple franchised Facilities under our form of multi-unit 

development agreement depends on the number of franchises you are awarded the right to develop.  By way of 

example, the total investment necessary to begin operation of three (3) Facilities is $549,590 to $3,482,760, which 

includes:  (i) a development fee amounting to $178,500 that is paid to the franchisor; and (ii) the estimated initial 

investment necessary to commence operating the initial franchised Facility you are required to develop in your 

development schedule. 

 

The disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in plain 

English.  Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully.  You must receive this 

disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, 

the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.  Note, however, that no governmental 

agency has verified the information contained in this document. 

 

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you.  To discuss 

the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact a Franchise Development Specialist at 2121 Vista 

Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411, (888) 816-6749. 

 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document alone to 

understand your contract.  Read all of your contract carefully.  Show your contract and this disclosure document to 

an advisor, such as a lawyer or accountant. 
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Buying a franchise is a complex investment.  The information in this disclosure document can help you make up 

your mind.  More information on franchising such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a Franchise,” which can help 

you understand how to use this disclosure document is available from the Federal Trade Commission.  You can 

contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, 

D.C. 20580.  You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information.  Call your state 

agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising. 

 

There may also be laws on franchising in your state.  Ask your state agencies about them.  

 

Issue Date:  April 6, 2023 

http://www.ftc.gov/


 

VENTURE X FDD 2023 (MULTISTATE)  iii 

How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document 

 

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how 

to find more information: 

 

QUESTION WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION 

How much can I earn? Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales, 

costs, profits or losses.  You should also try to obtain this 

information from others, like current and former 

franchisees.  You can find their names and contact 

information in Item 20 or Exhibit E 

How much will I need to invest? Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the 

franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction.  Item 7 lists 

the initial investment to open.  Item 8 describes the 

suppliers you must use. 

Does the franchisor have the financial 

ability to provide support to my 

business?  

Item 21 or Exhibit D includes financial statements.  

Review these statements carefully. 

Is the franchise system stable, growing, 

or shrinking? 

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number of 

company-owned and franchised outlets.  

Will my business be the only Venture X 

in my area? 

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the franchise 

agreement describe whether the franchisor and other 

franchisees can compete with you.  

Does the franchisor have a troubled 

legal history? 

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its 

management have been involved in material litigation or 

bankruptcy proceedings.  

What’s it like to be a Venture X 

franchisee? 

Item 20 or Exhibit E lists current and former 

franchisees.  You can contact them to ask about their 

experiences. 

What else should I know?  These questions are only a few things you should look 

for.  Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this 

disclosure document to better understand this franchise 

opportunity.  See the table of contents.  
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally 

 

Continuing responsibility to pay fees.  You may have to pay royalties and other fees 

even if you are losing money. 

 

Business model can change.  The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to 

change its manuals and business model without your consent.  These changes may 

require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm 

your franchise business. 

 

Supplier restriction.  You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a 

limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates.  These items may be more 

expensive than similar items you could buy on your own. 

 

Operating restrictions.  The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a 

similar business during the term of the franchise.  There are usually other restrictions.  

Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what 

you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation. 

 

Competition from franchisor.  Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, 

the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory. 

 

Renewal.  Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew.  Even if it does, you 

may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to 

continue to operate your franchise business. 

 

When your franchise ends.  The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operation 

a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your 

landlord or other creditors. 

 

 

Some States Require Registration 

 

 Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to 

register before offering or selling franchises in the state.  Registration does not mean 

that the state recommends the franchise of has verified the information in this 

document.  To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact 

your state, use the agency information in Exhibit G. 

 

 Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be 

made to your franchise agreement.  If so, you should check the State Specific 

Addenda.  See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda. 
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise 

 

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted: 

 

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution  The franchise agreement requires you to 

resolve disputes with us by arbitration or litigation only in Florida.  Out-of-

state arbitration or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable 

settlement for disputes.  It may also cost you more to arbitrate or to litigate 

with us in Florida than in your own state. 

 

We use the services of one or more FRANCHISE BROKERS or referral sources to 

assist us in selling our franchise. A franchise broker or referral source represents us, not 

you. We pay this person a fee for selling our franchise or referring you to us. You should 

be sure to do your own investigation of the franchise. 

 

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted.  Check the “State 

SpecificAddenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be 

highlighted. 
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THE FOLLOWING APPLY TO  

TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY  

THE MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW ONLY 
 
 

The state of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in 

franchise documents. If any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, the 

provisions are void and cannot be enforced against you. 

 
Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating to a 

franchise: 

 

(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 

 

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel 

which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act.  This shall not preclude a 

franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims. 

 

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term 

except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful 

provision of the 'franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a 

reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure, 

 

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly 

compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration, 

of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which 

have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably 

required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies 

only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise 

or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, 

service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent 

to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of 

franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise. 

 

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally 

available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not 

require a renewal provision. 

 

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall 

not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct arbitration 

at a location outside this state. 

 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a 

franchise, except for a good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right 

of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 

 

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's 

  then current reasonable qualifications or standards. 
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(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the 

 franchisor or subfranchisor. 

 

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to 

 comply with all lawful obligations. 

 

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any 

            sums owing to the franchisor or to cure any default in the 

franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer. 

 

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely 

identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a franchisor a 

right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide 

third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that 

grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such 

assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure 

the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c). 

 

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise 

transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been made 

for providing the required contractual services. 

 
THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY 

GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT BY 

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. 

 

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to: 

 

State of Michigan 

Department of Attorney General 
CONSUMER PROTECTION DIVISION 

Attention: Franchise Section 

G. Mennen Williams Building, First Floor 

525 West Ottawa Street 

Lansing. Michigan 48933 

Telephone Number: (517) 373-7117 
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ITEM 1 

 

THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES 
 

To simplify the language of this  Disclosure Document, the Franchisor is referred to in this Disclosure 

Document as “we,” “us” or “our.” We refer to the person interested in buying the franchise as “franchisee,” 

“you” or “your.” If you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity, the terms 

“franchisee,” “you” and “your” also refer to your owners. 

The Company is a limited liability company formed in September 2015 in the State of Florida.  Our 

principal place of business is 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411.  We do business under 

our corporate name and Venture X.  We do not have any predecessors.  The majority owner of the Company 

is RWT Holdings, Inc., (“RWT Holdings”).  Our agents for service of process are listed in Exhibit F to this 

disclosure document. 

 
The Franchisor 

 

We were organized under the laws of Florida as a limited liability company in September 2015. Our 

principal business address is at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411, and our telephone 

number is (561) 640-5342. We only do business under our corporate name and our then-current Proprietary 

Marks, including our current principal mark VENTURE X.   

 

We grant franchises for the right to independently own and operate a franchised Facility (or “Franchised 

Business”) that offers and provides the Approved Services, as well as the food, merchandise and other retail 

items we authorize (collectively, the “Approved Products”), with clients and customers that have the option 

to enter into a variety of membership agreement or event-specific arrangements with the Facility.  

 

We commenced offering franchises for the right to operate the kind of Franchised Business being offering 

in this Disclosure Document in March 2016. We have not offered any licenses or franchises in any other 

line of business and, outside of possibly providing certain products or services to our System franchisees, 

we are not otherwise engaged in any kind of material business activities. 

 

Our agents for service of process are listed in Exhibit A to this Disclosure Document. 

 

Description of a Franchised Business  

Your franchised Facility – which we will refer to, at times, as your franchised “Space” or “Franchised 

Business in this Disclosure Document – will be authorized to utilize our then-current Proprietary Marks 

and System to provide: (i) access to and use of certain co-working office space and meeting rooms within 

a multi-faceted facility featuring a blend of (a) boutique hotel and modern office styles and décor, (b) co-

working workspaces and/or workstations strategically placed in collaborative, open areas, (c) private 

offices, (d) conference and meeting rooms, and (e) common area spaces including reception area, lounge 

and full kitchen, via a variety of membership plans and/or other event-specific arrangements with clientele; 

(ii) an array of complementary services to the access/use rights above, including without limitation, 

receptionist and administrative services and any other supplemental services that we authorize and Client 

engages the Franchised Business to perform (collectively, we have been referring to these collectively as 

the “Approved Services”); and (iii) retail merchandise, beverages, food and other products that we authorize 

or approve in accordance with the terms of your Franchise Agreement (collectively, the “Approved 

Products”).  

 



 

VENTURE X FDD 2023 (MULTISTATE)  2 

Your Franchised Business must be operated (a) using our Proprietary Marks, and (b) in accordance with 

the System of business operations developed by us and our affiliates/principals for the establishment and 

ongoing operation of a franchised Facility, which is comprised of various know how, information, trade 

secrets, proprietary and/or confidential Operations Manual and other manuals we may loan to you 

(collectively, the “Manuals”), standards and specifications, marketing and sales programs, design and 

layout of a typical “Space,” fixture and furniture selection, personnel guidelines and other research and 

development connected with the establishment and operation of a Facility, which we may modify from time 

to time as we deem appropriate in our sole discretion. 

 

You must operate your Franchised Business only at and from a premises that we have previously approved 

in writing (your “Premises”). As of the Issue Date, we expect that the Premises for a typical franchised 

Facility will contain a minimum of 15,000 total usable square feet of commercial space, stand-alone space 

and/or retail space. We expect that franchised Facilities will be typically located in corporate parks, 

larger/regional shopping venues or other commercial business areas. 

 

Each Facility is designed to be a modern, collaborative, efficient work space and meeting room facility that 

features a blend of boutique hotel and modern office design and décorcomprised of, among other things:  

(i) multiple types of workstations and office spaces, including private, designated and shared, open work 

areas (each a “Workstation”); (ii) private offices having solid sound insulated walls with glass walls toward 

the open areas to maintain the collaborative culture of a given Space; (iii)  conference rooms, collaboration 

dens, meeting rooms; and (iv) a full kitchen, reception area and lounge area.   

Typically, the Approved Services are offered and provided through a variety of private membership plans 

that must be made available to individuals and/or businesses (each a “Member”), depending on the plan 

and the terms of corresponding membership or other agreement with the client at issue (the “Services 

Agreement”).  Typically, Workstation users may subscribe to various membership plans providing for the 

use of one (1) or more Workstations, or access to franchised Facility generally during specified hours of 

use.  Certain membership plans offer plan holders 24/7 secure access to the Space, while other memberships 

may provide more limited access.  You may also rent certain areas to non-Members for specifically-planned 

meetings and/or events.  The Facility must offer and, if part of the Services Agreement, provide Members 

with access to telecommunications systems, video conferencing, Internet connectivity, data transmission 

services, other equipment and business support services such as receptionist and administrative support as 

needed by your trained customer support representatives.  In addition to the above, your Space will plan, 

prepare and host ongoing social, education and entrepreneur events for its members providing networking 

and learning opportunities. 

You will be responsible for soliciting potential Members and other Facility clientele (collectively, the 

“Clients”) to purchase memberships, or other use/access rights, for the Approved Services that each Client 

is looking to exercise. You do not need our approval to enter into a Services Agreement with, or 

subsequently provide any Approved Services or Approved Products to, any prospective Member or Client 

– but you must ensure that all information we designate regarding your Client solicitation activities, Service 

Agreements and/or the activities of Members and other Clients is properly recorded (a) into the appropriate 

customer record management, point-of-sale or other required software we designate for use in connection 

with your Franchised Business (collectively, the “Required Software”), and (b) utilizing our designated 

computer system hardware and other components (the “Computer System”). Our current System standards 

and policies mandate that Members that sign a Services Agreement with one (1) Space may also access and 

utilize other Spaces (franchised) that are part of the System network. You must comply with such Member 

reciprocity policies that are part of our current System, as we designate in the Manuals or otherwise in 

writing.  

 

In order to own and operate a Franchised Business, you must enter into our current form of franchise 
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agreement that is attached as Exhibit A to this Disclosure Document (the “Franchise Agreement”). If you 

(as the prospective franchisee) are a business entity (for example, a corporation, partnership or limited 

liability company), then all of the individuals that have any type of ownership interest in the franchisee 

entity, as well as their spouses, must sign our form of personal guaranty (attached as an Exhibit to the 

Franchise Agreement) where each owner agrees to be personally bound by, and personally guarantee the 

entity’s obligations under, all terms of the Franchise Agreement (the “Personal Guaranty”).  

 

Once we agree on the approved Premises of your Franchised Business, we will designate a geographical 

area around the Premises where we will not own or operate, or license a third party the right to own or 

operate, a Facility that utilizes the Proprietary Marks and System (your “Designated Territory”). We reserve 

the right, in certain circumstances, to designate your Designated Territory at the time you execute your 

Franchise Agreement, in which case you will need to secure a Premises that we approve within your 

Designated Territory.  

 

Multi-Unit Development Agreement (“MUDA”) 

We also offer qualified individuals and entities the right to develop multiple Franchised Businesses within 

a defined geographical area wherein you will be afforded certain territorial rights (a “Development Area”), 

which will be set forth in the form of area development agreement you enter into with us (your 

“Development Agreement”). Your Development Agreement will also contain a mandatory development 

schedule detailing the deadline by which you must develop (open and commence operating) each franchised  

Facility within your Development Area you are awarded the right to develop (the “Development 

Schedule”), and our current form of Development Agreement is attached to this Disclosure Document as 

Exhibit C. Your Development Agreement will contain a mandatory development schedule detailing the 

deadline by which you must open and commence operating each Franchised Business you agree to develop 

(the “Development Schedule”).  

 

You shall be required to enter into our current form of Franchise Agreement for the initial franchised 

Facility that you are awarded the right to develop within the Development Area at the same time as your 

Development Agreement. You must subsequently enter into our then-current form of franchise agreement 

for each Franchised Business you wish to open under your Development Agreement, which may contain 

materially different terms than your original Franchise Agreement. 

 

As described more fully in Item 5 of this Disclosure Document, you will be required to pay us a one-time 

development fee that will be calculated based on the number of franchised Facilities we award you the right 

to develop under the Development Agreement (the “Development Fee”).  

 

Parent(s) and Affiliate(s)  

We do not have any predecessor(s) that require disclosure in this Disclosure Document.  

Our parent is RWT Holdings, LLC, a Florida limited liability company with its principal place of business 

at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 (our “Parent”). We were previously co-owned by 

our Parent and Olivia Company, LLC (“OC”), a Florida limited liability company with a business address 

at 6635 Willow Park Drive, Naples, Florida 34109, from September 2015 through December 2018 – at 

which time our Parent bought OC’s ownership interest.  

OC may: (i) be involved in the ongoing management or operation of the initial Facility that is owned by a 

former affiliate, VentureX, LLC, and that commenced operation under the Proprietary Marks in Naples, 

Florida back in 2012; and (ii) exercise certain option rights to develop up to five (5) franchised Facilities 
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utilizing the Proprietary Marks and System subject to our then-current form of franchise agreement that OC 

enters into with us.  

The Company has no subsidiaries.  The companies listed below are disclosed as our affiliates based on the 

definition of affiliate under the Federal Trade Commission’s (“FTC’s”) Disclosure Requirements and 

Prohibitions Concerning Franchising and Business Opportunities; Final Rule, as amended March 30, 2007, 

commonly referred to as the “Franchise Rule.” (16 CFR Parts 436 and 437).  The Franchise Rule provides: 

“Affiliate means an entity controlled by, controlling, or under common control with, another entity.”   

The Company is an affiliate of the United Franchise Group family of brands, an affiliated group of franchise 

companies which are located at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 whose franchising 

companies are:  

1. Sign*A*Rama Inc. (“Signarama”), the world’s largest franchisor of retail sign shops, that has 

been in franchising since April 1987 and has 669 locations in 36 countries;  

 

2. EmbroidMe.com, Inc. d/b/a Fully Promoted (“Fully Promoted”), a franchisor of retail stores 

for online marketing services, print marketing and branded products, including embroidered logoed 

apparel, that has been in franchising since 2001 and has 264 locations in 11 countries.  In January 

2017, our affiliate Fully Promoted modified the principal trademark for the retail stores from 

“EmbroidMe” to “Fully Promoted” and currently has franchises operating as EmbroidMe stores, 

franchises operating as Fully Promoted stores and franchises in the process of transitioning their 

operation as EmbroidMe stores to Fully Promoted stores; 

 

3. Transworld Business Advisors, LLC (“TBA”), a franchisor of business brokerage agencies 

that also provide franchise referral lead services that has been franchising since December 2010 

and has agencies servicing 381 territories within 9 countries;  

 

4. OE Franchising, LLC (“OE”), a franchisor of businesses providing shared office services, 

including live answering service and telephone call management, executive suites, temporary office 

use, conference and training room use, and co-working/drop in workspace. It has been franchising 

since May 2022 and currently has 74 locations;  

 

5. Great Greek Franchising, LLC (“TGG”), a franchisor of restaurants offering Greek and 

Mediterranean cuisine has been franchising since January 2018 and has 17 franchise locations and 

6 affiliated locations;  

 

6. Network Lead Exchange, LLC (“NLX”), a franchisor of local chapters belonging to an online 

business networking site organized by local chapaters that has been franchising since January 2019 

and currently has chapters in 36 territories.; and 

 

7. Graze Craze Franchising, LLC (“GCZ”), a franchisor of businesses offering grazing and 

charcuterie style cuisine that has been franchising since June 2021 and currently has 8 franchise 

locations and 4 affiliated locations. 

 

Please note that United Franchise Group is simply a collection of affiliated distinct franchising-related 

brands. The brands within United Franchise Group which offer franchises that sell products or services to 

the general public are collectively known as “Starpoint Brands.”  Neither United Franchise Group nor 

Starpoint Brands are an owner or parent company of any kind. United Franchise Group and Starpoint 
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Brands are simply tradenames for a group of separate and legally distinct franchising and franchising-

related brands which are affiliated with one another but separate and distinct business entities. 

The location and territory information for our affiliate TGG is as of April 15, 2022.  The location and 

territory information disclosed above for our affiliates GCZ and NLX are as of June 30, 2022.  The location 

and territory information disclosed above for our affiliates Signarama, Fully Promoted, OE and TBA are as 

of December 31, 2022.   

The Signarama, Fully Promoted, TBA, GCZ, TGG and NLX franchises are different businesses than the 

Business described in this disclosure document.  We have not, and none of these affiliates have, offered 

franchises in any other line of business.  None of these affiliates operate a business which is similar in 

nature to a Business.  OE is a franchisor of co-working and collaborative office facilities which may be 

considered similar to a Business. 

Our affiliate, Franchise Real Estate, Inc. (“Franchise Real Estate”) is a real estate services company.  

Franchise Real Estate’s principal business address is 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411.  

Franchise Real Estate provides real estate services and assistance to our franchisees including retail site 

selection, lease negotiation, construction management and assistance with obtaining building renovation 

costs.  As of the Issue Date, Franchise Real Estate is one (1) of our Approved Suppliers for the various 

types of real estate services that a System franchisee will need in connection with securing an approved 

Premises and opening a franchised Facility at that location.  Franchise Real Estate does not operate, and 

has not operated, a business that is similar to a Business.  Franchise Real Estate does not offer, and has not 

offered, franchises in this or any other line of business. 

Except as provided above, none of these affiliates have (a) offered or awarded franchises or licenses in any 

other line of business, and (b) operated a business that is similar to the franchised Facility that is being 

offered in this Disclosure Document.  

Market and Competition 

 

The market for the kind of access/use rights to facilities that offer and afford its members and other clientele 

the kinds of Approved Services that your Franchised Business will be authorized to offer is competitive 

and still developing. We expect that you will be competing with other national, regional and local serviced, 

flexible office providers, co-working facilities, meeting and training facilities and commercial office 

alternatives.  Many competitors are local entrepreneurs operating a small number of locations.  We are 

aware, however, of several national and international competitors offering services that are similar to or 

competitive with the services that our Franchised Business provides.  You will be offering the Space’s 

services to a broad base of customers, consisting of business persons who require the services and flexible 

workspaces and meeting spaces to conduct their business. 

Industry-Specific Regulations 

Most states and local jurisdictions have enacted laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that may apply to 

the operation of your business, including those that: (i) establish general standards, specifications and 

requirements for the construction, design and maintenance of the business premises; (ii) regulate matters 

affecting the health, safety and welfare of your customers, such as restrictions on smoking; (iii) set standards 

pertaining to employee health and safety; (iv) regulate matters affecting requirements for accommodating 

disabled persons, including the Americans with Disabilities Act; (v) set standards and requirements for fire 

safety and general emergency preparedness; and (vi) regulate, or otherwise relate to or govern,  the 

operation of a business that provides usage/access rights to a co-working space or similar facility, including 
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those that may require you to obtain certain permits, certificates, licenses or approvals to provide the 

Approved Products and Services at your Franchised Business.  

You are also responsible for the knowledge and application of all federal, state and provincial data privacy 

laws, such as the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Telephone Consumer 

Protection Act, the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act, the National Automated Clearinghouse 

Association, General Data Protection Regulation and all related and associated regulations as well as any 

other applicable federal, state and provincial laws (collectively “Privacy Laws”).  

 

You will also be solely responsible for ensuring that the form of membership or other Services Agreement 

you utilize in connection with your franchised Space complies with all applicable laws, and you will need 

to work with your own attorneys and legal advisors to take whatever steps necessary to ensure the same.  

 

There are federal laws and agency rules promulgated by the U.S. Postal Service governing commercial 

facilities that handle or receive mail that may impact the operations of your Space.  There are also federal 

and state laws protecting persons with disabilities and against discrimination of members of protected 

classes that are applicable to places of public accommodation.  Your Space meets the definition of a “place 

of public accommodation” for purposes of these laws, and these state and federal laws may impact the 

operations of your Space.  You must comply with these laws and regulations and the laws generally 

applicable to all businesses.  You should investigate these laws and regulations with an attorney. 

Please be advised that you must investigate and comply with all of these applicable laws and regulations. 

You  are responsible for complying with all applicable laws and regulations. We have not researched any 

of these laws to determine their applicability to your Franchised Business.  

 

 

[REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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ITEM 2 

 

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

Ray Titus – Managing Member – West Palm Beach, FL 

• Chief Executive Officer of OE since April 2022; GCZ since May 2021; Resource Operations 

Inrernational, LLC d/b/a Preveer (“Preveer”), a franchisor of businesses offering to contract out 

various services in West Palm Beach, FL, from August 2019 to July 2022; NLX since July 2018; 

TGG since November 2017; Paramount Franchising, LLC (“PTA”), a franchisor of tax preparation 

businesses in West Palm Beach, FL, from June 2017 to March 2018; J.S. Subs, LLC (“JSS”), a 

franchisor of restaurants in West Palm Beach, FL, from April 2015 to June 2022;  Experimax 

Franchising, LLC (“EXM”) a franchisor of retail computer stores that buy, sell, repair and refurbish 

pre-owned electronics in West Palm Beach, FL from June 2013 to August 2021; SuperGreen a 

franchisor of businesses offering sustainability advisory services, energy auditing, sustainability 

planning, and energy efficient products and services in West Palm Beach, FL from October 2010 

to December 2020 and Signarama since January 2008. 

 

Brady Lee – Chief Operating Officer and President of GCZ – West Palm Beach, FL 
 

• Chief Operating Officer of OE since April 2022; GCZ since May 2021; NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA, 

Fully Promoted and Signarama since June 2020; Preveer from June 2020 to July 2022; JSS from 

June 2020 to June 2022; and SuperGreen from June 2020 to December 2020. 

• President of GCZ from January 2022 to December 2022; EXM from November 2020 to August 

2021 and Accurate Franchising, Inc., a consulting business in West Palm Beach, FL from January 

2019 to June 2020. 

• Director of Sales in Sydney, Australia for NLX, TGG, JSS, VTX, EXM, SuperGreen, TBA, Fully 

Promoted and Signarama from March 2018 to January 2019. 

 

Todd Newton – Chief Financial Officer – West Palm Beach, FL 
 

• Chief Financial Officer of OE since April 2022; GCZ since March 2021; Preveer from August 

2019 to July 2022; NLX since July 2018; TGG since November 2017; PTA from June 2017 to 

March 2018; VTX since September 2015; JSS from April 2015 to June 2022; EXM from June 

2013 to August 2021; TBA since October 2010; SuperGreen from October 2010 to December 

2020 and Signarama and Fully Promoted since January 2007. 

Michael White –President and Chief Development Officer – Durham, NC  

• President of VTX since January 2022. 

• Chief Development Officer (formerly known as Chief Revenue Officer) of OE since April 2022; 

GCZ since May 2021; NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA, Fully Promoted and Signarama since November 

2020; Preveer from November 2020 to July 2022; JSS from November 2020 to June 2022; and EXM 

from November 2020 to August 2021. 

• Director of Sales of Preveer from January 2020 to December 2021; NLX from January 2019 to 

December 2021; TGG, VTX, JSS, EXM, TBA, Fully Promoted and Signarama from September 2018 

to December 2021; and SuperGreen from September 2018 to December 2020. 

• Senior Executive Vice President of TGG, VTX, JSS, EXM, SuperGreen TBA, Fully Promoted and 

Signarama from December 2017 to August 2018; and of PTA from December 2017 to March 2018. 
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Jason Anderson – Chief Strategy Officer – Dallas, TX 

• Chief Strategy Officer of VTX since January 2022. 

• President of VTX from January 2019 to December 2021; and Accurate Franchising, Inc., a 

franchise consulting company in West Palm Beach, FL from January 2017 to December 2018. 

• Director of Franchising of JSS from December 2015 to January 2017; VTX from January 2015 to 

January 2017; SuperGreen, EXM, TBA, Fully Promoted and Signarama from January 2015 to 

January 2017. 

Jeffrey Thompson – International Director – Newport Beach, CA 

• International Director of OE since May 2022; GCZ, NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA, Fully Promoted and 

Signarama since January 2022; Preveer from January 2022 to July 2022; and JSS from January 2022 

to June 2022. 

• Regional Vice President of GCZ from May 2021 to December 2021; Preveer from January 2020 to 

December 2021; NLX from January 2019 to December 2021; TGG from November 2017 to December 

2021; PTA from June 2017 to March 2018; JSS, VTX, TBA, Fully Promoted and Signarama from 

January 2016 to December 2021; EXM from  January 2016 to August 2021; and SuperGreen  from 

January 2016 to December 2020. 

Tipton Shonkwiler – Senior Executive – West Palm Beach, FL 

• Senior Executive of OE since May 2022; GCZ since May 2021; NLX since November 2020; 

Preveer from November 2020 to July 2022; TGG, VTX, EXM, TBA, Fully Promoted and 

Signarama since January 2020; JSS from January 2020 to June 2022; and SuperGreen from January 

2020 to December 2020 and EXM from January 2020 to August 2021. 

• Director of Global Sales of EXM and Fully Promoted from January 2020 to November 2020. 

• International Director of NLX from January 2019 to December 2019; TGG from November 2017 

to December 2019; and VTX, JSS, EXM, SuperGreen, TBA, Fully Promoted and Signarama from 

December 2015 to December 2019.  

A.J. Titus – Senior Executive – West Palm Beach, FL 

• Senior Executive of OE since May 2022; GCZ since May 2021; NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA and Fully 

Promoted since November 2020; Preveer from November 2020 to July 2022; JSS from November 

2020 to June 2022; and EXM from November 2020 to August 2021. 

• President of Signarama since March 2018. 

Paula Mercer – Vice President of Operations – West Palm Beach, FL 

• Vice President of Operations of OE since May 2022; and VTX since October 2019. 

• Vice President of Shared Services from November 2014 to September 2019. 

 

Nick Bruckner – Senior Vice President of Sales –West Palm Beach, FL 
 

• Senior Vice President of Sales of OE since May 2022; GCZ since May 2021; Preveer from January 

2020 to July 2022; NLX since January 2019; TGG since November 2017; PTA from June 2017 to 

March 2018; VTX since December 2015; JSS from December 2015 to June 2022; TBA since 

February 2015; SuperGreen from February 2015 to December 2020; EXM from July 2014 to August 

2021; Fully Promoted since October 2004; and Signarama since January 2000. 
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Walter Seltzer – Executive Vice President – West Palm Beach, FL  

• Executive Vice President of OE since May 2022; GCZ, NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA, Fully Promoted and 

Signarama since January 2022; Preveer from January 2022 to July 2022; and JSS from January 2022 

to June 2022. 

• International Director of GCZ since May 2021; Preveer, NLX, TGG, VTX, JSS, TBA, Fully 

Promoted and Signarama since November 2020; and EXM from November 2020 to August 2021. 

• Senior Executive of Preveer from August 2019 to November 2020; NLX from January 2019 to 

November 2020; TGG from November 2017 to November 2020; JSS, EXM, SuperGreen, TBA, 

Fully Promoted and Signarama from January 2017 to November 2020. 

John Fleming – Regional Vice President – Monroe, WA – Pacific Northwest Region 

• Regional Vice President of OE since May 2022; GCZ since May 2021; Preveer from January 2020 to 

July 2022; NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA, Fully Promoted and Signarama since April 2019; JSS from April 

2019 to June 2022; EXM from April 2019 to August 2021; and SuperGreen from April 2019 to 

December 2020. 

• Director of Business Development of RGP Resource Global Professionals, a consulting business in 

Seattle, WA from April 2017 to April 2018. 

Jeff Joerling – Regional Vice President – Denver, CO – Mountain Region 

• Regional Vice President of Fully Promoted, GCZ, NLX, OE, SAR, TGG, TBA, and VTX 

since September 2022. 

• Consultant of Capital Consultant, a real estate investment consulting company in Denver, CO, 

from May 2020 to June 2022. 

• Director of Formativ Development, a real estate development company in Denver, CO, from 

March 2018 to September 2022. 

Shane Lee – Regional Vice President – West Palm Beach, FL – Southeast Region  

• Regional Vice President of Fully Promoted, GCZ, NLX, OE, SAR, TGG, TBA, and VTX 

since December 2022. 

• Development Manager of VTX since September 2021. 

• Sales Coordinator of Preveer and EXM from May 2020 to August 2021. 

• Franchise Development Representative of TGG, JSS, VTX, EXM, SuperGreen, TBA, Fully 

Promoted and Signarama from May 2018 to August 2018. 

• Full-time college student from August 2015 to December 2019. 

Dan Nemunaitis – Regional Vice President – Crystal Lake, IL – Midwest Region 

• Regional Vice President of OE since May 2022; GCZ since May 2021; Preveer from January 2020 

to July 2022; NLX since January 2019; TGG since November 2017; PTA from June 2017 to March 

2018; VTX since December 2015; JSS from December 2015 to June 2022; EXM from February 2015 

to August 2021; TBA since February 2015, SuperGreen from January 2014 to December 2020; Fully 

Promoted since December 2013 and Signarama since November 2011. 

Manuel Solorzano – Regional Vice President – West Palm Beach, FL – International Region 

• Regional Vice President and Director of E2 Visas of OE, GCZ, NLX, TGG, VTX, TBA, Fully 

Promoted and Signarama since September 2022. 
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• Managing Partner of WD Business Consultants, LLC, a business broker in Weston, FL, from October 

2016 to August 2022. 

Gerald Steen – Regional Vice President – Western Region 

• Regional Vice President of OE, Signarama and VTX since February 2023. 

• Vice President of Franchise Development of Property Management Inc., a franchisor of property 

management companies in Lehi, UT, from January 2022 to January 2023. 

• Regional Vice President of Franchise Sales of Realogy, a franchisor of real estate companies in 

Madison, NJ, from January 2013 to December 2021. 

Brad Wallace – Regional Vice President –Dallas, TX – Central US Region 

• Regional Vice President of OE and VTX since February 2023. 

• Owner of Workout Anytime, a gym franchise in Dallas, TX, from April 2019 to January 2023. 

• Owner of Jan-Pro of Greater New York, a commercial cleaning franchise in New York, NY, from 

January 2013 to December 2021. 

 

[REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]  
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ITEM 3 

 

LITIGATION 

 
A.  Pending Litigation:  None   

B.  Litigation Against Franchisees Commenced in the Past Fiscal Year:  None 

 
C.  Completed Litigation:  None 

D.  Restrictive Orders: 

The following injunctive order relates to Signarama, an affiliate of the Company, and covers certain 

directors, officers and employees of Signarama: 

Federal Trade Commission, Plaintiff v. Minuteman Press International, Inc., Speedy Sign-A-Rama, USA, Inc., 

Roy W. Titus and Jeffrey Haber, Defendants (CV 93-2496) Filed on June 4, 1993, in the United States District 

Court, Eastern District of New York.  The Federal Trade Commission complaint alleged that the Defendants 

violated Section 5(a) of  the Federal Trade commission Act and the Commission’s Franchise Rule (16 CFR 

Part 436) by falsely representing to prospective franchisees potential gross sales levels and profitability of their 

franchise units,  failing to disclose the obligation to pay a substantial transfer fee up on the resale of the 

franchise, and by making earnings claims without proper documentation and in contradiction of statements in 

their disclosure documents.  On December 18, 1998, an injunction was filed prohibiting the Defendants 

excluding Haber from doing the following:  A.  Making, or assisting in the making of, expressly or by 

implication, orally or in writing, to any prospective franchisee any statement or representation of past, present 

or future sales, income, or gross or net profits of any existing or prospective franchisee or group of franchisees, 

unless at the time of making such representation the defendant possesses written material that provides a 

reasonable basis for the representation.  B.  Violating any provision of the Franchise Rule 16 C.F.R. Part 436 

or the Rule as it may later be amended and the disclosure requirements of the UFOC in effect at the time.  C.  

Assessing or collecting a transfer/training fee from any franchisee who sells or assigns its franchise unless the 

selling franchisee received a copy of a disclosure statement indicating that such fee would be charged.  D.  

Failing to monitor and investigate any complaints about compliance with the rule or the injunction.  E.  To 

cooperate with the Commission in the enforcement of this injunction. 

The following order relates solely to Signarama, an affiliate of the Company: 

Signarama entered into a consent order with the Securities Commissioner of Maryland in January 1996.  

The matter is captioned In the Matter of Speedy Sign-A-Rama, USA, Inc. and is Case No. S-95-112.  It is 

alleged in the consent order that Signarama sold franchises in the State of Maryland after its registration 

under the Maryland Franchise Law had lapsed, and before it was renewed.  In settlement of the matter, and 

while neither admitting nor denying the findings in the order, Signarama agreed to offer rescission to the 

franchisees, adopt a compliance program intended to avoid unregistered sales and disclose the existence of 

the order in its franchise disclosure document under the Maryland Franchises Law.  All four franchisees 

stayed with Signarama. 

The following order relates solely to TGG: 

TGG entered into a consent order with the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation of the State 

of California in July 2021.  The matter is captioned In the Matter of: The Commissioner of Financial 

Protection and Innovation v. Great Greek Franchising, LLC. The Commissioner found that TGG removed 

a condition of registration that was previously imposed on the franchisor, which required franchisor to defer 



 

VENTURE X FDD 2023 (MULTISTATE)  12 

collection of initial franchise fees until all of its pre-opening obligations were completed and franchisees 

commenced doing business, without express authorization from the Department, and also failed to indicate 

the change in the marked copy of the FDD submitted to the Department, in violation of 10 C.C.R. § 

310.122.1 and Corporations Code § 31200. Franchisor also collected franchise fees prior to completing its 

pre-opening obligations and franchisees opening for business, in violation of Corporations Code § 31203. 

In settlement of the matter, TGG agreed to desist and refrain from the violations of Corporations Code 

section(s) 31200, 31203, and Rule 310.122.1, pay an administrative penalty, offer rescission to each of the 

franchisees who were offered and sold a franchise from October 18, 2018 to August 20, 2020, and attend 

continuing education. As of today, TGG has mailed the rescission offers to the franchisees, paid the 

administrative penalty, completed the continuing education, and made all payments required under the 

rescission offer.  

The following orders relates solely to TGG, GCZ and UFG: 

In February 2022, TGG, GCZ, and UFG entered into consent orders with the State of California, and its 

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation, as it relates to alleged violations which occurred at a 

trade show in California. It is alleged in the consent orders that, in October 2021, TGG and GCZ, holding 

themselves out a members of the UFG affiliated family of brands in a booth during a trade show within the 

state of California, provided information regarding the franchise offerings without a valid registration or 

exemption to offer or sell franchises in California.  More specifically, a single representative of TGG, GCZ 

and UFG showed an individual the Graze Craze website and that the same representative made financial 

performance representations regarding The Great Greek Mediterranean Grill franchise system.  Further, the 

Department concluded that the employee’s actions constituted a response to an inquiry regarding GCZ 

franchise offering, and a later representation by a GCZ representative that all inquires had been declined 

was concluded to be untruthful. As required by the consent orders, TGG, GC, and UFG agreed to desist 

and refrain from the violations of Corporations Code section(s) 31110, 31201, and 31204, pay an 

administrative penalty, send a Notice of Consent Order to TGG franchisees, and contract with an 

independent monitor for up to three years to assist with developing, implementing, and reviewing policies 

and procedures of its franchise sales.  

Except as provided above, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.  

ITEM 4 

 

BANKRUPTCY 

 
No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item. 

ITEM 5 

 

INITIAL FEES 

 
 

Application and Area Evaluation Fee 

 

Prior to executing a Franchise Agreement with us for a franchise to independently own and operate a single 

franchised Facility, you will be required to: (i) enter into our current form(s) of franchise application 

wherein you detail the general region(s) you are looking to be awarded the right to open a franchised Facility 

(your “Region”); and (ii) pay us an amount equal to $19,500 (the “Application and Area Evaluation Fee”).   
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This fee is used to help defray the costs and expenses we incur in connection with evaluating your franchise 

application, as well as evaluating your Region in order to determine (a) whether there is a viable Area to 

assign to you within that region, and (b) the boundaries of that Area under the form of any Franchise 

Agreement that you determine to enter into with us. This fee is not tied to any rights or obligations under 

any Franchise Agreement you determine to enter into with us, and your payment of the Application and 

Area Evaluation Fee does not afford you any franchise or license to use the Proprietary Marks in any 

manner.  

 

Your Application and Area Evaluation Fee covers the following items VTX requires before awarding a 

franchise: 

 

1. Your initial financial approval & review, if necessary; 

2. A market Survey for your Region, if necessary; and 

3. Final franchise approval by VTX once the above events are completed. 

Refundability of Application and Area Evaluation Fee.  Your Application and Area Evaluation Fee is fully 

refundable until you sign a Franchise Agreement.  You will have a period of 120 days from the date you 

pay us the Application and Area Evaluation Fee to enter into a Franchise Agreement with us, unless VTX 

agrees to a different period of time with you in a separately executed agreement. If you do not enter into a 

Franchise Agreement with us within that time period and did not provide the request for refund above before 

that time, your Application and Area Evaluation Fee shall be non-refundable.  

 
Third-Party Specific Location Analysis 

 

At your request, VTX can recommend a third-party provider to complete a market study and feasibility 

analysis on a specific location or property.  These evaluation(s) can range between $1,500 and $5,000 per 

geographic area or property. These fees will be paid directly to the third party vendor. 

 
Franchise Agreement 

 

Initial Franchise Fee 

 

When you sign your Franchise Agreement, you must pay VTX an initial franchise fee amount to $60,000 

(the “Initial Franchise Fee”).  The Initial Franchise Fee is deemed fully earned upon payment and is non-

refundable.  VTX expects to uniformily impose this Initial Franchise Fee, except as provided in the 

following bullet points: 

 

• Franchise owners in good standing under a franchise agreement with certain of our affiliated 

brands (Signarama, Fully Promoted, TBA, GCZ, OE, and TGG) may be afforded the 

opportunity to acquire a franchised Space for a reduced non-refundable Initial Franchise Fee 

of $49,500, provided they are in compliance with that franchise agreement and otherwise meet 

our then-current criteria for a multi-brand franchisee. 

 

• Veteran Appreciation.  Eligible United States military veterans (and/or military spouses) will 

receive a discount of 10% of the franchise fee or 5% of the then current transfer fee. An eligible 

veteran is a veteran who has received an honorable discharge.   
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Design & Site Selection Fee 

The Design & Site Selection Fee has two components.  The “Design” is for your floorplan(s) of your chosen 

location(s), to be created and provided by a supplier designated by VTX.  The “Site Selection” is for VTX’s 

analysis and/or review of your chosen location(s). Some of these services will be provided by a third-party 

vendor.  This also includes final design and site selection approval by VTX. You will pay the DSS Fee of 

$23,500 upon signing of the Franchise Agreement.  If you already have a location secured and or own your 

own property, you will pay a modified DSS fee of $11,750 upon signing of the Franchise Agreement.  The 

DSS Fee is uniformly charged and is not refundable.   

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment Deposit 

 

Prior to opening your franchised Space, you must acquire an array of designated furniture, fixtures, signage 

(interior and exterior), wall graphics and décor items, as well as certain office, multimedia and other 

electronics equipment that (a) is designed to outfit and equip your Space with certain of our then-current 

System trade dress, and (b) we will specify in the Manuals or otherwise in writing (the “FF&E”) from 

Venture X and/or our approved designated supplier. We estimate that the total costs will range between 

$280,000 and $750,000 depending on the size, design and layout of your franchised Facility and the 

Premises, plus applicable taxes and installation fees.  

We require you to pay an initial deposit amounting to $100,000 when you execute your Franchise 

Agreement, with an additional payment of $100,000 due contemporaneously upon execution of a lease for 

your Space. Once the architectural plans for your VTX Space have been finalized, the remaining balance 

owed for your FF&E package is due in full within ten (10) calendar days.  

Multi-Unit Development Agreement (“MUDA”) 

 

Development Fee 

 

If we determine to award  you the right to develop multiple franchised Facilities within a designated 

Development Area as described more fully in Item 1, you will be required to pay us a lump-sum 

development fee amounting to the sum of: (i) $79,500 for the first franchised Facility (which includes an 

Application and Area Evaluation Fee); and (ii) $49,500 for each additional franchised Facility you are 

awarded the right to develop (the “Development Fee”). By way of example, the Development Fee due in 

connection with a Development Agreement for right to develop three (3) franchised Facilities will be 

$178,500 ($79,500 + $49,500 + $49,500 = $178,500).  

 

The Development Fee is paid to VTX upon execution of your Development Agreement, and this fee is 

deemed fully earned and non-refundable upon payment. Please be advised that you will be required to 

execute the Franchise Agreement that will govern the first franchised Facility you open within the 

Development Area at the same time you execute your MUDA for the development rights. If we terminate 

your MUDA as a result of your default, any and all fees paid for additional locations under the MUDA 

prior to default are non-refundable.   

 

You will need to enter into our then-current form of franchise agreement for each Additional Franchised 

Business you develop under your Development Agreement, which must be signed prior to or 

contemporaneous with your securing of an approved Premises for that Additional Franchised Business.  
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Uniformity and Other Relevant Disclosures 

 

Except as provided above in this Item, we expect and intend to impose the initial fees and other amounts 

described in this Item 5 uniformly on our System franchisees.  

 

ITEM 6 

 

OTHER FEES 

 

Name of Fee1 Amount Due Date Remarks 

Royalty  For the first 6 

months: the greater 

of (a) 6% of your 

Gross Revenues 

generated by your 

franchised business, 

or (2) $1,000/month 

(the “Initial 

Minimum Royalty”) 

Following the first 

six months: the 

greater of (a) 6% of 

your Gross 

Revenues generated 

by your franchised 

business, or (2) 

$1,500/month (the 

“Minimum 

Royalty”) 

Currently payable 

monthly on the 10th 

business day of the 

following month 

“Gross Revenues” means all 

revenue and sales generated 

by the offer, sale and 

provision of the Approved 

Services, including all 

Service Agreement revenue, 

gift cards, Membership-

related revenue, as well as the 

sale of Approved Products 

from, at or through the 

franchised business. “Gross 

Revenues” do not include 

sales tax that is collected and 

paid directly to the 

appropriate taxing authority. 

Brand 

Development Fund 

(or “Fund”) 

Contribution 

Currently the greater 

of: (a) 2% of your 

Gross Revenues; or 

(b) $1,000/month 

Currently payable 

monthly on the 10th 

business day of the 

following month 

The Fund has been 

established.  See Item 11 for 

more information on 

marketing 

Local Marketing Currently $2,500 Monthly Payable to a third-party 

vendor. 

Market 

Cooperative 

Contribution 

As determined by 

the co-op. Currently, 

none 

As determined by the 

co-op 

Payable to the cooperative. 

We have the right to establish 

local or regional cooperatives 
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Name of Fee1 Amount Due Date Remarks 

Relocation Fee $1,000 or the then-

current fee 

After site selection, 

but prior to operating 

in the Space 

Payable to VTX if you select 

a site to operate your Space, 

but subsequently elect to 

change your Space from 

another site 

Transfer Fee Currently the greater 

of:  (a) $49,500 or 

(b) then current 

transfer fee at time 

of transfer 

Prior to 

consummation of 

transfer 

Payable by you or by the 

seller from the proceeds of 

the sale of the franchise 

business 

Renewal Fee $1,500 30 days before 

renewal 

To cover costs of closing and 

processing paperwork 

Training School 

Fee 

$450 or then current 

training fee 

Due at least thirty(30) 

calendar days prior to 

attendance at training  

Payable to VTX.  Training 

school fees are waived for 

the franchisee’s first training 

class and designated 

managers who attend the 

first class with the franchisee 

Technology Fee $250 per month or 

then current fee, 

for the first four 

(4) users; $32 for 

each additional 

user 

Currently payable 

monthly on the 10th 

business day of the 

month following the 

month in which your 

Space is open 

Payable to VTX 

Workplace 

Management 

Software Fee 

$400 to $550 per 

month or then 

current fee 

Payable monthly 

when you start 

marketing your Space 

Payable to third party 

software provider(s) 

Required Software 

Fees  
Then-current fees 

charged by our 

Approved 

Supplier(s) of the 

Required Software 

associated with our 

System; currently 

$120-$300 

Monthly and 

upon initial 

securing of 

license(s) from 

provider 

As of the Issue Date, our 

Approved Suppliers are 

third-parties that are paid the 

following:  Membership 

check-in software ($60); 

Email communication 

software ($20 to $95, 

depending on number of 

users); Accounting software 

($45) 
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Name of Fee1 Amount Due Date Remarks 

Credit Card 

Processing Fees 

Then-current fees 

charged by our 

provider; currenty 

$30 plus ACH and 

credit card fees 

Monthly, 

beginning at the 

signing of the 

software 

agreement 

Payable to third-party 

software provider 

Procurement 

Service Fee  

Up to 15% of the 

gross value of the 

materials and 

services ordered by 

us or our affiliate(s) 

on your behalf 

As incurred Payable to us or our 

Approved Supplier 

IT-Managed 

Services Fee 

$250-$1,500 per 

month, or the then 

current fee 

Payable monthly 

when IT services 

begin 

Payable to a third-party 

provider 

Hosted Internet and 

Phone Circuitry 

$1,000 to $3,000 per 

month depending on 

circuit size, type and 

physical location 

Payable monthly 

when IT services 

begin 

Payable to the third-party 

provider 

Broker, Employee, 

VTX and Third-

Party Client 

Referral Fee 

5% to 30% of 

membership cost 

Payable within 

five (5) business 

days of receiving 

initial funds 

from the referred 

client 

You have no obligation to 

accept or receive referrals, if 

not wanted 

Venture X Annual 

Conferences and 

Regional Meetings 

Registration fees 

plus travel, meals 

and lodging 

 

Prior to 

attendance at 

conference or 

meeting 

You pay us a registration fee, 

you pay third parties all 

other expenses such as travel 

and hotel. Attendance is 

mandatory.  If you are 

unable to attend, you will be 

required to attend a strategic 

planning session, at your 

expense, at our Company’s 

headquarters in West Palm 

Beach, Florida   

Audit Cost of audit plus 

interest on 

underpayment 

Payable at the time of 

audit 

Payable only if an audit 

shows an understatement of 

at least 2% on any one-

month’s reports 
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Name of Fee1 Amount Due Date Remarks 

Expansion Fee $2,500 Payable upon request Payable to VTX upon your 

request to expand your 

existing location 

Indemnification  Damages sustained 

by us or our 

affiliates as a result 

of actions by you. 

Amount will vary 

If and when incurred You are obligated to 

reimburse us for the cost of 

defending claims against us 

or our affiliates as a result 

of operation of your 

Business and to reimburse 

us for any damages 

sustained by us as a result 

of any such claims 

Attorneys’ Fees Reasonable attorney 

fees and costs 

On demand If you fail to pay any 

amounts due us or our 

affiliates, of if you 

otherwise default under a 

Franchise Agreement you 

must pay our costs of 

collection or enforcement 

Non-compliance 

fee 

$250-$500 per 

compliance violation 

Payable on demand Payable to VTX if your 

business is not in 

compliance with VTX’s 

system specifications or a 

non-monetary term of the 

franchise agreement and 

you fail to correct the non-

compliance after 30 days’ 

notice. $500 for the first 

violation, and $250 per 

violation thereafter. 

Post-Setup Onsite 

Training Fee 

$500 per day, plus 

related travel 

expenses 

Prior to training, if 

applicable 

May be required if 

location not at 40% or 

more occupancy by the 6th 

full month after Grand 

Opening 

 
1 Unless indicated otherwise, these fees or payments are uniformly applied to franchisees and are 

nonrefundable, however, in certain unique circumstances, we have reduced certain fees for particular 

franchisees for a limited period of time.  
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ITEM 7 

 

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

 

I. Franchise Agreement 

 

Type of Expenditure Amount1 
Method of 

Payment 
When Due 

To Whom Payment 

 is Made 

Application and Area 

Evaluation Fee2 
$19,500 Lump Sum 

At signing of Initial  

Prospect Evaluation 

Form and Area 

Evaluation Form 

VTX 

Initial Franchise Fee $60,000 Lump sum At signing of 

Franchise Agreement 
VTX 

Third-Party Specific 

Location Analysis $0 - $5,500 Lump sum As arranged Third Party 

DSS Fee3 
$23,500  

 
Lump Sum 

At signing of 

Franchise Agreement 
VTX 

Optional Construction 

Management Fee 
$0 - $137,500 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Professional Fees and Other 

Legal Fees 

$15,000 - 

$60,500 
As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Leasehold Improvements4 $0 - $715,000 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Architectural Services5 $0 - $137,500 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Designated Furniture, 

Fixture & Equipment 

(FF&E)6 

$100,000 –  

$750,000 
Installments As agreed 

VTX or other 

approved supplier 

we designate 

Initial Marketing Launch7 
$30,000 - 

$75,000 
Installments See Note 

VTX or other 

approved supplier 

we designate 
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Type of Expenditure Amount1 
Method of 

Payment 
When Due 

To Whom Payment 

 is Made 

Grand Opening8 $10,000 - 

$20,000 
Installments See Note VTX 

Low Voltage Data 

Cabling 
$0 - $88,000 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Low Voltage Access 

Control/Video 

Surveillance 

$0 - $35,200 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Low Voltage Sound 

Masking 
$0 - $33,000 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Low Voltage AV 

Installation 
$0 - $7,700 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Multi-Function Secure 

Printing 

$4,000 - 

$14,300 
As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Software Setup and 

Training Expenses 
$500 - $3,300 As arranged As arranged Third Party 

Real Estate (rental 

payments will vary by 

location)9 

$19,500 - 

$113,000 
As arranged Monthly Third Party 

Office Supples and 

Kitchen Supplies10 

$3,000 - 

$13,200 
As arranged As arranged Third Parties 

Coffee Equipment and 

Vending Supplies 

$500 –  

$2,750 
As arranged As arranged Third Parties 

Pre-Opening Staff, 

Salaries, Travel, 

Accommodations, 

Transportation and Meals 

During Training11 

$30,000 - 

$50,000 
As incurred 

From 90 days before 

construction 

completion date to the 

start of business 

Third Parties 

Insurance Deposits and 

Premiums12 

$4,000 - 

$19,250 
As arranged As arranged Suppliers 

Business Permits/ Utility 

Deposits/ Licenses13 

$1,500 - 

$4,950 
As arranged As arranged Third Parties 
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Type of Expenditure Amount1 
Method of 

Payment 
When Due 

To Whom Payment 

 is Made 

Appliances14 $10,000 –

$15,400 
As Arranged As arranged Third Parties 

Site Lease Deposit $0 - $550,000 As arranged As arranged Landlord 

Transportation and Meals 

while at training school15 
$90 - $210 As incurred During training Third Parties 

Additional Funds  

(0-6 mos.)16 

 

$100,000 -

$350,000 
As incurred As incurred 

Employees, 

suppliers and other 

third party vendors 

Totals 
$431,090 -   

$3,304,260 
   

 
 (GENERAL:  Except where noted otherwise, all amounts that you pay to us are nonrefundable.  Third 

party lessors and suppliers will decide if payments to them are refundable.  We do not offer direct or indirect 

financing for any of your initial investment.) 

1  These figures are estimates.  We recommend that you obtain independent estimates from third-party 

suppliers for the costs which would apply to your establishment and operation of a Venture X Facility.  

VTX makes no representation that your costs will come within the ranges estimated and cannot guarantee 

that you will not incur additional expenses starting your Venture X franchise.  You actual costs will depend 

on:  (a) geographic region; (b) time of year; (c) the number of clients being serviced; (d) sales promotions; 

(e) how closely your follows VTX process and procedures; (f) your management skills; (g) experience and 

acumen; (h) local economic conditions; (i) the local market for Venture X services and products; (j) 

prevailing market salaries; (k) competition; and (l) the sales level that you reach during the initial period of 

your franchised business.  The estimated initial investment and other estimates in this disclosure document 

do not take into account your personal living expenses, any debt service needs, ongoing working capital 

improvements, accounts receivable financing, or other costs. 

2 The Application and Area Evaluation Fee is discussed in detail in Item 5 of this disclosure document. 

3 You will pay the DSS Fee of $23,500 upon the signing of the Franchise Agreement.  The DSS Fee includes 

assistance and preliminary review for up to two (2) sites for your proposed Venture X location.  Additional 

sites and project work are billed at the then-current rate. 

4A typical Venture X consists of about 15,000 rentable square feet of commercial or retail space at the low 

end of the range, and about 35,000 or more rentable square feet of commercial or office retail space at the 

high end of the range.  The actual yield of offices, meeting rooms, and public areas will vary based on pre-

existing conditions and design.  A Venture X may occupy a single floor, multiple floors, part of a building, 

or an entire building.  The range in this chart represents estimated costs of leasehold improvements for a 

15,000 square foot Venture X requiring improvements amounting to $5 per square foot above landlord’s 

tenant allowance on the low end, to a 35,000 square foot Venture X requiring substantial improvements 

amounting to $20 per square foot above the landlord’s tenant allowance on the high end of the range.  Actual 

costs of improvements will vary, depending on various factors, including the condition of the site you 

choose, the cost of architectural drawings, the local cost of contractors, and the geographic location of your 
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Venture X Facility.  This cost can be as low as $0 if you are acquiring an existing location or a second-

generation Space. 

5 The range in this chart represents an estimated cost to purchase a full set of architectural drawings ready 

to submit to local municipalities for permitting. 

 
6 In addition to the initial franchise fee, you must purchase a Furniture, Fixture & Equipment Package 

(FF&E) from us.  Each FF&E package is customizable, depending on the size and other needs of your 

Venture X Space.  In the event you purchase a conversion space, then VTX shall work to the best of its 

ability to conform your conversion space with its existing furniture, fixtures and equipment to fall within 

VTX’s brand standards, and accordingly, your Furniture, Fixture & Equipment should be greatly reduced 

as a result.  The FF&E contains furniture for your office spaces, conference rooms, open work areas, lounge 

and café areas, plus any additional seating areas that are suitable for the interior of your Space will be 

included.  You will receive the audio visual equipment for your conference rooms and presentation area, as 

well as technology pieces needed to run your business, such as a laptop and reception desk computer  You 

shall also receive signage for the exterior and interior of your Facility, plus an extensinve marketing plan 

to introduce and help grow your business.  We require you to pay a deposit amounting to $100,000 when 

you execute your Franchise Agreement. Once the architectural plans for your VTX Space have been 

finalized, the remaining balance owed for your FF&E package is due in full within ten (10) calendar days.  

7 The marketing package is a comprehensive package incorporating various channels to reach your target 

market and drive tours to your location. This package includes the initial set up and management of your 

website, initial set up of and posting to your location-specific social media pages, set up and management 

of your online listings (such as Google® My Business and Yelp®), your marketing launch, pay-per-click, 

display retargeting, geofencing and hyperlocal banner advertising, and other marketing deliverables. 

Additionally, this package covers the internal and external photography and matterport video of your 

location. 

 
8 This package includes the planning and execution of your location’s Grand Opening event.  On your 

behalf, a third-party vendor will create all marketing materials for the event, invite local dignitaries, contact 

the local press, provide all materials needed for a ribbon cutting, source and manage the food & beverage, 

make arrangements with a musician and local flower vendors (costs of these items are also included in the 

package), and the vendor will have staff on-site to assist in execution of the event at your location. 

 
9A typical new Space will occupy a minimum of 15,000 usable square feet of interior space with HVAC, 

lighting fixtures, electrical outlets and telephone wiring installed for your Business.  Cost per square foot 

of leasing commercial space varies greatly depending on your location and the market conditions affecting 

commercial property.  Our locations currently range from 8,000 to 35,000 square feet, with rental prices 

ranging from $19,000 and $113,000 per month.  This is not including any tenant improvement allowances 

or free rent, which may or may not be granted by your landlord, and in the case of tenant improvement 

allowances, they are reimbursable to you on terms agreed to between you and the landlord. 

 

10 The figures in this chart represent the estimated cost of purchasing necessary equipment and office 

supplies (including printed materials, promotional materials, and equipment) needed for the first three (3) 

months of operating your Venture X Space.  These figures do not take into consideration equipment leasing 

alternatives. 

 
11 For pre-opening staff salaries, travel, lodging, transportation and meals, it is required that you hire a 

community manager at least ninety (90) days before the construction completion date and that he or she 

complete our 1-week initial training program.  The base salary for this role typically ranges from $45,000 

to $60,000.  Within sixty (60) days after construction completion, you are required to hire a community 
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coordinator and we recommend that your community coordinator also complete our initial training 

program.  The base salary for this role typically ranges from $30,000 to $40,000.  The estimated initial 

investment cost accounts for three months of pay and your costs to have these employees attend our initial 

training program.  We do not charge training fees, however, you are responsible for all other costs of 

attendance. 

 
12 You are obligated under the Franchise Agreement to hold certain business insurance policies including 

comprehensive general liability policy, a policy covering “all risk” of physical loss, and additional policies 

as may be required under your local laws or ordinances.  We also recommend that you obtain business 

interruption insurance with a pandemic rider, hired and non-owned automobile insurance, cyber liability, 

data security and technology errors and omissions insurance.  The amount listed in this table reflects our 

estimate of basic insurance for your first six months of operation.  Your expenses will vary depending on 

your exact requirements as dictated by your landlord and/or local insurance rates. 

13 You will need to provide deposits for your real estate and your utilities.  The amounts of these deposits 

will vary depending on the practices of your landlord and/or utility company.  You must also register your 

Business with the local county along with a fictitious name and other requirements of your local or state 

government.  Each of these entities may charge a fee for your registration and/or certain taxes. 

14 The appliances covered in this range include a refrigerator, dishwasher, microwave, ice machine and 

water dispenser. 

15 We provide one round trip airfare to our Florida corporate headquarters where we hold our training.  We 

also provide your hotel accommodations and one daily meal.  The only costs that you will incur will be for 

your other daily meals, local transportation and your entertainment.  Of course, these costs will vary 

depending upon your requirements. 

16 You will need capital to support your ongoing expenses, e.g. payroll and utilities and janitorial services 

(assuming such services are not covered under the terms of your lease), to the extent that these costs are not 

covered by sales revenue when you first open.  We estimate that you will need approximately $100,000 to 

$350,000 in additional capital during the start-up phase.  Our experience shows that on average franchisees 

typically have needed approximately $250,000, but your needs may be lower or higher.  This figure does 

not include sums necessary for living or personal expenses nor payments for your debt service.  New 

businesses often generate a negative cash flow for a time.  We estimate the amount given will be sufficient 

to cover on-going expenses for the start-up phase of your Business that we calculate to be up to 6 months.  

However, this is only an estimate and we cannot assure you that additional capital will not be necessary 

during your start-up phase.  Your costs will depend on factors such as how much you follow our systems 

and procedures, your management skills and experience, your business skills, local economic conditions, 

the prevailing wage rate, the local market for your Venture X business, competition and occupancy levels 

reached during the start-up phase. 

The total is only an estimate of your initial investment and is based on our estimate of average costs and 

market conditions prevailing as of the date of this disclosure document, the many years of experience, and 

our knowledge acquired in assisting and supporting who have completed the start-up phase and the pre-

opening construction phase since we began franchising in 2016.  We encourage you to seek the advice of 

your business advisor, accountant or attorney to help formulate a business plan and a methodology of your 

Business operation.  Remember: A business plan is an important step in understanding your financial needs.  

You are cautioned to allow for inflation, discretionary expenditures, fluctuating interest rates and other 

costs of financing, and other local market conditions, which can be highly variable.  You must bear any 

deviation or escalation in costs from the estimates in this Item 7(I). 
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II. Multi-Unit Development Agreement (Calculated for 2 Additional Spaces) 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

MULTI-LOCATION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Type of expenditure Amount1 
Method of 

payment 
When due 

To whom 

payment is to  

be made 

Development Fee2 $178,500 
Lump Sum At signing of 

MUDA 
VTX 

Initial Investment3 – 

First Venture X location 
$431,090 - $3,304,260    

Total4 

Low = $549,590 

High = $3,482,760 
   

1 All fees and payments are non-refundable, unless otherwise stated or permitted by the payee.  This chart 

details the estimated initial investment associated with (a) opening and commencing operations of your first 

franchised business under our current form of franchise agreement, and (ii) acquiring an option to be 

awarded two (2) additional franchised spaces, subject to the terms and conditions of your MUDA. 

2 This Development Fee is non-refundable.  The Development Fee described in greater detail in Item 5 of 

this Disclosure Document, and is calculated as follows: (i) $79,500 (which includes an “Application and 

SSA Evaluation Fee”) for the first franchise you are awarded the right to develop under your Development 

Agreement, plus (ii) $49,500, multiplied times the number of additional franchised Facilities you are 

awarded the right to develop within your Development Area. 

3 This figure represents the total estimated initial investment required to open the initial franchised business, 

governed by the franchise agreement you executed at the time you execute the MUDA.  The range include 

all items outlined in Chart 7(I) above. 

4 This is the total Development Fee plus our estimated initial investment to open and commence operating 

your initial franchised business within your development area.  This range does not include the pre-opening 

support fee, or any other investment amounts you will incur in opening each additional franchised 

location(s) that you exercise your right to subsequently own and operate (pursuant to our then-current form 

of franchise agreement with us) because VTX does not expect you will exercise these option rights under 

the MUDA within the first six (6) months of the operation of your initial franchised business. 

ITEM 8 

 

RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

 
 

You must operate all aspects of your Franchised Business in strict conformance with the methods, standards 

and specifications of our System. Our methods, standards, and specifications will be communicated to you 

in writing through our confidential Manuals and other proprietary guidelines and writings that we prepare 

for your use in connection with the Franchised Business and System. We may periodically change our 
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System standards and specifications from time to time, as we deem appropriate or necessary in our sole 

discretion, and you will be solely responsible for costs associated with complying with any modifications 

to the System. 

Approved Products and Services  

 

At your franchised Space, you must ensure that (a) you only provide the Approved Products and Approved 

Services we authorize to your Members and/or all Clients (as applicable), and (b) your Members and other 

Clients comply with the terms and conditions, including those regarding acceptable activities and behavior 

within your Space, set forth in the form of Services Agreement that enter into with you. These services and 

products must all be provided in a manner that meets our then-current System standards and specifications, 

as well as all applicable laws and regulations related to the provision of these services/products.  

 

We will provide you with a list of our then-current Approved Products and Approved Services, along with 

their standards and specifications, as part of the Manuals or otherwise in writing prior to the opening of 

your Franchised Business.  

 

We charge a flat $2,500 fee per vendor to review for approval any suggested third party products or services. 

 

Approved Suppliers 

 

We have the right to require you to purchase any products or services necessary to operate your Franchised 

Business from a supplier that we approve or designate (which we have, at times, referred to as an “Approved 

Supplier” in this Disclosure Document), which may include us or our affiliate(s). We will provide you with 

a list of our Approved Suppliers in writing as part of the Manuals or otherwise in writing, and we may 

update or modify this list as we deem appropriate.  You may be required to execute additional agreements 

with our Approved Suppliers. 

 

Except as provided in this Item, none of our officers own an interest in any of our Approved Suppliers.  

 

We may develop proprietary products for use in your Franchised Business, including private-label products 

that bear our Proprietary Marks, and require you to purchase these items from us or our affiliate(s) or other 

Approved Supplier we designate. We reserve the right to designate VTX or any of our Affiliates as an 

Approved Supplier with respect to any item you must purchase in connection with your Franchised Business 

in the future.  

 

As of the Issue Date, we require that you purchase the following from VTX and/or an Approved Supplier 

we designate: (i) credit card processing services; (ii) certain Computer System components, as well as the 

then-current Required Software designed for use in connection with your Franchised Business; (iii) the 

designated FF&E, as well as certain other  millwork and furniture, fixtures and equipment needed to build 

out and equip your franchised Space; (iv) workspace management software; (v) IT infrastructure and 

management services; (vi) VOIP phone system and other hardware and software or platforms for the 

technology systems you use to operate the Business and, if applicable, also offer and/or make available to 

Members and other Clients. 

 

We also have an Approved Supplier we recommend for real estate services such as site selection and 

acquisition, namely our affiliate FRE or its designee (for certain regional areas), but you are not required to 

engage or use this Approved Supplier for these services if you wish to use an alternative supplier and 

provide us with advance written notice of their contact information. We will not unreasonably withhold our 

approval of such alternate provider in these circumstances, provided that supplier enters into our prescribed 

from of confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement with regards to any Space specifications, designs, 
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drawings, layouts, site criteria or other System-specific information that we deem confidential as part of 

our System.  

 

If you wish to purchase a product or service that we require you to purchase from an Approved Supplier 

from an alternate source, then you must obtain our prior written approval as outlined more fully in this Item. 

We may provide our standards and specifications for certain of our Approved Products and Services directly 

to our Approved Suppliers, and may provide these standards and specifications to an alternative supplier 

you propose if: (i) we approve the supplier in writing as outlined more fully in this Item; and (ii) the 

alternative supplier agrees to sign our prescribed form of non-disclosure agreement with respect to any 

confidential information we disclose. 

 

Required Purchases and Right to Derive Revenue 

 

The products or services we require you to purchase or lease from an Approved Supplier, or purchase or 

lease in accordance with our standards and specifications, are referred to collectively as your “Required 

Purchases.”  Please be advised that these percentages do not include your lease payments you make in 

connection with your Premises. 

 

Presently, you must purchase certain equipment, furniture and fixtures necessary to establish and commence 

operations of your Franchised Business that meets our System standards and specifications, as well as 

engage a third-party provider we designate to assist you in locating and securing an approved Premises for 

your Franchised Business. 

 

We also reserve the right to derive revenue from any of the purchases our System franchisees are required 

to make in connection with the Franchised Business.  

 

During the past fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, please note that (a) we derived $927,192 in any 

revenue from our franchisees’ Required Purchases from us, which is 22.8% of our total revenue of 

$4,064,925 generated in our past fiscal year, and (b) our affiliate, FRE, generated a total of $424,028 in 

revenue from our franchisees’ Required Purchases.  

 

Non-Approved Product/Service and Alternate Supplier Approval 

 

We may, but are not obligated to, grant your request to: (i) offer any products or services in connection with 

your Franchised Business that are not Approved Products and Services; or (ii) purchase any item or service we 

require you to purchase from an Approved Supplier from an alternative supplier.  

 

If you wish to undertake either of these actions, you must request and obtain our approval in writing before: 

(i) using or offering the non-approved product or service in connection with your Franchised Business; or 

(ii) purchasing from a non-approved supplier. You must pay our then-current supplier or non-approved 

product evaluation fee when submitting your request. We charge a $2,500 evaluation fee per vendor for 

non-approved products and services. We may ask you to submit samples or information so that we can 

make an informed decision whether the goods, equipment, supplies or supplier meet our specifications and 

quality standards. In evaluating a supplier that you propose to us, we consider not only the quality of the 

particular product at issue, but also the supplier’s production and delivery capability, overall business 

reputation and financial condition. We may provide any alternate supplier you propose with a copy of our 

then-current specifications for any product(s) you wish the supplier to supply, provided the supplier enters 

into a confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement in the form we specify. We may also inspect a proposed 

supplier’s facilities and test its products, and request that you reimburse our actual costs associated with the 

testing/inspection.  
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We will notify you in writing within 30 days after we receive all necessary information and/or complete our 

inspection or testing to advise you if we approve or disapprove the proposed item and/or supplier. The criteria 

we use in approving or rejecting new suppliers is proprietary, but we may (but are not required to) make it 

available to you upon request. Each supplier that we approve of must comply with our usual and customary 

requirements regarding insurance, indemnification and non-disclosure. If we approve any supplier, we will not 

guarantee your performance of any supply contract with that supplier under any circumstances. We may re-

inspect and/or revoke our approval of a supplier or item at any time and for any reason to protect the best 

interests and goodwill of our System and Proprietary Marks. The revocation of a previously-approved product 

or alternative supplier is effective immediately when you receive written notice from us of revocation and, 

following receipt of our notice, you may not place any new orders for the revoked product, or with the revoked 

supplier. 

 

Purchasing Cooperatives and Right to Receive Compensation 

 

We may, when appropriate, negotiate purchase arrangements, including price terms, with designated and 

Approved Suppliers on behalf of the System. We may establish strategic alliances or preferred vendor 

programs with suppliers that are willing to supply some products, equipment, or services to some or all of 

the Facilities in our System.  If we do establish those types of alliances or programs, we may: (i) limit the 

number of approved suppliers with whom you may deal; (ii) designate sources that you must use for some 

or all products, equipment and services; and (iii) refuse to approve proposals from franchisees to add new 

suppliers if we believe that approval would not be in the best interests of the System. 

 

We and/or our Affiliates may receive payments or other compensation from Approved Suppliers or any 

other suppliers on account of these suppliers’ dealings with us, you, or other Franchised Businesses in the 

System, such as rebates, commissions or other forms of compensation. We may use any amounts that we 

receive from suppliers for any purpose that we deem appropriate. We and/or our affiliates may negotiate 

supply contracts with our suppliers under which we are able to purchase products, equipment, supplies, 

services and other items at a price that will benefit us and our franchisees.  

 

We currently have no purchasing cooperative with any Approved Supplier(s).  We reserve the right to create 

purchasing cooperatives in the future. Except as provided in this Item, we did not receive any rebates from 

our Approved Suppliers in connection with our franchisee’s Required Purchases.  

 

Franchisee Compliance 

 

When determining whether to grant new or additional franchises, including as part of any MUDA you enter 

into with us, we consider many factors, including your compliance with the requirements described in this 

Item 8. You do not receive any further benefit as a result of your compliance with these requirements. 

 

Advertising 

 

All advertising and promotional materials and other items we designate must bear the Proprietary Marks in 

the form, color, location and manner we prescribe. In addition, all your advertising and promotion in any 

medium must be conducted in a dignified manner and must conform to the standards and requirements we 

prescribe in the Manuals or otherwise. You must obtain our approval before you use any advertising and 

promotional materials or plans in connection with your Franchised Business if we have not prepared or 

approved them during the 12 months prior to the date of your proposed use.  
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Website Domain Names 

 

Franchisee may not acquire any domain names in relation to their Venture X business without direct written 

approval from Venture X Corporate.  Any domain names that are acquired without written approval will 

need to be relinquished immediately to Venture X Corporate.  

 

Approved Location and Lease 

 

You must obtain our approval of the Premises for your Franchised Business before you acquire the site. 

You must also obtain our approval of any contract of sale or lease for the Premises before you execute the 

contract or lease, and we may condition our approval of any such lease on you and your landlord’s execution 

of our prescribed form of Collateral Assignment of Lease and lease addendum. You must also ensure that 

you comply with all of our System standards and specifications related to the build-out, remodeling and/or 

construction of your Franchised Business at the Premises.  Please note that we may require you to reimburse 

us for the actual costs and expenses we incur in connection with sending any representatives to your 

Designated Territory to conduct an evaluation of any site you propose.  

 

Our approval is not a warranty or a guarantee of your success at your selected location, and you retain final 

approval of the site selected and leased by you.  It is up to you and your selected advisors to review all 

pertinent information regarding viability of your selected location. VTX makes no legal representation of 

your lease agreement or terms.  Please seek confident council regarding these matters.  VTX encourages 

you to seek the advice of your business advisor, accountant or attorney, who may assist in the drafting of 

your lease agreement. 

 

If you have entered into an MUDA with us and acquire option rights to acquire and open additional 

franchised Spaces in the future, then we may condition your signing of our then-current form of franchise 

agreement for each such additional Space until you have secured an approved Premises from which to 

operate that Space.   

 

Insurance 

 

You must purchase and maintain the types and amounts of insurance that we designate in our Manuals or 

otherwise in writing, including a general liability policy with $1,000,000 in total coverage, which we may 

modify from time to time as we deem appropriate in our reasonable discretion. In addition to general 

liability insurance, you must also purchase and maintain: (i) employer’s liability and workers’ 

compensation as prescribed by law; (ii) comprehensive fire legal liability; (iii) comprehensive and liability 

coverage for any owned and non-owned motor vehicles used in connection with the Franchised Business; 

(iv) any professional liability associated with the management of the Space and/or provision of other 

Approved Services and/or Approved Products at or from your Premises; and (v) any other coverage we 

periodically require or designate to satisfy insurance-related obligations.  

 

We do not have currently have an Approved Supplier for insurance, but  (a) we reserve the right to designate 

or recommend such provider(s) in the future, and (b) you must furnish us with certificates of insurance (or, 

at our request, copies of all insurance policies), evidencing the existence and continuation of the insurance 

coverage required by the Franchise Agreement. All policies must contain a waiver of subrogation in our 

favor and must name us and any additional parties we designate as additional insureds (except with regards 

to workers’ compensation insurance).  

 

You may also be required to obtain professional liability insurance in the amounts required by the applicable 

laws where your Franchised Business is located due to the space management and certain Approved 

Services and/or Approved Products that you will be providing from and at your franchised Space.  
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Computer Hardware and Software 

 

You must purchase any and all computer hardware, software and peripherals in accordance with our System 

standards and specifications, including any Required Software we designated for use in connection with 

the System. We may require you to purchase any of these items from one (1) of our Approved Suppliers, 

as described more fully above in this Item. Your Premises must have Internet Wi-Fi that your Members and 

other Clients can access from their respective suites within your franchised Space. 

 

ITEM 9 

 

FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS 

 
       This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help 

you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other 

items of this disclosure statement.  

 

 OBLIGATION 
SECTION IN 

AGREEMENT 
SECTION IN MUDA 

ITEM IN DISCLOSURE 

DOCUMENT 

a. 
Site selection and 

acquisition/lease 

Section 3 Not applicable Items 7, 11 and 12 

b. 
Pre-opening 

purchase/leases 

Section 6 Not applicable Items 5, 7 and 8 

c. 

Site development and 

other pre-opening 

requirements 

Section 6 Not applicable Items 5, 7 and 11 

d. 
Initial and ongoing 

training 

Sections 6.D, 7 and 8 Not applicable Items 7 and 11 

e. Opening Section 6 Section 1(a) Item 11 

f. Fees Section 10 Section 1(b) Items 5, 6 and 7 

g. 

Compliance with 

standards and 

policies/operating 

manual 

Sections 6, 11, 12 

and 13 

Not applicable Item 11 

h. 
Trademarks and 

proprietary information 

Sections 6.G, 6.H 

and 14 

Not applicable Items 13 and 14 

i. 
Restrictions on 

products/services offered 

Section 6.R Not applicable Item 16 
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 OBLIGATION 
SECTION IN 

AGREEMENT 
SECTION IN MUDA 

ITEM IN DISCLOSURE 

DOCUMENT 

j. 
Warranty and customer 

service requirements 

Sections 6 and 21 Not applicable Item 11 

k. 
Territorial development 

and sales quotas 

Sections 1.C, 1.D 

and 6.T 

Section 1(a) Item 12 

l. 
Ongoing product/service 

purchases 

Sections 6.A, 6.C 

and 6.S 

Not applicable Item 8 

m

. 

Maintenance, 

appearance and 

remodeling requirements 

Sections 2.C, 6.K, 

6.Q, 6.R and 6.BB 

Not applicable Item 11 

n. Insurance Section 13 Not applicable Item 6 

o. Advertising Section 12 Not applicable Item 11 

p. Indemnification Section 6.Z Not applicable Item 6 

q. 
Owner’s participation/ 

management/staffing 

Sections 6.E, 6.O 

and 6.U 

Not applicable Items 11 and 15 

r. 
Records and reports Sections 10.F and 

11.A 

Not applicable Item 6 

s. Inspection and audits Section 11 Not applicable Items 6 and 11 

t. Transfer Section 15 Not applicable Item 17 

u. 
Renewal Sections 2.B, 2.C, 

2.D and 2.E 

Not applicable Item 17 

v. 
Post-termination 

obligations 

Section 17 Not applicable Item 17 

w

. 

Non-competition 

covenants 

Section 17.F Not applicable Item 17 

x. Dispute resolution Sections 25 and 26.D Section 6 Item 17 

y. Other Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable 
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ITEM 10 

 

FINANCING 
 

We do not offer direct or indirect financing.  We do not guarantee your note, lease or any other obligation.   

 

ITEM 11 

 

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND 

TRAINING 
 

Except as provided below, VTX is not required to provide you with any assistance. 

PREOPENING OBLIGATIONS 

1. If you  have entered into a Development Agreement for the right to operate three (3) or 

more Franchised Businesses, we will designate your Development Area where you will have the right to 

secure a Premises (each of which we must approve) for each of your franchised Facilities. (Development 

Agreement, Section 3); 

 

2. We will provide site selection guidelines and assistance (as described more fully below in 

this Item 11), as we deem appropriate in our discretion, in connection with selection the Premises for each 

of your Franchised Business(es), as described more fully in this Item below. (Franchise Agreement, 

Sections (3 and 4 (B) and (C)).  

 

3. Once you secure a Premises that we approve for a Franchised Business, we will define your 

Designated Territory, if any, awarded in connection with that Franchised Business and include its 

boundaries in a Data Sheet attached as an Exhibit to your Franchise Agreement. (Franchise Agreement, 

Section 2(D)); 

 

4. We will provide you access and license to utilize our confidential and proprietary Manuals. 

You must operate your Franchised Business in accordance with the Manuals and all applicable laws and 

regulations.  The Manuals may be amended or modified by us to reflect changes in the System. You must 

keep the Manuals confidential and current, and you may not copy any part of the Manuals. You are required 

to keep a copy of the Manuals at your Premises, and if there is a dispute relating to the contents of the 

Manuals, then the master copy (which we maintain at our corporate headquarters) will control. We reserve 

the right to disclose updates to the Manuals in writing in any manner, including electronic means such as 

e-mail, our website and any intranet or extranet that we establish in connection with the System. The table 

of contents for our Operations Manual as of the Issue Date of this Disclosure Document is attached to this 

Disclosure Document as Exhibit G and is a total of approximately 296 pages (Franchise Agreement, Section 

5(D));  

 

5. We will provide you with a list of our Required Items, included the Designated FFE, and 

Approved Suppliers (to the extent we have designated them), either as part of the Manuals or otherwise in 

writing. (Franchise Agreement, Section 5(D)); 

6. We will provide you with our proprietary and confidential templates, standards and 

specifications associated with the design, layout, build-out and equipping of your Premises so that it can 

open and operate consistent with the System. We will also review and reserve the right to approve all 

modifications to the template design and layout documents you and your architect (our Approved Supplier) 
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submit in order to fit and otherwise utilize the specific Premises of your Franchised Business. Similarly, 

we must review and approve any proposed signage you submit and provide you with a list of the Designated 

FFE and other items that you will need to purchase and maintain at your Facility based on the final layout 

and design plans for your Premises. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6(D)); and 

 

7. We will provide you and your initial management with our initial training program that is 

comprised of (a) certain remote instruction we provide via webinar and/or other learning management 

system that allows us to monitor/track progress, confirm participation and (if we determine appropriate) 

provide testing designed to evaluate content retention and aptitude (the “Remote Instruction”), (b) the 

training we provide that you (or, if you are an entity, the designated principal you designate to us in your 

Franchise Agreement as the primary operations contact) must attend either via remote or other virtual means 

or at a corporate training location we designate (the “Corporate Training”), and (c) the on-site instruction 

and training the our training personnel provides prior to or around you’re the “soft opening” of your 

franchised Facility and that you and all the initial personnel of your franchised Facility must participate in 

and attend while our trainer(s) are on-site at the Premises (the “Initial On-Site Training”): 

 

a. We typically commence Remote Instruction on introductory topics within 30 days of 

signing a Lease for your VTX Premises, and you and your initial management must 

complete all Remote Instruction we designate in the Manuals or otherwise prior to (i) 

attending Corporate Training, (ii) us sending our trainer(s) to your Premises to provide 

Initial On-Site Training, and/or (iii) you conducting a “soft opening” or otherwise 

commencing the provision of Approved Services at the Franchised Business. 

 

b. We reserve the right to: (i) substitute current methods of Remote Instruction with different 

technology, methods and/or channels as technology develops; and/or (ii) provide and/or 

supplement certain instruction that is detailed as “Classroom” hours of training in the Chart 

below via Remote Instruction methods.  

 

c. We expect and intend to provide Remote Instruction, Corporate Training and the Initial 

On-Site Assistance on an as-needed basis and subject to the availability of our training 

personnel. We have typically been providing Corporate Training on a monthly basis, but 

reserve the right to modify this interval as we determine appropriate in the future. We 

typically use our Manuals and other proprietary training materials, which may include a 

presentations, sample marketing materials and Remote Instruction content, in the provision 

of our initial training program.  

 

d. You and the other initial management personnel we designate must all complete Corporate 

Training at least 60 days prior to the (i) “soft opening” of your franchised Facility, or (ii) 

the deadline by which you are required to have that Facility open and operating, whichever 

is sooner. Any failure to complete required Corporate Training and/or Remote Training 

may result in termination of your Franchise Agreement if you do not take the steps 

necessary to cure any such training deficiencies within 30 days of the date we provide you 

with notice of the same.  

 

e. We will typically designate a period of up to 14 days prior to or around the “soft opening” 

of your Franchised Business to send one (1) or more of our training personnel to your 

Premises to provide Initial On-Site Training. We reserve the right to (a) shorten or lengthen 

the duration of Initial On-Site Training we provide (and require you and your personnel to 

participate in) depending on our evaluation during our time with your initial team and 

franchised Facility, and/or (b) not require or provide Initial On-Site Training in connection 

with the second and any additional Franchised Business that you are awarded the right to 
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develop under a Development Agreement with us (or assist you and/or the management 

personnel of your existing franchised Facility(ies) in providing such training to such as 

subsequent, new Facility).  

 

f. Our training supervisor is ourDirector of Training, Magan Allender.  Magan has over five 

years of experience in the flexible workspace industry working in coworking spaces with 

an emphasis in growing sales, strategic renewal increases, increasing client retention, and 

creating additional revenue opportunities.  Ms. Allender has worked with VTX as the 

Director of Training since September 2022. We reserve the right to substitute other of our 

training personnel to provide instruction on one (1) or more of the topics below, but such 

substitute personnel will typically have at least 12 months of experience with us or in the 

specific areas of instruction he/she will be providing. 

 

g. As of the Issue Date, the following areas of instruction are covered via the Corporate 

Training described above: 

 

TRAINING PROGRAM 

SUBJECT 
CLASSROOM 

HOURS 
IN LOCATION 

HOURS 
LOCATION 

Introduction/ Orientation 2 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Industry Breakdown 2 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Workspace Management 

Software/POS/CRM 

6 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Goals Setting 1 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Events 1 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Memberships 1 1 West Palm Beach, 

FL   

Brand Standards 1 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Financial Management 2 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Operations  2 2 West Palm Beach, 

FL   

Sales & Marketing 10 2 West Palm Beach, 

FL   
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SUBJECT 
CLASSROOM 

HOURS 
IN LOCATION 

HOURS 
LOCATION 

Staffing  2 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

UFG Ecosystem – Brand 

Introduction 

1 0 West Palm Beach, 

FL  

Role Play & Discussion 2 3 West Palm Beach, 

FL   

Totals 33 8  

 

All of the training hours listed above are provided in our training facility in West Palm Beach, Florida, or 

on-site at a local Venture X.  Our field representatives provide additional training during the initial setup 

of your location.  (See the Franchise Agreement Section 4.F).  VTX may delegate the performance of any or 

all of its obligations hereunder to such third parties, including its affiliated companies, as it deems advisable. 

 

SITE SELECTION 

You must assume all costs, liabilities, expenses and responsibility for: (i) locating, obtaining and developing 

a Premises for your Franchised Business; and (ii) constructing, equipping, remodeling and/or building out 

the Premises for use as a Franchised Business, all in accordance with our System standards and 

specifications. We will provide you with site selection counseling and assistance through our internal 

resources and our preferred vendor network. The site selection process may require that you conduct, at 

your expense, an evaluation of the demographics and other regional price comparisons for the location. 

Franchisor will not typically own the Premises which is then leased to you. 

 

We may then use these factors in determining the suitability of your proposed site for the Premises of your 

Franchised Business. In deciding whether to approve a site, we may also consider, among other things: (i) 

demographic characteristics, traffic patterns, allowed design and building, parking, visibility, allowed 

signage, and the predominant character of the neighborhood surrounding the proposed site; (ii) competition 

from other businesses selling similar products and services within the area and the proximity of the site to 

these businesses, as well as the nature of all other businesses in proximity to the site; and (iii) the size, 

appearance, and other physical characteristics of the proposed site. 

 

If you (i) acquired a franchise to operate a single Facility within a Franchise Agreement detailing an area 

(“Area”), or (ii) the right to develop two (2) Facilities in accordance with a Multi-Unit Development 

Agreement detailing your Development Area, you will not have any territorial rights within that Area or 

Development Area, as appropriate, and we will have the right to review and approve sites that other System 

franchisees and developers propose within such areas on a “first come, first serve” basis. 

 

If you develop three (3) or more Facilities within a Development Area you are granted under a Development 

Agreement, however, we will not allow another person to select a site within that Development Area until 

your Development Agreement expires so long as you comply with your development and other obligations. 

 

We must also have the opportunity to review and approve/reject any lease or purchase agreement for a 

proposed Premises before you enter into such an agreement. We may condition our approval on a number 

of conditions, including: (i) an agreement by you and the landlord of the Premises to enter into our 



 

VENTURE X FDD 2023 (MULTISTATE)  35 

prescribed form of Consent and Agreement of Landlord Form and Collateral Assignment of Lease and our 

then-current form of lease addendum (if any); and (ii) receiving a written representation from the landlord 

of the Premises that you will have the right to operate the Franchised Business, including subleasing/renting 

certain portions of your Facility to different Operators, throughout the term of your Franchise Agreement. 

(Franchise Agreement, Sections 5(E) and 6(A)). Under the Consent and Agreement of Landlord Form and 

Collateral Assignment of Lease, we will have the option, but not the obligation, to assume or renew the 

lease for the Premises (the “Lease”) for all or part of the remaining term of the Lease only if: (i) your 

Franchise Agreement or Lease is terminated, or subject to termination, for cause; or (ii) either your 

Franchise Agreement or Lease expires (and you do not renew in accordance with the respective terms of 

those agreements). 

 

We will use reasonable efforts to approve or reject any proposed location (and corresponding lease/purchase 

agreement) within thirty (30) days of the date you provide us with all requested materials. If we determine 

that an on-site evaluation is necessary, then you must: (i) submit to us in the form we specify a description 

of the site prior to our representative conducting its on-site evaluation, including evidence that the site 

satisfies our site selection guidelines and any other information and materials that we may reasonably 

require, including a letter of intent or other evidence that confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining 

the site; and (ii) reimburse us for the expenses incurred in connection with such an evaluation (including 

any costs/expenses that we incur in connection with sending our representative(s) to conduct an on-site 

evaluation of any proposed Premises). If we do not provide our specific approval of a proposed location 

within this 30-day period, the proposed location will be deemed rejected. Our approval only means that the 

site meets our minimum requirements for a Franchised Business. (Franchise Agreement, Section 5(E)).  

 

We will require you to use our current Approved Supplier for site selection assistance and guidance, if 

necessary. You must secure a Premises that we approve within 180 days of executing your Franchise 

Agreement for that Franchised Business, or we may terminate that Franchise Agreement. (Franchise 

Agreement, Section 16(A)(ii)). 

TIME TO OPEN 

Single Facility under Franchise Agreement  

 

Except as provided in this Item, you must open and commence operations of your Franchised Business 

within 540 days of the date you execute your Franchise Agreement for that Franchised Business. We 

estimate that it will take between twelve (12) months and eighteen (18) months to open your Franchised 

Business from the time you execute your Franchise Agreement.  In the event that your Franchise Business 

is a conversion of a premises which was previously operated as a coworking space, we estimate that it will 

take you approximately three (3) months to open your Franchised Business from the time you execute your 

Franchise Agreement.  Your total timeframe may be shorter or longer depending on the time necessary to 

obtain an acceptable Premises, to obtain financing, to obtain the permits and licenses for the construction 

and operation of the Franchised Business, to complete construction or remodeling as it may be affected by 

weather conditions, shortages, delivery schedules and other similar factors, to design, buildout and finish 

the interior and exterior of the Franchised Business, including decorating, purchasing and installing fixtures, 

equipment and signs, and to complete preparation for operating the Franchised Business, including 

purchasing any inventory (Approved Products) or supplies needed prior to opening. 

 

If you do not open or operate your Franchised Business within the time period required under your 

Franchise Agreement, then we reserve the right to terminate your Franchise Agreement upon written notice. 

(Franchise Agreement, Section 16(A)(i)). 
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Multiple Facilities under a Multi-Unit Development Agreement  

 

If you have entered into a Development Agreement to develop multiple Franchised Businesses, your 

Development Agreement will include a Development Schedule containing a deadline by which you must 

have each of your Franchised Businesses open and operating. Your Development Schedule will be 

designated in the Data Sheet attached to your Development Agreement and will be based, in part, on the 

number of Franchised Businesses you are awarded the right to develop. (Development Agreement, Section 

4(B) and 4(C)). We must approve of the Premises you choose for each Franchised Business you are required 

to open under the Development Agreement.  

 

Unless we determine to afford you an extension in a separate agreement that you and we both sign, your 

failure to comply with your Development Schedule is grounds for terminating (a) your Development 

Agreement and all future development rights, or (b) the territorial rights you are awarded within your 

Development Area in accordance with the terms of a prescribed form of addendum to your Development 

Agreement that also contains a general release in our favor, upon written notice. 

 

Upon expiration or termination of your Development Agreement, you will not have any further 

development or other rights within your DMA or Development Area (as applicable), except for your right 

to continue operating any Franchised Businesses that you developed for so long as they are subject to a 

valid and in-term form of franchise agreement with us. 

 

Request for One-Time Extension (Both Agreements) 

 

Subject to your compliance with your (and/or your affiliates’) other agreements with us and our Approved 

Suppliers, we will not unreasonably withhold our approval of any written request we receive for a one-time 

extension (not to exceed 90 days) to: (i) comply with your development obligations under a Development 

Agreement within a single development period comprising your Development Schedule (each, a 

“Development Period”); or (ii) open and commence operations of your single-unit Franchised Business if 

you are not operating multiple Franchised Businesses under a Development Schedule. In order to take 

advantage of this extension, you must provide us with the proper amount of notice (at least 30 days before 

your opening deadline).  We may also condition our approval on you entering into a form of addendum to 

your Development Agreement and/or Franchise Agreement memorializing the extension and, as 

consideration, may require a general release by you of us.  

 

If we determine to provide you such an extension in connection with a development period comprising your 

Development Schedule (each, a “Development Period”), such an extension will not extend or otherwise 

modify (a) any subsequent developmental deadline or obligation under your Development Agreement, or 

(b) the overall term of your Development Schedule or Development Agreement.  

 

POST-OPENING OBLIGATIONS 

1. We may offer, and require you, your business partner(s), and your employees to attend 

additional training programs and/or refresher courses, as we deem necessary in our sole discretion 

(“Additional Training”). While you have the option to attend any Additional Training we offer, subject to 

the availability of our classes, we may require that you and your employees attend up to five (5) days of 

Additional Training each year at our headquarters or other location we designate. We may also require that 

you and your employees attend up to five (5) days of training that is designed to cure a given default or 

violation of your Franchise Agreement or failure to comply with the operational and other System standards 

and specifications stated in our Manuals as part of the actions you must undertake to cure that 

default/violation or failure (the “Remedial Training”). You will be required to pay our then-current training 

tuition fee for any Additional Training you and your employees attend. You will also be solely responsible 
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for all expenses incurred in attending Additional Training. (Franchise Agreement, Sections 5(C) and 6(N)); 

 

2. We may provide you with continuing consultation and advice, as we deem necessary in 

our sole discretion, regarding the management and operation of the Franchised Business. We may provide 

this assistance by telephone, email, or intranet communication, as we deem advisable and subject to the 

availability of our personnel. We may also provide you with on-site assistance, subject to the availability 

of our field representatives, provided you pay our then-current on-site assistance or consultation fee. 

(Franchise Agreement, Section 5(F)); 

 

3. We will approve or deny any advertising/marketing materials you wish to use in connection 

with your Franchised Business as described more fully below in this Item 11 under the heading “Advertising 

and Marketing.” (Franchise Agreement, Section 5(G)); 

 

4. We will approve or disapprove your requests to: (i) purchase and/or offer non-approved 

products or services in connection with the Franchised Business; and (ii) make Required Purchases from 

suppliers other than our then-current Approved Suppliers. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6(K)); 

 

5. We may schedule and hold an annual conference, as we deem advisable in our sole 

discretion, to discuss the current state of the System, improvements to the System, hold discussion forums 

for System franchisees and recognize certain franchisees. In the event we schedule a conference, we may 

require you to attend for up to five (5) days each year. You will responsible for the costs and expenses you 

incur in connection with any annual conference/convention (lodging, travel, meals, etc.), but we will not 

charge you an attendance/registration fee. (Franchise Agreement, Section 5(P));  

  

6. We will the contact information of your Franchised Business on the website that we or our 

designee maintains to advertise and promote the brand, our Proprietary Marks and other Facility locations, 

provided you are in compliance with the terms of your Franchise Agreement. Please see below in this Item 

11 under the heading “Marketing and Advertising” for further information. (Franchise Agreement, Section 

5(H)); 

 
7. We expect and intend to continuing to administer the brand development Fund for the 

benefit of the System, as we deem necessary in our sole discretion (and described more fully below in this 

Item). (Franchise Agreement, Section 5(L)); 

  

8. We may conduct, as we deem advisable in our sole discretion, inspections of the premises 

and audits of the Franchised Business and your operations generally to ensure compliance with our System 

standards and specifications. We may also prepare written reports outlining any recommended or required 

changes or improvements in the operations of your Franchised Business, as we deem appropriate in our 

sole discretion, and detail any deficiencies that become evident as a result of any inspection or audit. 

(Franchise Agreement, Section 5(K)); 

 

9. We may supplement, revise or otherwise modify the Manuals, as we deem necessary or 

prudent in our sole discretion, which may, among other things, provide new operations concepts and ideas. 

We may provide you with these updates through various mediums, including mail, e-mail and our System-

wide intranet. (Franchise Agreement, Section 2(G)); and 

 

10. We may: (i) research new technology, buildouts and buildout methods, designs and layout 

options, Workstation components (or other furniture, fixtures, equipment), and/or methods of providing 

Approved Services or otherwise doing business and provide you with information we have developed as a 

result of this research, as we deem appropriate in our sole discretion; and (ii) research and designate 

additional Approved Services, Membership plans/options, and/or Approved Products to be offered and 
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provided at Facilities (which may include Approved Products sold under the marks we designate). 

(Franchise Agreement, Section 6(D)). 

 
ADVERTISING 

All advertising and promotion that you use in connection with your Franchised Business must be approved 

by us and conform to the standards and requirements that we specify. We may make available to you from 

time to time, at your expense, certain promotional materials, including newspaper mats, coupons, 

merchandising materials, point-of-purchase materials, special promotions, and similar advertising and 

promotional materials. You must also participate in certain promotions and advertising programs that we 

establish as an integral part of our System, provided these activities do not contravene regulations and laws 

of appropriate governmental authorities. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(A)).  

 

If you wish to use any advertising or promotional materials other than those that we have previously 

approved or designated within the preceding 12 months, then you must submit the materials you wish to 

use to us for our prior written approval at least 20 days prior to publication. We will use commercially 

reasonable efforts to notify you of our approval or disapproval of your proposed materials within 15 days 

of the date we receive the materials from you. If you do not receive our written approval during that time 

period, however, the proposed materials are deemed disapproved and you may not use such materials. Once 

approved, you may use the proposed materials for a period of 90 days, unless we: (i) prescribe a different 

time period for use; or (ii) require you to discontinue using the previously-approved materials in writing. 

We may require you to discontinue the use of any advertising or marketing material, including materials 

we previously approved, at any time. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(B)). Except as otherwise provided 

in this Item, we are not required to spend any amount on advertising in your Designated Territory. 

 

Initial Marketing Spend. You are required to expend an Initial Marketing Spend of between $30,000 to 

$90,000 to promote and advertise the grand opening of your Franchised Business, which must be expended 

over the time period and in the manner we designate or approve as part of your initial launch marketing 

plan. We may designate or require that you expend all or some portion of the Initial Marketing Spend on 

(a) pre-opening sales activities designed to generate Operators and otherwise promote the Approved 

Services and Facility prior to opening, or (b) other materials and/or services that are provided by our 

Approved Supplier(s). (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(C)). 

 

Local Advertising. Recognizing the importance of promoting your Franchised Business within your 

Designated Territory and surrounding area, we evaluate your required advertising expenditures (referred to 

as the “Local Advertising Requirement”) based on your current occupancy rates for private offices.  If your 

private occupancy rate is:  

• Below 25%, you must spend at least $5,000 per month in direct lead-generation advertising 

(such as pay-per-click advertising); 

• Between 25% and 50%, you must spend at least $4,000 per month in direct lead-generation 

advertising; 

• Between 50% and 75%, you must spend at least $2,500 per month in direct lead-generation 

advertising; or 

• Between 75% and 90%, you must spend at least $1,500 per month in direct lead-generation 

advertising. 
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We will waive your minimum Local Advertising Requirement under the Franchise Agreement once the 

Franchised Business has reached an occupancy rate greater than 90%, for so long as said occupancy rate 

remains above this 90% threshold (the “Occupancy Threshold”). If the occupancy rate of the Franchised 

Business drops below this Occupancy Threshold, then the minimum Local Advertising Requirement will 

again become effective for the Franchised Business until the occupancy rate once again exceeds the 

Occupancy Threshold. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(D)).  

 

Brand Development Fund.  As of the Issue Date, we administer a brand development Fund for the benefit 

and further development of the brand generally, including without limitation, the Proprietary Marks, 

System, Facilities and/or any of the Approved Services and Approved Products.  

 

We may use the Fund to meet certain costs related to maintaining, administering, directing, conducting and 

preparing advertising, marketing, public relations, and/or promotional programs and materials (via both 

digital and traditional channels and creative), and any other activities which we believe will enhance the 

image of the System. As of the Issue Date of this Disclosure Document, the required Fund Contribution 

under your Franchise Agreement will be the higher of (a) 2% of the Gross Revenue generated by your 

franchised Facility, or (b) $1,000 per month. We reserve the right to increase the Fund Contribution 

requirement to an amount equal to up to 3% of the Gross Revenue generated by your franchised Facility 

upon written notice.    

 

Our affiliate-owned Facilities may, but are not obligated to, contribute to the Fund in the same manner that 

each franchised Facility is required to contribute. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(E)). 

 

During calendar year 2022, expenditures by the Marketing Fund by category were as follows: 84.8% for 

advertising expenses and 15.2% for administrative expenses (including taxes).  

 

We are not required to spend any of your Fund Contributions in your (or any other) Designated Territory 

we award under a franchise agreement or otherwise in connection with a Facility, and we will provide you 

with an accounting of the Fund within 120 days after our fiscal year end (upon your written request). We 

are not required to have the Fund audited, but we may do so and use the Fund Contributions to pay for such 

an audit. We do not presently intend to use any portion of the Fund Contributions on material designed to 

primarily or solely solicit new franchise sales, but we reserve the right to do so. If we do not spend all Fund 

Contributions in a given year, any excess funds will rollover into the Fund for use during the following 

year. We will have the right to modify or discontinue the Fund, as we deem appropriate in our sole 

discretion. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(D)).  

 

Marketing Council.  We have not established a marketing council (the “Marketing Council”), which would 

serve in an advisory capacity to us with respect to certain advertising expenditures, including providing 

advice/guidance on how to administer the Fund (if established in the future). At our discretion, the Marketing 

Council may be established in the future, and further may be comprised of our management representatives, 

employees, you and/or other franchisees in the System. We will have the right to modify or dissolve a 

Marketing Council at any time. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(F)). 

 

Regional Advertising Cooperatives (“Cooperatives”).  We reserve the right to establish regional 

advertising cooperatives that are comprised of a geographical market area that contain two (2) or more 

Facilities (whether a Franchised Business or Affiliate-owned) (each a “Cooperative”). If we assign your 

Franchised Business to a Cooperative we establish, you must work with the other Facility owners in your 

Cooperative and us to develop and implement regional advertising campaigns designed to benefit all the 

Facilities within the geographical boundaries of the Cooperative. We have not established any Cooperatives 

as of the Issue Date of this Disclosure Document, and have not contemplated how much a Franchised 

Business might be required to contribute to such a Cooperative (though it will not exceed your Local 
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Advertising Requirement of an amount to be determined quarterly). We will have the right to establish, 

modify, merge and dissolve Cooperative as we deem appropriate. Any amounts you expend on 

Cooperatives will be credited towards your Local Advertising Requirement. 

 

Online Directories. As another means of advertising, you must ensure that the Franchised Business is listed 

in appropriate Internet-based telephone directories that we designate. You must ensure that your Franchised 

Business has a dedicated telephone line that is not used for any other purpose. 

 

COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 

We have the right to specify or require that you use certain brands, types, makes, and/or models of computer 

hardware and software in connection with the Franchised Business, including without limitation (i) a laptop 

or other computer that meets our System specifications and is capable of running all Required Software we 

designate to (a) manage Member Information and corresponding agreements and/or Membership details, 

(b) otherwise manage and operate the franchised Facility and ensure provision of the Approved Services; 

(ii) printers and other peripheral hardware/devices; and (iii) equipment necessary to maintain a physical, 

electronic or other security system for the Franchised Business that we designate (collectively, the 

“Computer System”). (Franchise Agreement, Sections 4(C) and 6(D)). 

 

Currently, the computer/laptop you use in connection with your Computer System must have: (i) the ability 

to access high-speed Internet (wirelessly); (ii) a newer Windows operating system software installed, along 

with a Microsoft Office software suite containing at least Word and Excel; and (iii) the ability to run all 

Required Software, including any software we designate for bookkeeping and/or accounting purposes.  

 

The principal functions of the Computer System will be for running the property management and related 

POS software from you license from our Approved Supplier, bookkeeping, creating invoices, preparing 

materials, as well as for other general use in connection with the Franchised Business. We may modify our 

System standards and specifications for our Computer System, and may otherwise require you to use any 

Required Software we designate. (Franchise Agreement, Sections 4(C), 5(J) and 6(D)). 

 

We estimate the costs to purchase our current Computer System to be $15,286 or less. You must keep your 

Computer System in good maintenance and repair and install such additions, changes, modifications, 

substitutions, and/or replacements to the Computer System or Required Software as we direct from time to 

time in writing. We estimate that you will spend approximately $6,340 -$11,340 annually on maintenance 

and support contracts for your Computer System, which includes any upgrades.  

 

You must have the components necessary to ensure that the entire Premises of the Franchised Business has 

access to the high-speed Internet via a Wi-Fi connection. We may require that: (i) you comply with our 

standards and specifications for Internet access and speed; and (ii) the Computer System be programmed 

to automatically transmit data and reports about the operation of the Franchised Business to us. We will 

also have the right to, at any time without notice, electronically and independently connect with your 

Computer System to monitor or retrieve data stored on the Computer System as we determine appropriate. 

There are no contractual limitations on our right to access the information and data on any component of 

your Computer System.  

 

You are also required to participate in any System-wide a cloud-based network or other online intranet or 

website portal that we establish or otherwise require that provides any kind of secured access to System 

franchisees and Facility owners (each, a “System Site”), which may be used to, among other things: (i) 

submit your reports due under the Franchise Agreement to us online; (ii) view and print portions of the 

Manuals; (iii) download approved local advertising materials; (iv) communicate with us and other System 

franchisees; and (v) complete certain components of any ongoing training we designate. (Franchise 
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Agreement, Section 5(J)). You must ensure that you review the System Site as part of your daily operations 

to ensure you are (a) aware of any and all Manual or other System updates/supplements, and (b) implement 

the same in connection with your franchised Facility operations within the time period we set forth (or 

within a reasonably prompt time if not such timeline is set forth by us in writing).  

WEBSITE, DOMAIN AND INTERNET USE 

Except as approved in advance in writing by us, you must not establish or maintain a separate website, 

splash page, profile or other presence on the Internet, or otherwise advertise on the Internet or any other 

public computer network in connection with the Franchised Business, including any profile on Facebook®, 

SnapChat®, Twitter®, LinkedIn®, Instagram®, Pinterest®, YouTube® or any other social media and/or 

networking site. Any such Internet website or presence is considered “advertising” and must be approved 

by us prior to use, as described in this Item. If we do permit you to establish one (1) or more of the above 

presences on the Internet, you must: (i) establish and operate your World Wide Web or Internet site in 

accordance with System standards and any other policies we designate in the Manuals or otherwise in 

writing from time to time; and (ii) utilize any templates that we provide to you to create and/or modify such 

site(s). (Franchise Agreement, Section 9(G)).  

 

We have the right to establish and maintain a website, that may, without limitation, promote the Proprietary 

Marks and/or the System (the “Website”), including the contact information of your Franchised Business. 

We will establish an interior page on our corporate website to display the Premises and contact information 

associated with the Franchised Business for so long as (i) the Franchised Business is open and actively 

operating, and (ii) the Franchise Agreement governing that Franchised Business is not subject to 

termination. We reserve the right to administer and control all aspects of the Website, including without 

limitation its design, content, functionality, links to other websites, legal notices, and policies and terms of 

usage.  

 

We also have the right to discontinue operation of the Website at any time without notice to you. We have 

the right to modify our policies regarding your use of social media and Internet websites in connection with 

your Franchised Business as we deem necessary or appropriate in the best interest of the System. We (or 

our affiliate) is the sole registrant of the Internet domain name www.VentureX.com, as well as any other 

Internet domain names that we or our affiliates register in the future. You must not register any Internet 

domain name that contains words used in or similar to any brand name owned by us or our affiliates or any 

abbreviation, acronym, phonetic variation or visual variation of those words. 

 

ITEM 12 

 

TERRITORY 

 
Franchise Agreement 

 

Premises and Relocation 

 

You will operate the Facility at a specific location approved by us (referred to as your “Premises”).  Once 

you have secured your Premises, we will provide you a Designated Territory within which you will have 

certain protected rights.  

 

You will not be permitted to relocate your Facility without our prior written approval, which may be 

withheld in our discretion. You will be assessed a relocation fee of $1,000 at the time you submit the 

proposed location for your relocated Facility. Generally, we do not approve requests to relocate your 

http://www.venturex.com/
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Facility after a site selection has been made and you have opened for business unless (a) it is due to extreme 

or unusual events beyond your control, and (b) you are not in default of your Franchise Agreement. If we 

approve your relocation request, we retain the right to approve your new site location in the same manner 

and under the same terms that are applied to your first site selection. 

 

Designated Territory 

 

Your Designated Territory will typically be comprised of a radius around your Facility that we determine 

appropriate based on a number of factors described more fully below in this Item. There is no minimum 

radius or population associated with the Designated Territories we award. 

 

We will determine and designate your Designated Territory as we deem appropriate in our discretion. The 

size of your Designated Territory will likely vary from the territory granted to other franchisees based on 

the location and demographics surrounding your Facility.  

 

The boundaries of your Designated Territory may also be described in terms of zip codes, streets, landmarks 

(both natural and man-made) or county lines, or otherwise delineated on a map. If we determine, in our 

discretion, to base your Designated Territory on population, then the sources we use to determine the 

population within your Designated Territory will be supplied by (a) the territory mapping software we 

determine to license or otherwise use, or (B) publicly available population information (such as data 

published by the U.S. Census Bureau or other governmental agencies and commercial sources). 

 

If and when you are granted a Designated Territory, then we will not open or locate, or license any third 

party the right to open or locate another Venure X Facility utilizing the Proprietary Marks and System from 

a physical location within that Designated Territory, until such time that your Franchise Agreement expires 

or is terminated.  

 

We and our affiliates also have the right to operate, and grant franchises or licenses to others to operate, 

locations and other businesses offering similar services in your Designated Territory under trademarks other 

than the Proprietary Marks. With that said, we do reserve the right to locate Facilities at certain “Non-

Traditional Sites” within your Designated Territory and, for this reason, we must provide the following 

disclosure:  

 

You will not receive an exclusive territory.  You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets 

that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control. 

 

Rights and Limitations with Regards to Operations 

 

Except as expressly provided in the Franchise Agreement, you have no right to exclude, control or impose 

conditions on the location, operation or otherwise of present or future Facilities, using any of the other 

brands or Marks that we now, or in the future, may offer, and we may operate or license Facilities or 

distribution channels of any type, licensed, franchised or company-owned, regardless of their location or 

proximity to the premises and whether or not they provide services similar to those that you offer.  You do 

not have any rights with respect to other and/or related businesses, products and/or services, in which we 

may be involved, now or in the future. 

 

While you and other Facilities will be able to provide the Approved Services to any potential client that 

visits or otherwise reaches out to your Facility, you will not be permitted to actively solicit or recruit clients 

outside your Designated Territory, unless we provide our prior written consent.  
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You will not be permitted to advertise and promote your Franchised Business via advertising that is directed 

at those outside your Designated Territory without our prior written consent, which we will not 

unreasonably withhold provided (a) the area you wish to advertise in is contiguous to your Designated 

Territory, and (b) that area has not been granted to any third party in connection with a Facility (or 

Development Agreement) of any kind.  

 

We may choose, in our sole discretion, to evaluate your Facility for compliance with the System Standards 

using various methods (including, but not limited to, inspections, field service visits, surveillance camera 

monitoring, member comments/surveys, and secret shopper reports).  You must meet minimum standards 

for cleanliness, equipment condition, repair and function, and customer service.  Your personnel, including 

any independent contractors you determine to engage rather than employ, must meet minimum standards 

for courteousness and customer service.   

 

Competitive Affiliated Brands 

You may compete with any competitive affiliated brands in and near your area. As discussed in Item 1, our 

affiliate OE also offers customers similar product and services, such as shared workspaces, as the VTX 

Space.  There is no mechanism for resolving any conflicts that may arise between other franchised or 

company-owned outlets of a competitive affiliated brands offering or selling similar products or services 

under a different trademark. Any resolution of conflicts regarding location, customers, support or services 

will be entirely within your and our business judgment. We are not obligated to compensate you for sales 

made within your territory. We utilize the same principal business address as identified in Item 1 of this 

disclosure document for all affiliated brands and do not maintain physically separate offices and training 

facilities for each affiliated brand. Franchisees of a competitive affiliated brand may solicit or accept 

members within your market area. While we do not anticipate conflicts between franchisees of different 

brands, we will analyze any future conflict and take action (if any) that we deem appropriate. 

 

Multi-Unit Development Agreement 

 

If you are granted the right to open multiple Franchised Businesses under our form of Multi-Unit 

Development Agreement, then we will provide you with a Development Area upon execution of this 

agreement.  

 

The size of your Development Area will substantially vary from other System developers based on: (i) the 

number of Franchised Businesses we grant you the right to open and operate; and (ii) the location and 

demographics of the general area where we mutually agree you will be opening these locations. The 

boundaries of your Development Area may be described in terms of zip codes, streets, landmarks (both 

natural and man-made) or county lines, or otherwise delineated on a map attached to the Data Sheet.   

 

Each Franchised Business you timely open and commence operating under our then-current form of 

franchise agreement will be operated: (i) from a distinct site located within the Development Area; and (ii) 

within its own Designated Territory that we will define once the site for that Franchised Business has been 

approved. We will approve sites for additional Franchised Businesses developed under your Development 

Agreement using our then-current site selection criteria. 

 

We will not own or operate, or license a third party the right to own or operate, a Facility utilizing the Marks 

and System within the Development Area until the earlier of: (i) the date we define the Designated Territory 

of the final Franchised Business you were granted the right to operate under the Development Agreement; 

or (ii) the expiration or termination of the Development Agreement for any reason. With that said, we do 

reserve the right to locate Facilities at certain “Non-Traditional Sites” within your Development Area and, 

for this reason, we must provide the following disclosure:  
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You will not receive an exclusive territory.  You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets 

that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control 

 

Upon the occurrence of any one of the events described in the preceding paragraph, your territorial rights 

within the Development Area will be terminated, except that each Franchised Business that you have 

opened and are continuously operating as of the date of such occurrence will continue to enjoy the territorial 

rights within their respective Designated Territories that were granted under the franchise agreement(s) you 

entered into for those Franchised Business(es). 

 

You must comply with your development obligations under the Development Agreement, including your 

Development Schedule, in order to maintain your exclusive rights within the Development Area. If you do 

not comply with your Development Schedule, we may (a) terminate your Development Agreement and any 

further development rights you have under that agreement, and/or (b) terminate the territorial rights awarded 

within your Development Area under our standard form of Development Agreement. Otherwise, we will 

not modify the size of your Development Area except by mutual written agreement signed by both parties. 

 

Reserved Rights  

 

We and our parent/affiliates reserve the exclusive right to conduct the following activities under the 

Franchise Agreement and/or Development Agreement (as appropriate): (i) establish and operate, and 

license any third party the right to establish and operate, other Facilities and Franchised Businesses using 

the Marks and System at any location outside of your Designated Territory(ies) and, if applicable, 

Development Area; (ii) market, offer and sell products and services that are similar to the products and 

services offered by the Franchised Business under a different trademark or trademarks at any location, 

within or outside the Designated Territory(ies) and, if applicable, the Development Area; (iii) use the Marks 

and System, as well as other such marks we designate, to distribute any Approved Products and/or Services 

in any alternative channel of distribution, within or outside the Territory(ies) and Development Area 

(including the Internet, mail order, catalog sales, toll-free numbers, wholesale stores, etc.), as further 

described below; (iv) to (a) acquire, merge with, be acquired by, or otherwise affiliate with, any other 

company, and (b) have us or any successor/acquiring entity own and operate, and franchise or license others 

to own and operate, any business of any kind, including, without limitation, any business that offers 

products or services the same as or similar to the Approved Products and Services (but under different 

marks), within or outside your Designated Territory(ies) and, if applicable, Development Area; (v) market, 

offer and provide the Approved Services directly to personnel in their respective residence, office or other 

location of choice and not  from a Facility location, anywhere inside or outside of the Designated Territory; 

(vi)  own and operate Facilities in “Non-Traditional Locations” including, but not limited to, airports, malls, 

larger membership-based clubs or any other captive venue that requires a ticket or other membership to 

access, military bases, academic institutions, hospitals, sports arenas and stadia, train stations, other 

transportation hubs and similar venues, both within or outside your Designated Territory(ies) and, if 

applicable, Development Area; and (vii) use the Marks and System, and license others to use the Marks and 

System, to engage in any other activities not expressly prohibited in your Franchise Agreement and, if 

applicable, your Development Agreement.  

 

Neither the Franchise Agreement nor Development Agreement grants you any right to engage in any of the 

activities outlined in the preceding paragraph, or to share in any of the proceeds received by us, our 

parent/affiliates or any third party from these activities, unless we otherwise agree in writing.  Further, we 

have no obligation to provide you any compensation for soliciting or accepting orders (via alternate 

channels of distribution) within your Territory.   
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Internet Sales/Alternative Channels of Commerce 

 

We may sell products and services to members located anywhere, even if such products and services are 

similar to what we sell to you and what you offer at your Facility.  We may use the internet or alternative 

channels of commerce to sell Franchisor’s brand products and services.  You may only sell the products 

and services from your approved Facility location, and may only use the internet or alternative channels of 

commerce to offer or sell the products and services, as permitted by us, in order to register members for 

classes.  We may require you to submit samples of all advertising and promotional materials (and any use 

of the Marks and/or other forms of commercial identification) for any media, including the Internet, World 

Wide Web or otherwise.  We retain the right to approve or disapprove of such advertising, in our sole 

discretion.  Any use of social media by you pertaining to the Facility must be in good taste and not linked 

to controversial, unethical, immoral, illegal or inappropriate content.  We reserve the right to "occupy" any 

social media websites/pages and be the sole provider of information regarding the Facility on such 

websites/pages (e.g., a system-wide Facebook page).  At our request, you will promptly modify or remove 

any online communication pertaining to the Facility that does not comply with the Franchise Agreement or 

the Manual.  You are not prohibited from obtaining members over the Internet provided your Internet 

presence and content comply with the requirements of the Franchise Agreement. 

 

Additional Disclosures 

 

Neither the Franchise Agreement nor the Development Agreement provides you with any right or option 

to open and operate additional Franchised Businesses (other than as specifically provided for in your 

Development Agreement if you are granted multi-unit development rights). Regardless, each Franchised 

Business you are granted the right to open and operate must be governed by its own specific form of 

Franchise Agreement. 

  

We have not established other franchises or company-owned outlets or another distribution channel offering 

or selling similar products or services under a different trademark. Neither we nor our affiliates have 

established, nor do we presently intend to establish, other franchised or company-owned businesses that are 

similar to the Franchised Business and the feature and provide the Approved Services from a space of the 

same size and functionality as a franchised Facility under a different trade name or trademark, but we and 

our affiliate(s) reserve the right to do so in the future without your consent. Please note that we have detailed 

our current affiliate franchisors and their respective franchising activities in Item 1, which we do not believe 

require further description here given they are not offering the Approved Services or similar 

services/products.  

 

ITEM 13 

 

TRADEMARKS 

 
The Franchise Agreement licenses you to use our proprietary trademarks, service marks, trade names, trade 

dress and commercial symbols (collectively, the “Marks”).  You may not use any of the Marks as part of 

your corporate or business entity name.  We are the owner of the Mark listed below for which we have a 

federal registration.  All required affidavits for registration have been filed.  We also claim common law 

trademark rights for all the Marks you will use in the operation of your Business. 
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Trademark, Service Mark or Design 

U.S. 

Registration 

No. 

Principal/ 

Supplemental 

Register 

Date of 

Registration 

Venture X 4546564 Principal June 10, 2014 

 
5632458 Principal December 18, 2018 

 5632537 Principal December 18, 2018 

 5632474 Principal December 18, 2018 

 

The Marks have not yet been renewed; however, we intend to renew the registrations and file all appropriate 

affidavits for the Marks at the times required by law. 

We will notify you in writing (through the Manual or otherwise) which Marks you are licensed to use.  Your 

use of the Marks and any related goodwill is to our exclusive benefit and you retain no rights in the Marks.  

You retain no rights in the Marks upon termination of the Franchise Agreement.  You are not permitted to 

make any changes or substitutions of any kind in or to the use of the Marks unless we direct in writing. 

We reserve the right in its sole discretion to cease use of any trademark.  There are no currently effective 

material determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, or any state trademark 

administrator or court, nor any pending infringement, opposition, or cancellation proceedings involving the 

Proprietary Marks.  There are no pending material federal or state court litigation regarding our use or 

ownership rights in any of the Proprietary Marks. To our knowledge, there are no infringing uses that could 

materially affect your use or our ownership rights in the Proprietary Marks or our rights in the Proprietary 

Marks.   

You must promptly notify us of any suspected unauthorized use of the Proprietary Marks, any challenge to 

the validity of the Proprietary Marks, or any challenge to our affiliate’s ownership of, our right to use and to 

license others to use, or your right to use, the Proprietary Marks.  We have the sole right to direct and control 

any administrative proceeding or litigation involving the Proprietary Marks, including any settlements.  We 

have the right, but not the obligation, to take action against uses by others that may constitute infringement 

of the Proprietary Marks.  We will defend you against any third-party claim, suit, or demand arising out of 

your use of the Proprietary Marks.  If we, in our sole discretion, determine that you have used the Proprietary 

Marks in accordance with the Franchise Agreement, we will bear the cost of defense, including the cost of 

any judgment or settlement.  If we, in our sole discretion, determine that you have not used the Proprietary 

Marks in accordance with the Franchise Agreement, you must bear the cost of defense, including the cost of 

any judgment or settlement. 

We reserve the right, at our sole discretion, to modify, add to, or discontinue use of the Proprietary Marks, 

or to substitute different proprietary marks for use in identifying the System and the businesses operating 

under these marks.  You must comply with any changes, revisions and/or substitutions at your sole cost and 

expense. 
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ITEM 14 

 

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

 
You do not receive the right to use any item covered by a patent or copyright, but you can use the proprietary 

information in the Manual. The Manuals are described in Item 11.  Item 11 also describes the limitations 

on the use of the Manual by you and your employees. 

 

We have no registered copyrights, nor are there any pending patent applications that are material to the 

franchise.  However, we claim copyrights on certain forms, advertisements, promotional materials, software 

source code and other Confidential Information as defined below. 

 

To our knowledge, there currently are no effective determinations of the U.S. Copyright Office or any court 

regarding any of the copyrighted materials.  There are no agreements in effect which significantly limit our 

right to use or license the copyrighted materials.  Finally, there are no infringing uses actually known to us 

that could materially affect your use of the copyrighted materials in any state.  No agreement requires us to 

protect or defend any copyrights or you in connection with any copyrights.  

 

We may revise our System and any of our copyrighted materials in our discretion, and may require that you 

cease using any outdated copyrighted material.  You will be responsible for printing any revised or new 

advertising, marketing or other business materials. 

In general, our proprietary information includes “Confidential Information” as defined in our current 

Franchise Agreement, some of which is contained in our Manual, and includes, among other things, all 

information (current and future) relating to the operation of the Facility or the System, including, among 

other things, all: (i) manuals, training, techniques, processes, policies, procedures, systems, data and know 

how regarding the development, marketing, operation and franchising of the Facilities; (ii) designs, 

specifications and information about products and services and (iii) all information regarding members and 

suppliers, including any statistical and/or financial information and all lists.  We disclose to you 

Confidential Information needed for the operation of a Facility, and you may learn additional information 

during the term of your franchise.  We have all rights to the Confidential Information and your only interest 

in the Confidential Information is the right to use it under your Franchise Agreement. 

 

Both during and after the term of your Franchise Agreement, you must use the Confidential Information 

only for the operation of your Facility under a Franchise Agreement with us; maintain the confidentiality 

of the Confidential Information; not make or distribute, or permit to be made or distributed, any 

unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential Information; and (iii) follow all prescribed 

procedures for prevention of unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information.  

 

We have the right to use and authorize others to use all ideas, techniques, methods and processes relating 

to the Facility that you or your employees conceive or develop. 

 

You also agree to fully and promptly disclose all ideas, techniques and other similar information relating 

to the franchise business that are conceived or developed by you and/or your employees.  We will have a 

perpetual right to use, and to authorize others to use, those ideas, etc. without compensation or other 

obligation. 
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ITEM 15 

 

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL 

   OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS 

 
While we recommend that you personally participate and manage the day-to-day operations of your 

franchised Facility directly, you may hire a Designated Manager1 to manage daily operations with our 

approval. Both you and any Designated Manager you appoint will be required to complete the Initial 

Training Program to our satisfaction (prior to undertaking any management responsibilities and/or receiving 

our approval).  

 

We will not unreasonably withhold our approval of any Designated Manager you propose, provided the 

Designated Manager has completed the required components of our Initial Training Program and otherwise 

demonstrated that he/she a good handle on our System standards and specifications for daily operations of 

a System Facility and its Approved Services. If the franchisee is a business entity, we do not require the 

Designated Manager to own an interest in the entity, but the Designated Manager must always sign a form 

the of the Nondisclosure and Non-Competition Agreement that (a) is a substantially similar form to that 

attached to our current Franchise Agreement as Schedule D, (b) must be reviewed by franchisee’s own 

counsel and updated as counsel suggests to help ensure compliance with and enforceability under the 

applicable laws where the Facility is located, and (c) provided to us for our records once reviewed and 

updated by counsel in the format we request. 

 

Your franchised Facility must, at all times, be managed by at least one (1) individual who has successfully 

completed all components of our Initial Training Program. If you are an entity, then you must designate 

one (1) individual that will serve as the primary point of contact for us with respect to Franchised Business 

matters and that will be handling the day-to-day operations and management of the Franchised Business 

(your “Designated Principal”). 

 

In the event that you operate more than one Franchised Business, you must have a properly trained 

Designated Manager at each franchised Facility you own and operate – other than the one (1) franchised 

Facility you determine to manage directly and personally. You must keep us informed at all times of the 

identity of any personnel acting as Designated Manager, and obtain our approval before substituting a new 

Designated Manager at any of your locations.  

 

Regardless of whether you have a Designated Manager, you must appoint and engage a “Community 

Manager” that has been trained by us and/or another person that has completed all components of our Initial 

Training Program and that will be educated in all Approved Services. 

 

It is important to note that we are not your employer and that you will have the right to control all decisions 

related to recruiting, hiring or firing any personnel, including any Designated Manager or other personnel 

you use to recruit Members and/or facilitate the provision of the Approved Services at you franchised 

Facility. Please note that nothing in this Disclosure Document or any agreement you enter into with us will 

create any type of employer or joint employer relationship between (a) you and/or your personnel, and (b) 

us.  

 

If you are an individual, your spouse will not be required to sign the Franchise Agreement or Personal 

 
1 While the VTX Franchise Agreement identifies the individual responsible for managing the daily 

operations of your business as the “Community Manager,” you may elect to use a different term to identify 

this person. 
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Guaranty. If you are a business entity (limited liability company, corporation, partnership, etc.), then your 

Designated Principal and each of your shareholders/members/partners (the “Owners”), as applicable, must 

either 1) sign as an additional party to the Franchise Agreement; or 2) sign an Owners Agreement 

guarantying the obligations of the entity (which is attached to the Franchise Agreement).  

 

Under a Multi-Unit Development Agreement, we may require that you designate and retain an individual 

throughout the term of the Development Agreement to act on behalf of you in all transactions concerning 

your obligations under the Development Agreement (the “Representative”). If you are an individual, you 

must perform all obligations of the Representative. The Representative must use reasonable efforts to do 

the following, during the entire period he serves in that capacity: (1) maintain a direct or indirect ownership 

interest in the Franchised Business; (2) devote substantial time and reasonable efforts to the supervision 

and conduct of the Franchised Business and execute the Development Agreement as one of the Principals; 

and (3) meet our standards and criteria for a Representative as set forth in the Manuals or otherwise in 

writing by us.  If the Representative or any designee is not able to continue to serve in the capacity of 

Representative or no longer qualifies, you must promptly notify Franchisor and designate a replacement. 

 

ITEM 16 

 

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

 
You must (1) sell or offer for sale only those products, merchandise, and services as we have expressly 

approved for sale in writing, (2) sell or offer for sale all types of products, merchandise, and services we 

specify, (3) refrain from any deviation from our standards and specifications without our prior written 

consent, and (4) discontinue selling and offering for sale any products, merchandise, and services which 

we may, in our discretion, disapprove in writing at any time.  You must only offer and sell any Approved 

Products (included branded merchandise) at retail, and you are not permitted to sell such Approved Products 

(including all retail merchandise) at wholesale or for re-sale of any other kind.   

All Approved Products, including inventory used in connection with the Approved Services, that are sold 

or offered for sale at the franchised Facility must meet our then-current System standards and specifications, 

as established in the Manuals or otherwise in writing. The Franchise Agreement does not limit our right to 

make changes in the types of the Approved Services and/or Approved Products, including the varying levels 

of membership.   

To the extent we are permitted to do so by applicable laws, we reserve the right to specify the prices for the 

products and services you offer and sell, and to establish minimum and maximum prices for such products 

and services.  We retain the right to modify such prices, as well as (a) set maximum and/or minimum 

Membership and other pricing as permitted by applicable law, and/or (b) provide suggested retail 

Membership and other pricing, from time-to-time in our reasonable discretion.  You must comply with all 

of our policies regarding advertising and promotion, including the use and acceptance of coupons, gift cards 

or incentive programs, unless the laws of your Franchised Business specifically provide that you cannot be 

made to participate in such promotional campaigns that are typically designed to promote the System and 

Facility locations generally.  We do not limit your access to customers in that customers may patronize your 

franchised Facilities or to whom you may sell Memberships or otherwise provide Approved Services even 

if they do not reside within your Designated Territory, provided you comply with the advertising, marketing 

and solicitation obligations under your Franchise Agreement.  

You must adhere to any System policies we establish and reduce to writing in the Manuals or otherwise 

regarding Members and Membership policies, including those we determine to establish regarding (a) 

Membership reciprocity amongst all or certain System Facilities within a given region or proximity, and 
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(b) corresponding policies regarding any allocation of the sales generated by such Memberships that are 

used at more than one (1) Facility location. 

ITEM 17 

 

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements.  You should 

read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document. 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

 

Provision 

Section in 

franchise or 

other 

agreement 

Section in 

MUDA 
Summary 

a. Length of 

franchise term 

Section 2.A  Not Applicable 35 Years 

b. Renewal or 

extension of the 

term 

Section 2.B 

 

Not Applicable 35 Years 

c. Requirements for 

franchisee to 

renew or extend 

Sections 2.C, 

2.D and 2.E 

 

Not Applicable Pay $1,500 renewal fee, remodel, 

sign releases, and you may be asked 

to sign a new franchise agreement 

with materially different terms and 

conditions than your original 

agreement. 

d. Termination by 

franchisee 

None 

 

Not Applicable Not applicable 

e. Termination by 

franchisor without 

cause 

None None Not applicable 

f. Termination by 

franchisor with 

cause 

Section 16 

 

Section 3 VTX can terminate only if you 

default. 
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Provision 

Section in 

franchise or 

other 

agreement 

Section in 

MUDA 
Summary 

g. “Cause” defined – 

curable defaults 

Section 16 

 

Section 3 You have 15 days to cure our 

requirements and specifications 

regarding products and services, 

non-payment of amounts due and 

owing, non-submission of reports, 

and 30 days for any other default 

not listed in Section 16 of the 

Franchise Agreement. 

h. “Cause” defined – 

non-curable 

defaults   

Section 16 

 

Not Applicable Non-curable defaults:  failure to 

commence business within 365 

days from date of Franchise 

Agreement, failure to keep open, 

falsification of franchise 

application, insolvency and 

bankruptcy, commencement of 

dissolution proceedings, unsatisfied 

or unbonded judgment, falsification 

of books, records or reports, 2 or 

more prior defaults in 12 

consecutive months, unauthorized 

assignment, and communication of 

proprietary information to 

competitor. 

i. Franchisee’s 

obligations on 

termination/non-

renewal 

Section 17 

 

Not Applicable Obligations include providing VTX 

with a list of customers, invoices, 

address card file and business cards, 

payment of all amounts due, 

returning Manual and other 

proprietary materials, discontinuing 

use of copyrighted materials and all 

items identifying our marks or 

name, assigning contracts with 

customers, changing or assigning 

telephone numbers and compliance 

with non-compete agreements. 

j. Assignment of 

contract by 

franchisor  

Section 15.I 

 

Not Applicable No restriction on our right to assign. 

k. “Transfer” by 

franchisee – 

defined 

Section 15.G 

 

Not Applicable Includes transfer of beneficial 

interest in Franchise Agreement. 
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Provision 

Section in 

franchise or 

other 

agreement 

Section in 

MUDA 
Summary 

l. Franchisor 

approval of 

transfer by 

franchisee 

Section 15.A 

 

Not Applicable We retain the right to approve all 

transfers but will not unreasonably 

withhold approval. 

m. Conditions for 

franchisor 

approval of 

transfer 

Section 15.C 

 

Not Applicable Qualified purchaser, training 

completed, execution of new 

franchise agreement, payment of 

transfer fee, not in default, and 

payment of all costs and 

obligations. 

n. Franchisor’s Right 

of First Refusal to 

Acquire 

franchisee’s 

business 

Sections 15.E 

and 15.F 

 

Not Applicable We can match any offer. 

o. Franchisor’s 

option to purchase 

franchisee’s 

business 

Section 17.G 

 

Not Applicable Upon expiration or termination, we 

can buy certain assets at a price 

equal to your cost or fair market 

value, whichever is less. 

p. Death or disability 

of franchisee 

Section 15.H 

 

Not Applicable The Franchise Agreement is 

transferable without additional fee 

or penalty, subject to VTX’s 

approval, which shall not be 

unreasonably withheld. 

q. Non-competition 

covenants during 

the term of the 

franchise 

Section 6.X 

 

Not Applicable No involvement in any other 

competing business, except with 

prior written consent of VTX. 

r. Non-competition 

covenants after 

the franchise is 

terminated or 

expires 

Section 17.F 

 

Not Applicable No competing business for 2 years 

within 25 miles of former location 

or within 25 miles of any other 

VTX franchisee. 

s. Modification of 

the agreement 

Section 18 

 

Not Applicable No modifications generally but 

Manual subject to change. 
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Provision 

Section in 

franchise or 

other 

agreement 

Section in 

MUDA 
Summary 

t. Integration/merger 

clause 

Sections 18 

and 26.I 

 

Section 6 Only terms of the Franchise 

Agreement and other related 

agreements are binding (subject to 

state law).  Any representations or 

promises outside of the disclosure 

document and franchise agreement 

may not be enforceable.  No claim 

made in any Franchise Agreement 

is intended to disclaim the 

representations made in this 

franchise disclosure document. 

u. Dispute resolution 

by arbitration or 

mediation 

Section 25.A 

 

Section 6 The parties are subject to binding, 

confidential arbitration.  In the 

event Franchisee wishes to raise 

any claim or dispute against us 

and/or any affiliate arising out of or 

related to the Franchise Agreement 

or franchise rights governed by this 

agreement, we will have an 

irrevocable right to submit such 

matter to mediation to be conducted 

at our then-current headquarters in 

accordance with the AAA 

Commercial Mediation Rules 

(subject to applicable state law).   

v. Choice of forum Section 25.A 

and 26.D 

 

Section 6 Your home state for non-binding 

mediation; Palm Beach County, 

Florida for litigation and arbitration 

(subject to applicable state law). 
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Provision 

Section in 

franchise or 

other 

agreement 

Section in 

MUDA 
Summary 

w. Choice of law Section 26.E  

 

Section 6 Florida law applies, except that any 

Florida-specific state law applicable 

to franchises shall not apply to the 

offer or sale of a given franchise 

awarded under a Franchise 

Agreement unless said franchise 

awarded specifically falls within the 

jurisdictional and definitional scope 

of a “franchise” under the 

statute/regulation at issue without 

reference to this choice of law 

section in the Franchise Agreement 

(or any other agreement with 

us)(subject to applicable state law). 

 

ITEM 18 

 

PUBLIC FIGURES 

 
We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise. 

 

ITEM 19 

 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

 
The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual financial 

performance of its franchises and/or franchisor-owned units, if there is a reasonable basis for the 

information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document.  Financial performance 

information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the 

actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the 

information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at 

a particular location under particular circumstances. 

  

Occupancy of Open Venture X Locations 

 

 The disclosure in the below table contains historical information related to peak occupancy rates for our 

Venture X locations who lease property that were in operation during calendar year 2022.  The peak 

occupancy results shown below are a historic representation for the 26 franchisees located in the United 

States which have been open for one full calendar year or more as of December 31, 2022 and reported 

occupancy data to VTX every month in calendar year 2022.  Two (2) franchise locations were excluded for 

failing to report occupancy data to VTX every month in calendar year 2022. 
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Peak Occupancy Percentage for All Open Venture X Locations 

Number of 

Locations 

Average Peak 

Occupancy 

Median Peak 

Occupancy 

% of Locations at or above 

Median Peak Occupancy 

26 87% 91% 50% 

 

VTX System Gross Revenues of Leased Open Venture X Locations 

 

 The disclosure in the below tables contain historical information related to Gross Revenue for our leased 

Venture X leased locations in operation during calendar year 2022.  We obtained 100% of the Gross 

Revenues data for the franchisees represented from monthly Gross Revenues reported to us by franchisees 

in their Royalty Reports.  The Gross Revenues results shown below are a historic representation for 27 

franchisees located in the United States which have been open for one full calendar year or more as of 

December 31, 2022 and reported Gross Revenues to VTX every month in calendar year 2022.  One (1) 

franchise location was excluded for failing to report Gross Revenues to VTX every month in calendar year 

2022.  The Gross Revenues reports have not been audited by certified public accountants, nor have we 

sought to independently verify their accuracy for purposes of the financial performance representations.  

  

Table 1: 

 

Gross Revenues for the Venture X System 

Total System Revenue $28,445,725 

Average Annual Gross 

Revenue per VTX 

Location 

$1,053,545 

Median Annual Gross 

Revenue 
$1,015,625 

Highest Single Unit 

Annual Gross Revenue 
$2,274,807 

Lowest Single Unit 

Annual Gross Revenue 
$348,853 
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Table 2: 

 

Tier Locations 
 Average 

Revenue  
Median Highest Lowest 

Top Third 9 $1,613,370 $1,458,950 $2,274,807 $1,296,289 

Middle Third 9 $1,009,386 $1,015,625 $1,281,226 $806,446 

Bottom Third 9 $537,880 $526,300 $746,574 $348,853 

 

Size and Capacity of Venture X Locations 

 

The disclosures in the below tables contain information related to the square footage and number of 

available seats for the 37 Venture X locations that were actively open in 2022. The below chart shows the 

open locations bylocation name, months open and the rounded total square feet. The column labeled 

(private) refers to private offices, (dedicated) refers to dedicated desk and (shared) refers to shared desk. 

The (total seats) columns refer to the total number of available seats in each location. Some private offices 

may have anywhere between 1-20 seats in a single office.  

 

Location 
Months 

Open  

 Total Sq. 

Ft  
Private Dedicated Shared Total Seats 

San Antonio 68  20,300  31 20 36 125 

Dallas By The Galleria 57  23,323  72 10 12 267 

Brownsville 56  10,154  33 10 24 140 

Denver South 50  13,027  34 8 12 164 

West Palm Beach Rosemary 

Square 
50  17,826  45 7 12 134 

Palm Beach Gardens City 

Centre 
50  17,425  40 8 12 151 

Downtown Orlando 48  21,069  55 8 12 240 

Marlborough Apex Center 46  15,066  48 12 12 193 

Downtown Doral 44  18,900  45 8 12 152 

Richmond Scott's Addition 44  17,862  80 6 6 240 

Dallas Campbell Centre 39  24,291  52 8 6 216 

Durham - Frontier RTP 36  21,773  62 8 0 235 

Charlotte - Toringdon 36  24,385  63 4 6 273 

Rochester – Hampton Ridge 35  10,000  31 4 6 116 

Lewisville - The Realm at 

Castle Hills 
35  30,371  93 6 8 348 

Grapevine – DFW Airport 

North 
35  25,630  67 4 6 272 

Charlotte - The Refinery 34  22,694  41 24 0 254 

Greenville - Plush Mills 34  24,116  34 40 0 204 

Venture X - Charleston - 

Graco Mill 
33  32,698  109 19 0 332 
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Location 
Months 

Open  

 Total Sq. 

Ft  
Private Dedicated Shared Total Seats 

Parsippany, NJ 30  15,438  32 8 6 132 

Venture X Bethlehem 28  12,884  35 8 6 134 

Detroit, MI 27  21,767  51 9 5 236 

Arlington, VA 23  28,321  71 15 16 313 

Denver Five Points 23  14,500  40 26 15 175 

Denver Greenwood Village 23  37,163  49 0 12 179 

Holyoke, MA 22  17,228  65 8 12 219 

Denver-Downtown on 16th 20  25,272  40 20 12 186 

Dallas Braniff Centre 19  21,375  72 8 30 298 

Chicago Oak Brook 17  23,236  179 8 12 199 

Loudoun-Ashburn 15  19,858  83 7 12 284 

San Antonio - The Enclave 12  11,891  37 0 0 137 

Denver LoDo 12  42,653  96 8 12 445 

Atlanta Buckhead 11  30,392  84 8 0 363 

Richardson 7  8,795  28 13 12 63 

Palmetto Bay 1  16,000  49 13 10 184 

San Antonio (Northwest) 1  34,672  110 8 12 419 

Total 1,120  772,355  2,156  381  366  8,022  

Average 31  21,454  60  11  10  223  

Median 34  21,222  50  8  12  210  

Percentage Equal to or Above 

Median 
50.0% 52.8% 50.0% 75.0% 55.6% 50.0% 

Percentage Below Median 50.0% 47.2% 50.0% 25.0% 44.4% 50.0% 

 

Tenant Improvement  

 

The disclosures in the below table contains historical information related to the tenant improvement 

allowances (which includes amounts contributed by the landlord) for non-conversion Venture X locations 

which are leased properties (and not owned by the current franchisee).  This data is for all non-conversion 

Venture X locations which are leased properties and includes 25 of the 37 open locations in the United 

States as of December 31st, 2022. 

 

Tenant Improvement Allowance (or Landlord Contribution Amount) 

to Leased Venture X Locations 

Average Tenant Improvement Allowance $1,315,162 

Median Tenant Improvement Allowance $1,205,800 

 

On average, these leased Venture X locations in the TIA table above were allowed $1,315,162 in tenant 

improvements costs (or alternatively, received some or all that cost in the form of a landlord contribution).  
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Free Rent: 

 

The disclosures in the below table contains historical information related to the months of free rent for 

Venture X locations which are leased properties (and not owned by the current franchisee).  This data is for 

all Venture X locations which are leased properties and includes 30 of the 37 open locations in the United 

States as of December 31st, 2022. 

 

Months for Free Rent 

Average Number of Months of Free Rent 7.8 

Median Number of Months of Free Rent 8.0 

 

On average, these leased Venture X locations received 7.8 months of free rent. 

 
Some outlets achieved these results.  Your individual results may differ.  There is no assurance you 

will achieve these results. 

 

We do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance.  Except for the 

information provided above, we do not make any representations about the past financial performance of 

franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such 

representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide 

you with the actual records of that outlet.  If you receive any other financial performance information or 

projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting Mark 

D. Nichols, General Counsel, 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 33411, 561-640-5570, the Federal 

Trade Commission and the appropriate state agencies. 

 

[REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  



 

VENTURE X FDD 2023 (MULTISTATE)  59 

ITEM 20 

 

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 
 

Table 1 

System-Wide Outlet Summary 

For Years 2020 to 2022* 

 

Column 1 

 

Outlet Type 

Column 2 

 

Year 

Column 3 

 

Outlets at the 

Start of the 

Year 

Column 4 

 

Outlets at the 

End of the  

Year 

Column 5 

 

Net Change 

Franchised 

2020 20 31 +11 

2021 31 36 +5 

2022 36 39 +3 

Company-

Owned 

2020 0 0 0 

2021 0 0 0 

2022 0 0 0 

Total Outlets 

2020 20 31 +11 

2021 31 36 +5 

2022 36 39 +3 

 

*  All numbers are as of December 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022.  

Table 2 

Transfers of Outlets From Franchisees to New Owners (Other Than the Franchisor) 

For Years 2020 to 2022* 

 

State Year Number of Transfers 

Florida 

2020 0 

2021 0 

2022 2 

Texas 

2020 0 

2021   11 

2022 1 

Utah 

2020 1 

2021 0 

2022 0 

Virginia 

2020 0 

2021 0 

2022 1 

Total 

2020 1 

2021 1 

2022 4 
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*  All numbers are as of December 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022.  States not listed had no activity to report 

during the relevant time period. 

 
1  The transfer which occurred here was to a franchisee who desired to operate the Venture X business 

from a new space, which is not yet open; therefore, Table 3 does not reflect a decrease in the number 

of “Outlets at the End of the Year” as a result of this transfer, even though a physical location is not yet 

open as of the date of this Disclosure Document. 

 

Table 3 

Status of Franchised Outlets 

For Years 2020 to 2022* 

 

Col.1 

 

State 

Col.2 

 

Year 

Col.3 

 

Outlets 

at Start 

of Year 

Col.4 

 

Outlets 

Opened 

Col.5 

 

Terminations 

Col.6 

 

Non-

Renewals 

Col.7 

 

Re-acquired 

by 

Franchisor 

Col.8 

Ceased 

Operations-

Other 

Reasons 

Col.9 

Outlets 

at End 

of the 

Year 

California 

2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Colorado 

2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 3 0 0 0 0 4 

2022 4 1 0 0 0 0 5 

Florida 

2020 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2021 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2022 5 1 0 0 0 0 6 

Georgia 

2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Illinois 

2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2021 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Massachusetts 

2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Michigan 

2020 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

New Jersey 

2020 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

New York 

2020 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

North 

Carolina 

2020 0 3 0 0 0 0 3 

2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
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Col.1 

 

State 

Col.2 

 

Year 

Col.3 

 

Outlets 

at Start 

of Year 

Col.4 

 

Outlets 

Opened 

Col.5 

 

Terminations 

Col.6 

 

Non-

Renewals 

Col.7 

 

Re-acquired 

by 

Franchisor 

Col.8 

Ceased 

Operations-

Other 

Reasons 

Col.9 

Outlets 

at End 

of the 

Year 

Pennsylvania 

2020 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

South 

Carolina 

2020 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Texas 

2020 10 2 0 0 0 0 12 

2021 12 1 1 0 0 1 11 

2022 11 2 2 0 0 0 11 

Utah 

2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Virginia 

2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2021 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Total USA 

2020 20 11 0 0 0 0 31 

2021 31 8 2 0 0 1 36 

2022 36 5 2 0 0 0 39 

Total Int’l 

2020 4 4 0 0 0 0 8 

2021 8 1 0 0 0 1 8 

2022 8 3 0 0 0 0 11 

TOTAL 

2020 24 15 0 0 0 0 39 

2021 39 9 2 0 0 2 44 

2022 44 8 2 0 0 0 50 

 

*  All numbers are as of December 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022.  States not listed had no activity to report 

during the relevant time period. 

 

Table 4 

Status of Company-Owned Outlets 

For Years 2020 to 20221 

 

Col.1 

 

 

 

 

 

State 

Col.2 

 

 

 

 

 

Year 

Col.3 

 

 

 

Outlets at 

Start of 

Year 

Col.4 

 

 

 

 

Outlets 

Opened 

Col.5 

 

 

Outlets 

Reacquired 

from 

Franchisees 

Col.6 

 

 

 

Outlets 

Closed 

Col.7 

 

 

 

Outlets 

Sold to 

Franchisees 

Col.8 

 

 

 

Outlets at 

End of 

the Year 

Total 

2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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1  All numbers are as of December 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022.  States not listed had no activity to report 

during the relevant time period. 

 

Table 5 

Projected Openings as of December 31, 2022 

 

State 

Franchise 

Agreement signed 

but outlet not 

opened 

Projected New 

Franchised Outlets 

In The Next Fiscal 

Year 

Projected New 

Company Owned 

Outlets In Next 

Fiscal Year 

Alabama 0 0 0 

Alaska 0 0 0 

Arizona 0 1 0 

Arkansas 0 0 0 

California 3 1 0 

Colorado 2 1 0 

Connecticut 0 0 0 

Delaware 0 0 0 

DC 3 0 0 

Florida 4 3 0 

Georgia 1 1 0 

Hawaii 0 0 0 

Idaho 0 0 0 

Illinois 0 1 0 

Indiana 1 0 0 

Iowa 0 0 0 

Kansas 0 0 0 

Kentucky 0 0 0 

Louisiana 0 0 0 

Maryland 3 0 0 

Massachusetts 1 1 0 

Michigan 0 1 0 

Minnesota 0 0 0 

Mississippi 0 0 0 

Missouri 0 1 0 

Montana 0 0 0 

Nebraska 0 0 0 

Nevada 1 1 0 

New Hampshire 0 0 0 

New Jersey 0 1 0 

New Mexico 0 0 0 

New York 2 1 0 

North Carolina 9 1 0 

North Dakota 0 0 0 

Ohio 0 1 0 

Oklahoma 0 0 0 

Oregon 0 0 0 

Pennsylvania 2 1 0 
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State 

Franchise 

Agreement signed 

but outlet not 

opened 

Projected New 

Franchised Outlets 

In The Next Fiscal 

Year 

Projected New 

Company Owned 

Outlets In Next 

Fiscal Year 

Rhode Island 0 0 0 

South Carolina 4 1 0 

South Dakota 0 0 0 

Tennessee 2 0 0 

Texas 11 2 0 

Utah 0 1 0 

Vermont 0 0 0 

Virginia 4 0 0 

Washington 0 0 0 

Wisconsin 2 0 0 

Wyoming 0 0 0 

Total 55 21 0 

 
The names, addresses and telephone numbers of our franchisees are listed in Exhibit E.  There are two 

franchisees who have had an outlet terminated, canceled, not renewed or who otherwise voluntarily or 

involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during the fiscal year ending December 

31, 2022, or who have not communicated with us during the ten weeks preceding the issuance date of this 

disclosure document.  If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers 

when you leave the franchise system.  In some instances, current and former franchisees may sign 

provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with VTX.  You may wish to 

speak with current and former franchises, but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to 

communicate with you.  During the three-year period ended December 31, 2022, four franchisees have 

signed such confidentiality clauses.  

VTX intends to form a Franchise Advisory Council that consists of franchisees without our system with 

whom we consult on various aspects of our system.  This will not be a formal entity, and it will not have a 

telephone number, email address or website.  The members of the VTX Franchise Advisory Council will 

be franchisees who communicate with each other by telephone and email, and who attend telephone and 

in-person meetings with VTX staff. 

The following independent trademark-specific franchisee organization has requested to be included in this 

Disclosure Document: 

 

A Chapter of the American Association of Franchisee & Dealers, 

the Independent Association of Venture X® Franchisees (IAVXF) 

Address: PO Box 10158 

  Palm Desert, CA 92255-1058 

Phone:  619-209-3775 

Fax:  866-855-1988 

Email:  iavxf@aafdchapters.org 

 

mailto:iavxf@aafdchapters.org
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ITEM 21 

 

    FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

 
Our audited financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for 

the periods ended December 31, 2020, December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2022 are attached to this 

disclosure document as Exhibit D. Our fiscal year end is December 31.   

 

ITEM 22 

 

CONTRACTS 

 
The following contracts are included in this disclosure document:  

1. Exhibit A - Franchise Agreement with Schedules and State Addenda 

2. Exhibit B – Initial Prospect Application and Area Evaluation Form 

 

3. Exhibit C – Multi-Unit Development Agreement 

 

4. Exhibit H - General Release Agreement 

 

5. Exhibit I – Franchisee Compliance Questionnaire and Certification 

  

ITEM 23 

 

RECEIPT 

 
COPIES OF AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

APPEAR AS EXHIBIT L.  PLEASE SIGN AND DATE TWO COPIES AND RETURN ONE FULLY 

EXECUTED COPY TO US.  YOU MAY RETAIN THE SECOND COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS. 

 

 



VTX 2023 

EXHIBIT A 

 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

with Schedules 
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

 Between: 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, doing business as Venture X, whose 

registered office is at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411, (hereinafter referred to as 

“VTX”) and _______________________________________________________ whose registered office 

is at _______________________________________________________ and whose home address is 

______________________________________________________, Franchisee (hereinafter referred to as 

“You” or “Your”). 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

A. VTX has expended time, effort, and money developing knowledge about the business of offering 

and selling office memberships to freelancers, start-ups, existing businesses and non-profits that 

entitle a member to access and use a workplace/meeting space (the “Space”) which includes 

telecommunications systems, meeting facilities, data transmission services, reception areas and 

business support (the “Venture X Business”), and has established a reputation and goodwill in 

parts of the world in the Venture X trademark. 

B. VTX is the owner of the Venture X trademark and related trademarks and trade names (the 

“Trademarks”) which have become associated with the Venture X Business and the Venture X 

system (the “Venture X System” or the “System”), and VTX has agreed to You using the 

Trademarks and the System upon the terms and conditions hereinafter appearing. 

C. The characteristics of the Venture X System include specialized knowledge about the specifications 

for the layout of the Space, equipment and operations, support services, techniques and strategies 

for marketing and advertising and standards of quality and uniformity of the Spaces and support 

services provided. 

D. The Trademarks are associated with uniformly high standards of service and quality of operations 

and service. 

E. VTX may from time to time grant franchises in the United States and its territories and protectorates 

permitting the operation of the Venture X Business under the Trademarks to offer and sell the 

Services at certain premises (the “Venture X Network”). 

F. You desire the benefits of VTX’s knowledge, skill, and experience and the right to operate the 

Venture X Business under the Trademarks from the premises hereinafter described (the 

“Premises”). 
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NOW IT IS AGREED as follows: 

One: RIGHTS GRANTED 

A. Subject to and in accordance with the terms hereof, VTX grants to You the non-exclusive right to 

use in the Business (as defined below): 

 i. the Venture X System; and 

ii. the Trademarks and the symbols owned by VTX and designated for Your use from time to 

time together with VTX’s accumulated experience and knowledge relating to the Venture 

X Business. 

B. In this Agreement the expression the “Business” shall mean the business carried on by You in 

exercise of the above rights and pursuant to this Agreement. 

C. Franchisee shall find a potential location (hereinafter the “Premises”) and submit its proposed 

Premises to VTX for acceptance, with all related information VTX may request. If VTX does not 

accept the proposed Location in writing within 30 days, then it is deemed rejected.  When VTX 

accepts the Premises, it shall issue a Location Acceptance Letter in the form of Schedule F, which 

will state the Premises address.  VTX’s advice regarding, or acceptance of a site is not a 

representation or warranty that the Business will be successful, and VTX has no liability to You 

with respect to the location of the Business.  As long as You remain in compliance with the terms 

of this Agreement, VTX shall not open and operate for its own account (or through an affiliate) or 

franchise others to operate a Space at the Premises during the continuance of this Agreement.  You 

acknowledge that You are not obtaining any exclusive or protective territory. 

D. The rights and privileges granted to You under this Agreement are personal in nature and may not 

be used at any location other than the Premises.  You will not relocate the Space without VTX’s 

prior written consent.  You will not have the right to subfranchise or sublicense any of its rights 

under this Agreement.  You will not use the Premises for any purposes other than the operation of 

a Space. 

E. In this Agreement the word “Goodwill” includes: 

i. the goodwill and all rights associated with VTX’s copyrighted materials, the Venture X 

System, the Trademarks and any other intellectual property rights of VTX; and 

 ii. any additional goodwill generated from their use in the Business. 

F. The Goodwill shall, at all times, belong to and be vested in VTX and You only have the right to 

benefit from the Goodwill to the extent provided by this Agreement. 

Two: TERM 

A. Initial Term.  This Agreement shall be for a term of 35 years from the date of this Agreement (the 

“Term”), unless sooner terminated as hereinafter provided. 

B. Additional Term.  You shall have the right to require VTX to enter into a new agreement (the 

“New Agreement”) to take effect immediately following the end of the initial Term subject to the 

conditions and terms that follow. 
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C. Subject to the following conditions precedent, You shall exercise Your right by giving written 

notice to VTX so that it is received 9 months before the Term ends.  The conditions precedent are: 

i. that You shall not have any outstanding breach of the terms of this Agreement at the time 

of Your notice and at the time the New Agreement becomes effective, and 

ii. that You shall renovate, modernize, and refurbish the Premises, as commercially 

practicable (including equipment) and bring the Premises up to the then current standards 

of design and decor of the Venture X Network, and to comply with any relevant statutory 

or other requirements or regulations. 

D. The terms of the New Agreement shall be that You and VTX shall enter into the New Agreement 

for a period at least equal to the Term and upon the terms contained in VTX's then current form of 

franchise agreement provided however: 

i. You shall not pay any sum expressed to be by way of initial fee but shall pay a renewal fee 

in the sum of $1,500.00 to cover the costs of closing and processing paperwork upon 

renewal; and 

 ii. VTX shall not be obliged to provide any of the initial or other obligations contained 

 in such agreement that are appropriate to the establishment of a new franchise. 

 

E. You shall, upon the execution of the New Agreement, be deemed to have released and discharged 

VTX from and against all claims and demands not at issue in mediation and/or litigation 

proceedings at the time of renewal, whether or not contingent, which You may have against VTX 

arising from this Agreement or in any way out of the relationship between VTX and You. 

Three:   THE PREMISES 

A. The Premises at which the Space is to be located will be mutually agreed upon by the parties.  

You shall acquire the Premises by lease (the “Lease”).  You shall not enter into any Lease 

without obtaining VTX’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably 

withheld. 

B. You acknowledge and agree that any site selected or approved by VTX, and/or any Lease 

approved by VTX, shall be with the understanding that it meets VTX’s minimum acceptable 

criteria.  Such criteria are not a guaranty or representation that the site will be successful or that 

the terms of the Lease are reasonable.  You acknowledge that You are responsible for reviewing 

and determining the appropriateness and desirability of the site and the Lease.  VTX shall have 

no liability with respect to the selection or approval of a location or any lease for the Premises, 

nor liability with respect to any recommendation regarding such matters.  

C. You shall not sublet or share the Premises, except to members, without VTX’s prior written 

consent. 

D. You must deliver to VTX a fully executed copy of the Lease to the Premises prior to the 

opening of Your Space.  An executed copy of Your Lease, including any renewal thereof, shall 

be submitted to compliance@venturex.com within five (5) days of Your execution of the Lease. 

E. You shall not extend, renew, or cancel the Lease without VTX’s express written consent thereof 

which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

mailto:compliance@venturex.com
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F. Should it become necessary, on account of condemnation or other cause, including cancellation of 

Your Lease, to relocate the Space, VTX shall grant You authority to do so at a site acceptable to 

VTX that is reasonably suited for a Space, does not infringe on the rights of any other franchisee 

of VTX, and is reasonably distant from other Spaces; provided that Your new Space is open and 

operating within 90 days after You discontinue operation of the Space at Your previous location, 

all in accordance with the current standards of VTX at that time. 

Four: VTX’S INITIAL OBLIGATIONS 

To assist You in opening for business, VTX will (in addition to the one week training period to be provided 

remotely (or virtually), at VTX’s headquarters or other Venture X locations pursuant to the provisions that 

follow in Section Seven below) provide for or make available to You the following services and/or goods: 

A. advice in regard to establishing the Space including assistance with establishing a marketing 

program; 

B. perform demographic research for the selection of the Premises; 

C. consultation and advice with regard to alterations, refurbishment, renovation, decoration or other 

work necessary for the conversion of the Premises into a Venture X Business including layout 

designs; provided, however, that such consultation and advice will be provided by VTX’s affiliate, 

Franchise Real Estate, along with the assistance of one of VTX’s preferred vendors, on such terms 

the affiliate currently offers; 

D. sell to You the “Furniture Fixture and Equipment Package,” which includes the “Marketing and 

Grand Opening Package,” listed in Schedule “A” to this Agreement; 

E. provide for a period of 60 hours total, a suitably qualified member(s) of its staff to assist in initial 

on-site training and guidance on commencement of the Business.  VTX shall pay the travel and 

other costs of its staff member for the purpose of an initial on-site training; 

F. advice with regard to the way in which fixtures and equipment are to be installed in the Premises 

with a view to the efficient operation of the Business; 

G. provide You with a bookkeeping system which You are required to use;  

H. provide You, on loan, with an Operations Manual, which includes statements of policies and 

procedures, together with instruction and advice in the operation of a Space; 

I. provide You with other relevant manuals and written material which, in its discretion, VTX deems 

necessary; 

J. provide You with a starter supply of printed material consisting of notecards, rack cards, flyers and 

business cards; and 

 

K. provide You with a banner stand and tablecloth for marketing purposes. 

VTX may delegate the performance of any or all of its obligations hereunder to such third parties, including 

its affiliated companies, as it deems advisable. 
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Five: VTX’S CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS 

VTX shall at all times during the Term of this Agreement: 

A. provide You with details of any alterations and/or improvements in or to the Venture X System to 

enable You to keep the Operations Manual up to date.  In the event of any dispute, the authentic 

text of the Operations Manual shall be the copy kept as such by VTX at its principal corporate 

office.  The Operations Manual shall at all times remain the property of VTX.  You acknowledge 

that the copyright in the Operations Manual is vested in VTX; 

B. make at least one visit, whether in-person or via virtual methods (including, but not limited to, 

Skype®, FaceTime®, or Zoom®), in each year to Your Business at VTX’s own expense by a 

member(s) of VTX’s staff as VTX considers suitably experienced for the purpose of assisting You 

and monitoring Your compliance with quality standards; 

C. provide You with information relating to conventions, seminars and franchisee meetings organized 

by VTX for its franchisees and permit You at Your own expense, to attend; 

D. provide You from time to time with copies of VTX’s corporate newsletter; 

E. offer to You from time to time, free of charge, bulletins on sales and service methods, marketing 

development and techniques, and business and operating procedures; 

F. use reasonable efforts to offer advice and technical assistance for equipment, computer hardware 

and software, by toll-free telephone and email; and 

G. provide access to a website from which You may download additional programs and data. 

Six: FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS 

In order to maintain the common identity and reputation of the Venture X Network, to maintain the 

uniformly high standards among franchisees carrying on business under the Trademarks in accordance with 

the System, and to protect VTX, You, the Venture X Network, the Goodwill of the Venture X Business 

under the Trademarks, You shall: 

A. purchase the Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment Package and the Marketing and Grand Opening 

Package from VTX prior to opening the Business and use them exclusively for the purpose of 

operating the Space; 

B. hire two employees who will manage the Business (the “Community Manager and Community 

Coordinator”.  You must hire the Community Manager at least ninety (90) days before construction 

is complete and you must hire the Community Coordinator within sixty (60) days of construction; 

C. acquire any other miscellaneous equipment, books of account, inventory, and any other items which 

are necessary for the performance by You of Your obligations under this Agreement; 

D. along with Your Community Manager, at Your sole cost and expense (except as otherwise provided 

in this Agreement), undertake and complete to VTX’s satisfaction such training, at such times, and 

whether training occurs remotely, by other virtual means, or at VTX’s training facilities, as VTX 

may reasonably require; 

E. devote an adequate amount of Your time and attention to the Business as is necessary to perform 
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the administrative, marketing, promotional and accounting functions required in operating the 

System.  You shall diligently carry on the Business at the Premises and use Your best efforts to 

promote the Business.  You shall continuously operate the Business during normal business hours 

for a minimum of 40 hours per week.  At any time during the Term of this Agreement, should You 

intend to delegate these performance obligations or duties to a designated operator, You must first 

notify VTX of Your intent and such operator must be added to this Agreement as an additional 

Franchisee before he or she assumes such obligations and/or duties; 

F. operate the System and Your Business properly and in strict accord with the required provisions of 

the Operations Manual, provided that such provisions do not conflict with applicable laws or 

regulations.  In case of a conflict, You shall request a variance and VTX shall grant You an 

automatic variance for purposes of compliance with applicable laws or regulations.  You shall not 

make use of or disclose the Operations Manual to any other person or for any purpose other than 

for the conduct of the Business, nor shall You make any copies of the Operations Manual or any 

part thereof.  You shall further ensure that Your copy of the Operations Manual is kept up to date 

at all times.  You acknowledge the Operations Manual to be the exclusive property of VTX.  You 

agree to use Your best efforts to promptly comply (but no later than 30 days from delivery) with 

all revisions to the Operations Manual that may be made from time to time; 

G. at Your option operate the Business through a limited liability company, corporation or other legal 

business entity (a “business entity”), provided that: (i) the full legal name of the business entity 

shall be added to the Franchise Agreement as an additional Franchisee; (ii) the business entity is 

newly organized and its activities are confined exclusively to operating the Venture X Business 

licensed under this Agreement; (iii) You are the owner of all the stock or membership units of the 

business entity and are the principal executive officer thereof; (iv) You furnish VTX with the name, 

address, telephone number and percentage of ownership of each officer, director, shareholder and 

member of the business entity; (v) You and all other beneficial owners in the business entity must 

either 1) be added as additional Franchisees to the Franchise Agreement, or 2) execute the Owners 

Agreement attached hereto as Schedule G (or VTX’s then-current standard form); and (vi)  no part 

of the Trademarks shall form part of Your legal business entity name.  Franchisee must furnish to 

VTX, at any time upon request, a certified copy of its governing documents and a list, in a form 

VTX requires, of all owners of record and all other persons having beneficial ownership in business 

entity reflecting their respective interests in said business entity; 

H. operate the Business only under the name or names specified by VTX without any accompanying 

words or symbols of any nature (save as required by the provisions of this Agreement) unless first 

approved in writing by VTX.  You shall not do anything that may adversely affect VTX’s rights 

in the Trademarks. In furtherance of this Section 6.H, in the event You operate the Business 

through a business entity which is not named as an additional Franchisee in the Franchise 

Agreement, You hereby grant an irrevocable power of attorney to Franchisor and appoint 

Franchisor as Your attorney-in-fact to add the business entity to this Agreement as an additional 

Franchisee; 

I. acquire such licenses and permits as maybe required by federal, state or local governments and 

agencies to operate the Business; comply with all laws, ordinances, regulations and requirements 

of local, state and federal governmental authorities and pay any and all city, county, state and/or 

federal sales and/or use taxes, excise taxes, occupation taxes, license fees and other taxes, 

assessments and levies arising out of or in connection with all or any part of this Agreement; and 

You shall not misappropriate or infringe on the copyrights, trademarks, patents or other intellectual 

property rights of third parties.    Copies of any required occupation and/or business licenses shall 

be submitted to compliance@venturex.com within five (5) days of Your receipt of same; 
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J. indicate Your status as an independently owned and operated franchise by: 

i. displaying at a conspicuous location within the location that VTX may direct signs bearing 

the following words (or other words to similar effect as may from time to time be specified 

by VTX) “Independently Owned and Operated by” followed by Your business entity name 

and “under franchise license agreement”; and 

ii. placing upon all letterhead, bills, invoices, and any other documents or literature used by 

You, and within the body or signature field of all email communications sent in connection 

with the Business the following words (or other words to similar effect as may from time 

to time be specified by VTX) “Independently Owned and Operated by” followed by Your 

business entity name and “under franchise license agreement”; 

K. promote the Business and the System using the Trademarks by prominently displaying the 

Trademarks on in your Space advertising materials and signs in the nature, form, color, number, 

location and size and containing the material as VTX may direct in writing, and you shall not 

display therein or thereon any sign or advertisement to which VTX objects or has not pre-approved 

in writing; 

L. place on all of Your promotional materials, business cards, web site and any other media used to 

promote the Business the national toll-free telephone designated by VTX from time to time. No 

other telephone number may be used on any advertising media without the written consent of VTX; 

M. answer the telephone at the Space initially reciting the full name “Venture X.”  You shall not answer 

the telephone under any other name without the prior written consent of VTX; 

N. place any referral information required by VTX for referral of prospective franchisees in a 

prominent place on Your front counter or any other location VTX dictates; 

O. continuously (during regular business hours and days) operate the Space unless prohibited from so 

doing by an act of God, a religious holiday, war, strikes, natural disaster, or terrorism (“Non-

controllable events”).  You further agree to exercise Your best efforts, skills, and diligence in the 

conduct of the Business.  In this connection, You agree to supervise Your employees to ensure 

compliance with the Venture X System;   

P. at all times maintain the Premises in a good state of repair and decoration, and in a clean, orderly 

and sanitary condition.  You shall not permit animals of any type in the Premises except as required 

by law.  If at any time VTX is of the opinion that You are not complying with Your requirements, 

VTX may, without prejudice to any of the other remedies available to it, including termination of 

this Agreement, give You written notice of the steps required by VTX in order to ensure 

compliance.  You shall comply at Your own expense with these requirements; 

Q. shall not provide any service to members of the Space which does not conform to the standards 

associated with the Trademarks or of which VTX does not approve thereof which consent shall not 

be unreasonably withheld. You shall comply with all instructions given to You by VTX with regard 

to the standards or quality of the System.  You shall comply with any requirements that VTX 

establishes from time to time for national accounts.  You shall not infringe the intellectual property 

rights of third parties.  In the event of a member complaint, You shall follow the procedures outlined 

in the Operations Manual and provide to VTX such information as VTX may require to enable 

VTX to monitor the performance of the Business and to offer guidance to You; 
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R. replace any equipment items as may become obsolete or inoperable with items that meet VTX’s 

new requirements in respect to opening a new Venture X Business.  If, by reason of any change to 

the Venture X System, additional or different equipment is required, then You shall acquire and 

install these items as commercially practicable, within a reasonable period of time as specified by 

VTX; 

S. use Your best efforts to maintain the highest standards in all matters connected with the Business 

and increase the revenues of the Business at the Premises; 

T. only employ as a Community Manager of the Business a person who has successfully completed 

VTX’s training course either in-person or through the Learning Management courses; 

U. procure from any Community Manager and from such other staff, as VTX shall require, an 

agreement to be supplied by VTX not to use or disclose to any third party any information or 

knowledge concerning VTX’s business, the Business, or the Venture X System and to comply with 

the non-compete requirements set forth in Sections 17.F.i. and 17.F.ii. of this Agreement for two 

years following termination of his or her employment with You; 

V. not do anything which may bring the Venture X System into disrepute or which may damage the 

interests of VTX or the Venture X Network; 

 

W. not own or manage any business other than the Venture X Business which is similar to or 

competitive with Your Venture X Business or any other Space, except with the prior written 

consent of VTX; 

X. maintain the Venture X System and other information relating to the conduct of the Business in 

strict confidence and secret and shall only use them for the purpose of conducting the Business 

during the Term of this Agreement.  In the event that you hire a third-party services provider to 

provide service to your VX Business which would ordinarily be provided by an employee of the 

Business, you shall require any written agreement with the third-party services provider to require 

that they keep all information learned about the VTX Business and the VTX System confidential.  

Franchisee must furnish to VTX, at any time upon request, a copy of the fully executed written 

agreement.  You shall not use, disclose, publish or otherwise make this confidential information 

available to any third party during the Term or at any time after the Term of this Agreement, but 

this provision shall not apply to the Venture X System if it has become generally known or easily 

accessible other than through a breach of this Agreement or other default of Yours;  

Y.  indemnify and hold VTX harmless against all claims, demands, damages, cost or expenses which 

may be incurred or received by VTX resulting from any breach of this Agreement on Your part, 

the negligence of any party (other than VTX), or arising directly or indirectly out of the 

management or operation of the Business or the use or occupancy of the Premises, or in connection 

with Your sale, transfer or assignment of the Business and franchise license, which indemnification 

obligation survives the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  It is the intention of the parties 

to this Agreement that VTX shall not deemed a joint employer with You for any reason; however, 

if VTX incurs any cost, liability, loss or damage as a result of any actions or omissions of You or 

Your employees, including any that relate to any party making a finding of any joint employer 

status, You will fully indemnify VTX for any such cost, liability, loss and damage;  

Z. have Internet access and an e-mail address.  You must use the Internet website, domain name and 

email address(es) provided by VTX from time to time and pay to VTX and/or its designated vendors 

the initial start-up fee, annual hosting and maintenance fees for the website, domain name and fees 
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for the email address(es).  You cannot use any other website or domain name to promote the 

Business without the written permission of VTX.  You cannot use any email address and related 

mail server other than the one(s) provided by VTX to conduct Venture X related business activities, 

except for bulk email which must be sent through an approved email service (bulk mail is any email 

sent to more than 100 recipients).  If VTX discovers You have obtained or are using another 

website, domain name, or email address for or in connection with Your Business without VTX’s 

written permission, VTX shall notify You and upon notice, You shall immediately transfer and 

assign the same to VTX.  VTX will, at its discretion, determine the content and use of Your Venture 

X website and will establish the rules under which franchisees may or will use their websites 

(including advertising VTX’s website address at the Premises and in printed literature) or separately 

use the Internet or other on-line communications in the operation of the Business.  Without the 

written permission of VTX, You cannot use Internet tools such as but not limited to search engine 

optimization for the purpose of promoting Your Business to customers in the geographic marketing 

area of another VTX franchisee.  VTX will retain all rights relating to the website and may alter or 

terminate the website upon 30 days’ notice to You.  Your general conduct on the website or other 

on-line communications and specifically Your use of the Trademarks or any advertising on the 

website or other on-line communications (including the domain name and any other Trademarks 

VTX may develop as a result of participation in the website or other on-line communications) will 

be subject to the provisions of this Agreement.  Any custom enhancements to Your Internet website 

shall be at Your expense and must be performed by a vendor approved by VTX.  You acknowledge 

and agree that VTX may, in its sole discretion, modify, substitute, or reassign websites, webpages, 

domain names or email addresses which VTX designates for Your use in the Business during the 

Term of the Franchise Agreement.  Your right to use Your website, webpage, domain name and/or 

email address(es) or otherwise use the Trademarks or System on the Internet or in other on-line 

communications will terminate when this Agreement expires or terminates.  You further 

acknowledge and agree that the terms and conditions set form in this Section 6.AA. apply with 

respect to websites, domain names and email addresses used by any employee of Yours in 

connection with the conduct of Venture X related business activities;  

AA.   effect such items of modernization, refurbishing and/or replacement of equipment, computers and 

software, signage, fixtures, display areas, furnishings and improvements, as VTX deems reasonably 

necessary, (no more than once every three years, except with regard to computer  systems and software 

for the purpose of conforming to VTX’s specifications from time to time for the point of sale system 

or business management system) to permit Your Space to conform to the standards then prescribed by 

VTX for similarly situated new Spaces.  You acknowledge and agree that the requirements of this 

Section 6.BB. are both reasonable and necessary to insure continued public acceptance and patronage 

of Spaces and to avoid deterioration or obsolescence in connection with the operation of Your Space.  

Each and every transfer of any interest in this Agreement or the business conducted hereunder 

governed by Section 15 also is expressly conditioned upon compliance with the foregoing requirement 

without regard to the number of years since the last modernization, refurbishing and/or replacement; 

 

BB. comply with VTX’s polices with regard to the use of social media to promote Your Business and/or 

in connection with Your use of the Venture X System and Trademarks and Your participation in 

the Venture X Network;  

 

CC. shall at no time make any derogatory statements about or otherwise disparage, defame, impugn or 

damage the reputation of integrity of the others, including VTX and other VTX franchisees in the 

System, provided that nothing contained herein will preclude You from providing truthful 

information in response to compulsory legal process.  You shall not, and to use Your best efforts 

to cause any of Your agents, employees or affiliates to not, disparage or otherwise speak or write 

negatively, directly or indirectly, of VTX, VTX’s affiliates, and VTX’s franchisees, or which would 
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subject VTX, VTX’s affiliates, or VTX’s franchisees to ridicule, scandal, reproach, scorn, or 

indignity or which would negatively impact the goodwill of those parties;  

 

DD. shall participate, at Franchisee’s own expense, in programs which may be required from time to 

time by Franchisor for obtaining client evaluations and/or reviewing Franchisee’s compliance with 

the System, which may include (but are not limited to) a client feedback system and client survey 

programs. Franchisor shall share with Franchisee the results of these programs as they pertain to 

the Business. Franchisee must meet or exceed any minimum score requirements set by Franchisor 

for such programs; 

 

EE. shall promptly notify Franchisor of any Action or threatened Action by any governmental authority 

or other third party against Franchisee or the Business, or otherwise involving Franchisee or the 

Business. Franchisee shall provide such documents and information related to any such Action as 

Franchisor may request.  Notice of same shall be sent to compliance@venturex.com.  “Action” 

shall be defined as any legal action, suit, proceeding, claim, demand, governmental investigation, 

governmental inquiry, judgment or appeal thereof, whether formal or informal; and 

 

FF. shall give Franchisor copies of all inspection reports, warnings, certificates, and ratings issued by 

any governmental entity with respect to the Business, within three days of Franchisee’s receipt 

thereof.  Notice of same shall be sent to compliance@venturex.com. 

   

Seven: INITIAL TRAINING 

A. VTX will train You, Your initial Community Manager and Community Coordinator in the 

operation of the Venture X System either remotely (or via other virtual means) or at its Training 

Center in West Palm Beach, Florida.  The initial training program VTX conducts for You and Your 

staff is one week.  VTX, at its option, may offer its entire two-week training via remote (or other 

virtual means).  If VTX elects to offer any training program remotely or via virtual means (instead 

of in-person), VTX shall give you advance notice, in writing, and then you shall attend training 

remotely (or via other virtual means). 

B. The franchise establishment fee paid by You pursuant to Section 10.A shall cover the charge or fee 

for such training and one daily meal for You and Your initial Community Manager and Community 

Coordinator.  The franchise establishment fee also covers the cost of one coach class round trip 

airfare and hotel accommodations for one).  You are responsible for all of Your and Your 

employees others costs of attendance.  VTX shall not compensate You for any service performed 

during this initial (or any) training period.  If You bring additional persons to the initial training, 

You will pay a training fee of $450 or the then current fee and be responsible for their travel, meals 

and their accommodations.  

C. VTX may at any time during training, by notice in writing, inform You that any person submitted 

for training is not suitable due to blatant criminal activities, disreputable behavior, poor attendance 

and/or disturbing fellow trainees.  In this event, VTX’s obligations in respect to the first trainee 

shall be regarded as discharged and any further training for any replacement for the first trainee 

shall be provided at Your expense. 

D. VTX shall have the right to require You to attend further training courses at any time during the 

Term of this Agreement if: 

 i. VTX considers attendance at such courses to be advisable; 

mailto:compliance@venturex.com
mailto:compliance@venturex.com
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ii. VTX wishes to train You in new and improved techniques that have been devised and 

which You will be required to put into effect in operating the System; or 

 iii. a regularly scheduled training program is scheduled or in session. 

 There will be no training fee or charge for these additional training classes; however, all costs of 

attendance shall be at Your sole expense. 

Eight: CONTINUING TRAINING 

A. VTX will train any subsequent Community Manager, replacement staff, or any trainee of Yours at 

any place VTX may require, and at Your expense.  There will be a training fee of $450 or the then 

current fee and You will be responsible for their travel, accommodation and meal expenses   

B. You shall establish and maintain a training program for Your staff in accordance with the 

requirements contained in the Operations Manual. 

C. VTX shall make available training for new equipment (whether provided by VTX or its vendors or 

others) at Your expense. 

D. VTX’s initial and continuing training are provided so that You, Your Community Manager and 

staff receive the benefit of VTX’s accumulated experience and knowledge relating to the Venture 

X Business and to ensure a uniform image and uniform quality of services in all Spaces.  You 

acknowledge that You are solely responsible for training Your staff and Community Manager.  

VTX is not an employer, co-employer or joint employer with You of Your employees.  You are 

solely for all employment matters, decisions and relationships. 

Nine: IMPROVEMENTS 

VTX shall endeavor to create and develop new and improved methods of conducting a business in 

accordance with the Venture X System. 

A. VTX agrees to make these improvements, additions, modifications or innovations available to You 

at the earliest possible opportunity.  You in turn will notify VTX of any improvements, additions, 

modifications or innovations in Your method of operation that You believe would assist in the 

development of the System. 

B. In order that You, VTX, and its other franchisees may all benefit from the free interchange of ideas, 

You shall permit VTX to introduce into the Venture X System and/or the Operations Manual any 

improvements, additions, modifications, or innovations which may have been notified by You to 

VTX without any payment being made to You. 

Ten: FEES 

In consideration of the grant of the franchise herein, You shall pay to VTX the following: 

A. Franchise Establishment Fee.  Upon the execution hereof, You shall pay VTX a franchise 

establishment fee of SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($60,000.00), receipt of which VTX hereby 

acknowledges.  The franchise establishment fee shall be deemed fully earned and non-refundable 

upon the execution of this Agreement.   
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B. Royalty Fees.  During the Term of this Agreement, You shall pay to VTX a monthly Royalty Fee 

of 6% on Your Gross Revenues or a proportionate part, for any period of less than a month.  For 

the first six months of operation you shall pay an initial monthly minimum Royalty Fee of One 

Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) or 6% of Your Gross Revenues, whichever is greater.  Beginning in 

the seventh (7th) month of operation, you shall pay a monthly minimum Royalty Fee of One 

Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) or 6% of Your Gross Revenues, whichever is greater.   

C. Marketing Fund Contribution and Cooperative Contributions.  During the Term of this 

Agreement, beginning in the month of your location’s first day of operations, You will pay to the 

Venture X Marketing Fund (the “Marketing Fund”) or its successors and assigns a monthly 

Marketing Fund Contribution equal to the greater of 2% of Your Gross Revenues or One Thousand 

Dollars ($1,000.00) for the month or a proportionate part for any period of less than a month.  If 

You participate in a Marketing Cooperative, then You must contribute to the Marketing 

Cooperative a percentage of Your Gross Revenue (or other amount) as determined by the 

Marketing Cooperative.   

D. Technology Fees.  During the Term of this Agreement, commencing with the second month Your 

Space is open for business, You will pay to VTX a monthly technology fee for hosting and 

maintenance of Your website, domain and email account(s) or address(es) of Two Hundred Fifty 

Dollars ($250.00) or the then current fee for the first four (4) users, then Thirty-Two Dollars 

($32.00) for each additional user (the “Technology Fee”). 

E. Software Fees.  During the Term of this Agreement, commencing when you start to sell 

memberships for Your Space, You will pay to VTX, or a third party software provider designated 

by VTX, a monthly fee which ranges from Four Hundred Twenty Five Dollars ($425.00) to Nine 

Hundred Dollars ($900.00) depending on the square footage of Your Space and the number of 

members that You have, or the then current fee for the use of the workplace management software 

You will use in conducting the daily activities and functions at the Space.  You will also establish 

an agreement with a third-party software provider, designated by VTX, for your IT managed 

services.  This monthly fee will be between $250 and $1,500.  You will also establish an agreement 

with a third-party internet services provider, designated by VTX, for your internet.  This monthly 

fee will be between $1,000 and $3,000.  This platform is designated as the internet support system 

for Your members.  Further, during the Term of this Agreement, commencing when you start 

marketing Your Space, You will pay to VTX, or a third party software provider designated by 

VTX, a monthly fee which ranges from Fifty Dollars ($50.00) to One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty 

Dollars ($1,250.00) or the then current fee for the use of contact management, payment processing 

and customer relationship management software which are software product You will use in 

marketing, advertising and operating Your Space.  

F. Expansion Fee.  During the Term of this Agreement (and after substantial completion of the 

buildout for your VTX Premises), if you wish to expand the square footage of your VTX Space, 

You will pay to VTX an expansion fee of $2,500 (the “Expansion Fee”). 

G For the purposes of this Agreement, “Gross Revenue” means the entire amount of all of Your 

revenues arising out of the ownership or operation of the Space or any business at or about the 

Space.  This amount is to include, without limitation, revenues derived from or relating to all 

membership fees collected and any additional fees charged for services at Your Space.  The 

revenues are determined regardless of whether they are evidenced by cash, credit, checks, services, 

property or other means of exchange, excepting only the amount of any sales taxes that are collected 

and paid to the taxing authority.  Cash refunded or credit given to members, shall be deducted in 

computing Gross Revenue to the extent that such cash or credit represent amounts previously 
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included in Gross Revenue on which Royalty and Marketing Fund Contributions were paid 

H.  Payment of the Royalty Fees, Marketing Fund Contributions, Technology Fees and Software Fees 

will be through electronic withdrawal from Your bank account and shall be done on the 10th 

business day of the month following the month to which the fee applies.  VTX reserves the right to 

change the method of payment from electronic transfer to such other manner of payment that VTX 

deems appropriate. 

I. Upon execution of this Agreement and/or at any other time thereafter at VTX’s request, You shall 

sign an authorization substantially in the form attached to this Agreement as Schedule C and all 

other documents necessary to permit VTX to withdraw funds from Your designated bank account 

by electronic funds transfer in the amount of the Royalty Fee, the Marketing Fund Contribution 

and all other fees and amounts described in this Agreement.  Any fee calculated by reference to 

Gross Revenue shall be based on the information taken from your electronic point-of-sale system 

(“EPOS”) or, if the information is unavailable through your EPOS, VTX may process an electronic 

transfer for the subject month based on the average of the three most recent months where Gross 

Revenues were reported by You to VTX provided by You to VTX plus a late report fee of One 

Hundred Dollars ($100.00).  If the Gross Revenues for the subject month is (or are) subsequently 

received and reflects (i) that the actual amount of the fee(s) due VTX or the Marketing Fund was 

greater than the amount withdrawn, then VTX shall be entitled to withdraw additional funds from 

Your bank account for the difference; or (ii) that the actual amount of the fee due was less than the 

amount of the withdrawal, then VTX shall credit the excess amount to the payment of Your future 

obligations or other amounts due to VTX or the Marketing Fund.  Should any electronic funds 

transfer not be honored by Your bank for any reason, You agree that You shall be responsible for 

that payment plus any service charge applied by VTX or its bank.  If any payments due VTX under 

this Agreement, whether to be paid by electronic funds transfer or otherwise, are not received when 

due, interest on the amount past due will be charged interest by VTX at the rate of 18% per annum 

or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, whichever is less plus a late charge of $10.00 

per day for each day the payment is late.  You acknowledge and agree that You have no right to 

withhold payment of the fees due under this Section 10 by right of Your dissatisfaction with VTX’s 

performance of its obligations under this Agreement and that if You are so dissatisfied, You will 

pursue other remedies at law which may be available.  Additionally, in the event of non-payment 

by You of any of Your obligations under this Agreement and the failure to cure such non-payment 

with 15 days of the due date of the payment or any other default under this Agreement, VTX, at its 

option, may withhold services from You including but not limited to Space support, email access, 

remote support, website access and Marketing Fund-sponsored services. 

J. As security for all Your monetary and other obligations to VTX, or its affiliates, You hereby grant 

to VTX a first priority security interest in all of Your assets used in connection with the Space and 

wherever located, including, without limitation, all furniture, fixtures, machinery, equipment, 

inventory, and all other property, tangible or intangible, now owned or hereafter acquired by You, 

as well as all contractual and related rights of You under this Agreement and all other agreements 

between the parties.  You agree to execute such financing statements, continuation statements, 

notices of lien, assignments, or other documents as may be required in order to perfect and maintain 

VTX’s security interest.  VTX agrees to subordinate its security interest to any working capital 

lender of Yours and to the purchase money security interest of an approved equipment vendor for 

any equipment purchased by You and used in the operation of the Space.  You shall pay all filing 

fees and costs for perfecting VTX’s security interest.  You acknowledge that this Agreement 

constitutes a security agreement for the purposes of the attachment, perfection, and enforcement of 

the foregoing security interest.  Upon the occurrence of any default under this Agreement, VTX 

shall have and be entitled to exercise all rights to which a secured party may be entitled under the 
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version of the Uniform Commercial Code of the state where the Premises are located.  Further, 

VTX, at its option, may discontinue supplies or services upon Your default under this Agreement.  

While You are in default or breach of this Agreement, VTX may:  (i) require that You pay cash on 

delivery for products or services supplied by VTX; (ii) stop selling or providing any products and 

services to You or suspend its performance of any obligations under this Agreement; and/or (iii) 

request any third-party vendors to not sell or provide products or services to You.  No such action by 

VTX shall be a breach or constructive termination of this Agreement, change in competitive 

circumstances or similarly characterized, and You shall not be relieved of any obligations under this 

Agreement because of any such action. Such rights of VTX are in addition to any other right or remedy 

available to VTX. 

 

Eleven:  ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 

A. You shall: 

i. install and use a computerized bookkeeping system specified by VTX, which may be 

subject to modification from time to time, and pay any required monthly subscription, 

maintenance and support fees for the bookkeeping system.  You shall accurately record all 

transactions through this system and shall ensure that VTX shall have access to Your 

bookkeeping system at all times for the purpose of obtaining information relating to the 

Business.  In the event of any failure of the bookkeeping system, during the operation of 

the Business, You shall manually keep accurate records which shall be entered into the 

bookkeeping as soon as may be practicable following rectification of the cause of the 

breakdown.  Upon VTX’s request, You shall modify, upgrade and replace the 

computerized bookkeeping system from time to time and shall install and use the modified, 

upgraded or new computerized bookkeeping or other point of sale system specified by 

VTX in accordance with this Section; 

ii. maintain on the Premises in a form approved by VTX (and preserve the same for at least 

six years after the end of the financial year to which they relate and thereafter for so long 

as any dispute shall remain outstanding between the parties) full and accurate balance 

sheets and profit and loss statements and all underlying or supporting records and vouchers 

(including bank statements, deposit slips and tax returns) relating to the Business.  You 

shall permit VTX (or any person, firm or company nominated by VTX) during business 

hours to inspect and take copies of Your books of account and records including but not 

limited to, records stored within your bookkeeping system, cash register rolls, bank 

statements, deposit slips, tax returns and other financial books of account and records.  At 

VTX’s request, You shall promptly transmit or send copies of Your books of account and 

records to VTX (or any person, firm or company nominated by VTX) for review and 

inspection.  If, on any such inspection or review, a discrepancy greater than 2% of Gross 

Revenue is found between the sums reported as Gross Revenue and the actual Gross 

Revenue for any reporting period, then You shall, without prejudice to any other rights 

which VTX may have, reimburse VTX for all costs incurred in conducting such inspection 

including travel, hotel, subsistence, salaries and fees; 

iii. for each of Your accounting years supply to VTX financial statements (including a balance 

sheet and profit and loss statement) for Your full accounting year prepared by Your 

accountant, which shall be certified by You to VTX as correct.  Such certificate and 

financial statements shall be delivered to VTX within 45 days from the end of the said 

accounting year.  You agree to have such annual financial statements prepared separately 

for the Venture X Business and not on a consolidated basis with the assets or liabilities or 
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profits and losses of any other business with which You are associated reflected therein; 

and 

iv. for each of Your tax years, and upon reasonable written request by VTX, supply to VTX 

copies of Your federal and state tax returns and sales tax returns or in lieu of federal tax 

returns supply to VTX each tax year IRS Form 4506-T (or any successor form designated 

by the IRS), executed by You and authorizing the IRS to send VTX a copy of Your Tax 

Return Transcript.  You agree to prepare and file such returns separately for the Venture X 

Business and not on a consolidated basis with the income, sales, expenses, or deductions 

of any other business with which You are associated reported therein.  

B. VTX shall have the right to verify all of Your receipts directly with members of Your Space. 

C. You shall not combine and/or commingle Your Venture X Business operations with that of any 

other business.  You shall not use the bank account, point of sale or bookkeeping system designated 

for Your Venture X Business to process transactions, sales, make deposits or pay expenses for 

another business.  You agree to keep the financial books of account and records of Your Venture 

X Business separate and apart from Your personal financial books and records and from the books 

and records of any other business in which You are associated.  You shall not file consolidated tax 

returns for the Venture X Business which consolidate the income or deductions of the Venture X 

Business with those of another business. 

D. You acknowledge that VTX has the right to access remotely all of Your bookkeeping and sales 

data on Your computer and other data which may be hosted by servers and that VTX may use such 

data for such business purposes as it deems proper provided that VTX shall not sell, transfer or 

share such data to or with any other person or entity during the Term of this Agreement except in 

connection with: (i) the transfer of this Agreement as permitted under Section 15 of this Agreement; 

(ii) the compilation of operating statistics on all franchises, or subsets thereof, for public 

distribution; (iii) the compilation of operating statistics on all franchises, or comparative sales 

charts and tables and benchmarks for publication to franchisees via an intranet site; (iv) financial 

performance representations for publication in VTX’s franchise disclosure documents for 

prospective franchisees; and (v) other similar purposes.  

E. Initial Investment Report. Within 120 days after opening for Business, You shall submit to VTX 

a report detailing Franchisee’s investment costs to develop and open the Business, with costs 

allocated to the categories described in Item 7 of VTX’s Franchise Disclosure Document and with 

such other information as VTX may request.  This report shall be sent to 

compliance@venturex.com.  

Twelve: ADVERTISING/MARKETING 

A. VTX has established a Marketing Fund to promote the System on a local, regional, national, and/or 

international level.   

(i) You shall pay the Marketing Fund a monthly Marketing Fund Contribution as specified in 

Section 10.C.   

(ii) Venture X Businesses that are owned and operated by VTX (or an affiliate of VTX) will 

not be required to pay Marketing Fund Contributions in the same manner as Venture X 

franchisees.   

mailto:compliance@venturex.com
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(iii) VTX shall hold the Marketing Fund Contributions from all franchisees in one or more bank 

accounts separate from VTX’s other accounts.  

(iv) VTX shall use the Marketing Fund only for marketing, advertising, and public relations 

materials, programs and campaigns (including at local, regional, national, and/or 

international levels), and related overhead.  The foregoing includes such activities and 

expenses as VTX reasonably determines, and may include, without limitation: 

development and placement of advertising and promotions; sponsorships; contests and 

sweepstakes; development of décor, trade dress, Trademarks, and/or branding; 

development and maintenance of brand websites; social media; Internet activities; e-

commerce programs; search engine optimization; market research; public relations, media 

or agency costs; trade shows and other events; printing and mailing; and administrative and 

overhead expenses related to the Marketing Fund (including the compensation of VTX’s 

employees working on marketing) and for accounting, bookkeeping, reporting, legal and 

other expenses related to the Marketing Fund. 

(v) You agree that expenditures from the Marketing Fund need not be proportionate to 

contributions made by You or provide a direct or any benefit to You.  The Marketing Fund 

will be spent at VTX’s sole discretion, and VTX has no fiduciary duty with regard to the 

Marketing Fund.  

(vi) VTX may accumulate funds in the Marketing Fund and carry the balance over to 

subsequent years. If the Marketing Fund operates at a deficit or requires additional funds 

at any time, VTX may loan such funds to the Marketing Fund on reasonable terms.  

(vii) VTX will prepare an unaudited annual financial statement of the Marketing Fund within 

120 days of the close of VTX’s fiscal year and will provide the financial statement to You 

upon request.  

B.   VTX may establish a market advertising and promotional cooperative (“Market Cooperative”) in 

any geographical area. If a Market Cooperative for the geographic area encompassing the area 

within which Your Business is located at the time You commence operations hereunder, You shall 

immediately become a member of such Market Cooperative.  If a Market Cooperative for the 

geographic area encompassing Your Business is established during the term of this Agreement, 

You shall become a member of such Market Cooperative within 30 days.  VTX shall not require 

You to be a member of more than one Market Cooperative. If VTX establishes a Market 

Cooperative: 

(i) Each Market Cooperative will be organized and governed in a form and manner, and shall 

commence operations on a date, determined by VTX.  VTX may require the Market 

Cooperative to adopt bylaws or regulations prepared by VTX.  Unless otherwise specified 

by VTX, the activities carried on by each Market Cooperative shall be decided by a 

majority vote of its members.  VTX will be entitled to attend and participate in any meeting 

of a Market Cooperative.  Any VTX Business owned by VTX in the Market Cooperative 

shall have the same voting rights as those owned by its franchisees.  Each VTX franchisee 

will be entitled to cast one vote for each Space owned, provided, however, that a franchisee 

shall not be entitled to vote if it is in default under its franchise agreement.  If the members 

of a Market Cooperative are unable or fail to determine the manner in which Market 

Cooperative monies will be spent, VTX may assume this decision-making authority after 

10 days’ notice to the members of the Market Cooperative. 
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(ii) Each Market Cooperative shall be devoted exclusively to administering regional 

advertising and marketing programs (subject to VTX’s approval) and developing (subject 

to VTX’s approval), standardized promotional materials for use by the members in local 

advertising and promotion. 

(iii) No advertising or promotional programs, plans or materials may be used by a Market 

Cooperative or furnished to its members without the prior approval of VTX pursuant to 

Section Twelve D.  VTX may designate the national or regional advertising agencies used 

by the Market Cooperative. 

(iv)  The majority vote of the Market Cooperative will determine the dues to be paid by 

members of the Market Cooperative, including You. 

(v)  Only VTX will have the right but not the obligation to enforce the obligations of 

franchisees that are members of a Market Cooperative to contribute to the Market 

Cooperative. 

(vi) VTX may terminate any Market Cooperative.  Any funds left in a Market Cooperative 

upon termination will be transferred to the Marketing Fund. 

C. You shall be responsible for all Your own direct marketing and local advertising of the Venture X 

Business.  In addition to the Marketing Fund Contribution paid to the Marketing Fund, You shall 

expend at least an amount on direct marketing or local advertising as follows:  

If your private occupancy rate is:  

• Below 25%, you must spend at least $6,000 per month in direct lead-generation advertising 

(such as pay-per-click advertising); 

• Between 25% and 50%, you must spend at least $4,000 per month in direct lead-generation 

advertising; 

• Between 50% and 75%, you must spend at least $2,500 per month in direct lead-generation 

advertising; 

• Between 75% and 90%, you must spend at least $1,500 per month in direct lead-generation 

advertising; or 

• At or above 90%, there is no minimum direct lead-generation advertising spending required 

above the $1,000 monthly Marketing Fund Contribution.   

These amounts shall be effective if your occupancy drops below the 90% range at any time. For 

the purposes of this Paragraph, the term "direct marketing or local marketing" shall mean all 

marketing and public relations, sales personnel costs, advertising and promotions effected through 

the medium of the Internet, mobile marketing, email and other digital communications media 

advertising and promotions effected through the medium of local radio or television broadcasts, 

newspapers, periodicals, billboards and public relations. 

D. You shall comply with the criteria and/or guidelines that VTX will establish from time to time for 

marketing and advertising (including public relations) activities. VTX will require that Your 

advertising materials include contact information for obtaining information regarding VTX 
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franchises and the VTX System.  All of your marketing materials must comply with the then-

current VTX System brand standards.  VTX may, from time to time, provide samples of certain 

marketing materials that You may duplicate and use, subject to You ensuring Your compliance 

with all applicable laws and regulations, and You shall not infringe the intellectual property rights 

of any third-party, including the trademarks, trade names, copyrights, patents and designs 

belonging to a third-party.  In addition, VTX may provide sample copies of advertising or 

reproduction proofs of advertising from time to time, which, if observed, will not require any 

consent from VTX.  All other marketing campaigns or promotional activities (including public 

relations) conducted by You shall be subject to the prior written approval of VTX whose decision 

will not be unreasonably delayed.  VTX has the right to conduct and manage all marketing and 

commerce on the internet and other electronic media, including all websites and social media 

marketing.  You shall not establish any website or social media account independently, except as 

VTX may specify, and only with VTX’s express written consent.  VTX retains the right to approve 

any linking to or other use of VTX’s website.  You must comply with any internet, online commerce 

and/or social media policy that You may prescribe in connection with any use of the internet, online 

commerce or social media by Franchisee which uses the Trademarks, the trade name, or otherwise 

relates to the Business or VTX. 

E. You shall, upon being requested to do so, provide VTX with details of Your proposed marketing, 

advertising and promotional activities.  You acknowledge that VTX has explained the importance 

of the creation and maintenance of a full-time marketing program.  You further acknowledge that 

a vital factor to the success of any Space lies in the creation and maintenance of a full-time 

marketing program.  You agree to create and continuously conduct, during the Term a full-time 

and ongoing marketing program, and devote a minimum of three (3) hours per day, either 

personally or through an employee, to conducting such a marketing program.  You further agree to 

create a marketing file and record all marketing activities therein.  This file shall remain on the 

Premises and be available to VTX to review upon reasonable notice. 

F. You must participate in any national, regional or local advertising cooperatives that VTX 

designates.  You shall pay the Fund a monthly Marketing Fee as specified in Section Ten C.  VTX 

reserves the right to: (i) assume control of the Fund in the future; (ii) modify or terminate the Fund; 

and/or (iii) create or establish a new fund in the future.  If VTX exercises any of these rights, then 

You must pay VTX, its affiliate, or another entity designated by VTX, the monthly Marketing Fee 

and comply with all requirements relating to the Fund or any new fund VTX establishes.  VTX also 

reserves the right to enforce the obligations of the Fund and distribute the proceeds of any 

settlement or judgment in the manner that VTX deems appropriate, and to suspend or reduce a 

franchisee’s obligation to participate in the Fund or any other advertising cooperative.  The Fund 

will have the right to use the Marketing Fees and apply it to national, regional, and/or local 

marketing programs and promotional campaigns, as well as Internet advertising, web hosting and 

development and franchise recruiting efforts, provided that VTX has the right to review and 

approve all advertising and promotional materials created or produced by the Fund.  VTX will not 

be required to pay Marketing Fees in its role as franchisor; however, all VTX sign centers that are 

owned and operated by VTX (or an affiliate of VTX) will be required to pay Marketing Fees in the 

same manner as VTX franchisees.   

Thirteen:  INSURANCE 

A. You are required to obtain and maintain at Your cost and expense such policies of insurance in 

such amounts and from such carriers as may reasonably be required by VTX from time to time 

throughout the Term.  Coverage requirements can be increased or decreased upon VTX’s prior 

notice as set forth in the operations manual or other writing.  Franchisee shall provide Certificates 
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of Insurance (“COI”) evidencing the required coverage to VTX prior to opening and upon annual 

renewal of the insurance coverage as well as at any time upon request of VTX.  Copies of your 

COIs shall be sent to compliance@venturex.com within five (5) days of Your receipt of same..  

Such insurance shall include, without limitation: 

i. comprehensive general liability policy with a minimum combined single limit covering 

bodily injury and property damage with respect to the Premises and completed operations 

of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000); and 

ii. all insurance required by applicable law, including workers’ compensation and disability 

(limits may vary according to geographical location). If the applicable laws in Your state 

do not require the owners of a business to be covered by workers’ compensation insurance, 

You shall elect coverage for Yourself. 

B. You shall name VTX as an additional named insured on all insurance policies required hereunder 

which policies shall be considered as primary in the event of loss or claim.  The Franchisee shall 

also execute a waiver of subrogation in favor of VTX. 

C. The Franchisee warrants that its insurance policies shall be primary and non-contributing with any 

insurance carried by VTX. 

D. You shall not terminate any insurance policy required to be obtained and maintained hereunder, 

nor modify or amend the terms thereof, without VTX’s prior written consent, which consent shall 

not be unreasonably withheld, and each policy must provide that it shall not be canceled, modified 

or subjected to non-renewal, without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to VTX. 

E. This Section 13 references minimum requirements.  You should consult with Your local insurance 

agent and legal counsel to ensure Your Business is adequately insured, You have all insurance 

required by law or by the terms of any agreement to which You are a party.  You shall also ensure 

that all VTX Business equipment complies with any minimum standards and specifications to 

maintain minimum insurance requirements, including, but not limited to, any multi-factor 

authentication requirements for electronic devices used for Your Business. 

Fourteen: TRADEMARKS 

A. You shall only use the Trademarks in connection with the operation of the Business and only in a 

form and manner approved by VTX.  All social media accounts, social networking websites, other 

online accounts as more specifically identified in Section Fifteen(C)(iv), websites, domain names 

and e-mail addresses to be used in Your Business must be approved in writing prior to use and all 

social media accounts, social networking websites, other online accounts, websites, domain names 

that include the trademark “Venture X” will be the property of VTX. Should You become the owner 

of any social media account, social networking website, other online account, domain name, or 

email address which include the words “Venture X” or any Trademark or derivation of any 

Trademark belonging to VTX, You shall, upon VTX’s written request, assign all rights, title and 

interest in those social media accounts, social networking websites, online accounts, domain names 

and email addresses. 

 

B. In no circumstances shall You apply for registration with respect to any of the Trademarks or which 

would conflict with the Trademarks, nor shall You take any action or refuse or decline to take any 

action which may result in harm to the Trademarks or put any registrations or applications to 

register at risk. 

mailto:compliance@venturex.com
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C. You shall comply with VTX’s instructions in filing and maintaining the requisite fictitious, trade 

or assumed name registrations for the Trademarks. 

D. You shall, in all representations of the Trademarks, attach in a manner approved by VTX such 

inscription as is usual or proper for indicating that such Trademarks are registered. 

E. You acknowledge that the use of the Trademarks outside the scope of this Agreement, without 

VTX’s prior written consent, is an infringement of VTX’s rights in the Trademarks, and You 

expressly covenant that during the Term, and after the expiration or sooner termination of this 

Agreement, You shall not, directly or indirectly, commit an act of infringement or contest, or aid 

in contesting the validity or right of VTX to the Trademarks, or take any other action in derogation 

of such rights. 

F. In the event of any claim of infringement, unfair competition or other challenge to Your right to 

use the Trademarks, or in the event You become aware of any use of or claims to the Trademarks 

by persons other than VTX or its authorized franchisees, You shall promptly (but in no event more 

than 15 days later) notify VTX in writing.  You shall not communicate with anyone except VTX 

and its counsel in connection with any such infringement, challenge, or claim except pursuant to 

judicial process.  VTX shall have sole discretion as to whether it takes any action in connection 

with any such infringement, challenge or claim, and the sole right to control exclusively any 

litigation or other proceeding arising out of any infringement, challenge or claim relating to the 

Trademarks.  You must sign all instruments and documents, render any assistance, and do any acts 

that VTX’s attorneys deem necessary or advisable in order to protect and maintain VTX’s interest 

in any litigation or proceeding related to the Trademarks or otherwise to protect and maintain 

VTX’s interests in the Trademarks. 

G. If it becomes advisable at any time, in VTX’s sole discretion, to modify or discontinue the use of 

any of the Trademarks and/or use one or more additional or substitute names or marks, for reasons 

including, but not limited to, the rejection of any pending registration or revocation of any existing 

registration of any of the Trademarks, or the superior rights of senior users thereof, You will 

immediately, upon written notice from VTX and at Your expense, make all changes or 

modifications to the Trademarks as specified by VTX. 

Fifteen: ASSIGNMENT & RESALE (SALE OF BUSINESS) 

A. You shall have the right to assign the franchise and to sell the Business with the prior written 

consent of VTX, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld and subject to the conditions 

listed in Section 15.C. below. 

B. VTX will grant to a purchaser of the Business who is acceptable to it a franchise for a period equal 

to the term then being granted by VTX to new franchisees (commencing the date of the sale of the 

Business) and upon similar terms and conditions to VTX’s then current form of franchise 

agreement, excluding the payment of an initial fee. 

C. Subject to Sections 15.D. through 15.F. below, the conditions required to obtain the written consent 

of VTX to the sale of the Business by You shall be that: 

i. any prospective purchaser shall submit his offer in writing, shall be bona fide and at arms 

length, and shall meet VTX’s standards with respect to the selection of new franchisees; 

ii. the prospective purchaser or its management team must agree to successfully complete 
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VTX’s initial training program prior to assuming the daily duties of the Business; 

iii. the prospective purchaser must enter into a new franchise agreement prior to attending or 

receiving such training as may be required by VTX; 

iv. Your Space is in compliance with VTX’s current standards including, but not limited to 

brand standards and standards for equipment, point of sale or business management 

systems, fixtures, signage and furnishings, or is brought into compliance prior to the 

completion of the transfer to the prospective purchaser; 

v. You must turn over to VTX all digital assets, including, but not limited to, all digitally-

stored content (such as images, photos, videos and text files), whether stored locally at the 

Business or accessible via the internet, the cloud, or another digital storage device (such as 

a USB drive or zip drive) or stored with a third-party digital-storage provider (such as 

OneDrive® or Dropbox®); and all user names and passwords for any and all email 

accounts, social media accounts, and social networking websites (such as Facebook®, 

Twitter®, LinkedIn®, Google® MyBusiness, YouTube®, Pinterest®, Instagram®, 

Tumblr®, Flickr®, Reddit®, Snapchat®, TikTok®, Twitch®, Quora®, Medium®, 

Triller® and WhatsApp®), blogs, review websites (such as Yelp® or Angie’s List®), and 

any other online communities where the Business created or shared online content, or held 

itself out as speaking for or representing the Business; 
 

 vi. You or the prospective purchaser shall pay to VTX a transfer fee of $49,500.00, or the then 

current transfer fee;  

vii. You must not, at the time of Your application for consent, be in breach of any of Your 

obligations to VTX under the terms of this Agreement; and 

viii. payment is made by You of all costs and all obligations by or of You to VTX and any 

suppliers are discharged without any right of deduction or set-off. 

D. You shall, as soon as possible, submit to VTX a copy of each written offer or full details of any 

other offer that You receive from any prospective purchaser to purchase Your Business from You, 

together with the following information: 

 i. a financial statement and the business history of the prospective purchaser; and 

ii. details of all terms that may have been agreed or proposed between You and the prospective 

purchaser. 

E. VTX shall, in addition to its other rights under this Agreement, have an option to purchase the 

Business for the same amount and upon the same terms as the prospective purchaser has offered.  

In the event of (i) a transfer or assignment of stock, share capital or similar ownership interest or 

(ii) Your insolvency or bankruptcy, the offer shall be for Your interest in this Agreement, and the 

equipment, inventory, fixtures and leasehold interest used in the operation of the Business.  An 

amount and terms of purchase under these conditions shall be established by a qualified appraiser 

selected by the parties. 

F. VTX shall have a period of 10 days after receipt of written notice and the information referred to 

in Section 15.D. above, to exercise its option to purchase by notice in writing to You.  The sale and 

purchase shall be completed within 15 days following delivery of VTX’s notice of intention to 
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purchase, or if any landlord’s consent is required, 10 days after such consent shall have been 

obtained. 

G. For the purpose of this Section, any change in Your beneficial ownership of the issued share capital 

or of Your true control shall be deemed to be an assignment of this Agreement.  In addition, in the 

event of any attempt by You to circumvent the provisions of this Section by selling or transferring 

all or any portion of the assets of the Business without transferring Your rights under this 

Agreement, You shall be liable to VTX for the full amount of the fee due VTX under Section 

15.C.v. of this Agreement. 

H. In the event of Your death or incapacity, where You are an individual, or in the case that You are 

a corporation, then in the event of the death or incapacity of the owner, this Agreement will be 

transferable without additional fee or penalty, provided that the transferee meets VTX’s approval, 

as noted above in this Section 15.C.i., which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

I. VTX reserves the right to sell or assign, in whole or in part, its interest in this Agreement.  Any 

sale or assignment shall inure to the benefit of any assignee or other legal successor. 

Sixteen: TERMINATION 

A. VTX may terminate this Agreement by written notice to You without any opportunity to cure if: 

i. You fail to commence the Business within the period of 365 days from the date of this 

Agreement; 

ii. You fail to secure a Premises within the period of 180 days from the date of this Agreement; 

iii. You fail to keep the Space open for business for a consecutive period of 10 days unless this 

is because of major refurbishment or repair or because of the effects of explosion, flood, 

fire or other Non-controllable Event, or for a reason to which VTX has given its prior 

written consent; 

iv. in Your franchise application or supporting details You have provided VTX with 

information which contains any false or misleading statements or omits any material fact 

which may make any statement misleading; 

v. You become insolvent, adjudicated a bankrupt, have a voluntary or involuntary petition in 

bankruptcy or any other arrangement under the bankruptcy laws filed by or against You, 

make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver or trustee in bankruptcy is 

appointed to take charge of Your affairs or property; 

vi. You commence dissolution proceedings or have such proceedings commenced against 

You; 

vii. You permit a judgment against You to remain unsatisfied or un-bonded of record for 30 

days; 

viii. You knowingly maintain false, inaccurate, or incomplete books or records, or knowingly 

submit a false report to VTX; 

ix. You receive 2 or more prior notices of default hereunder from VTX during any twelve 12 
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consecutive-month period, notwithstanding that such defaults were cured; 

x. there shall be a purported or deemed assignment of this Agreement or of the Business other 

than a sale of the Business under and in accordance with the provisions of Section 15; or 

xi. VTX suspects, on reasonable grounds, that any material proprietary information 

concerning VTX’s business, the System, or particulars of any communication from VTX 

to You is being or has been communicated in any way to any competitor of VTX by You 

or at Your direction, by any of Your employees (or any of Your shareholders, directors, 

officers or other representatives) or any other person associated with any of the foregoing 

persons.  

B. In addition to the immediate termination rights set forth in Section 16.A., VTX may terminate this 

Agreement by written notice to You if You neglect or fail to perform any of Your other obligations 

under this Agreement including failure to pay any amounts due to VTX under this Agreement or 

any other obligation of Franchisee to VTX or submit reports, or You fail to provide the services to 

the standards required by VTX as set out in the Operations Manual, and You fail to remedy such 

default, neglect or failure to VTX’s satisfaction within (i) 15 days after written notice from VTX 

in the case of a failure to pay royalty fees, Marketing Fund Contributions, Software Fees and 

Technology Fees or any other fees or amounts required to be paid to VTX or its affiliates under 

this Agreement, or (ii) in the case of any other default, neglect or failure, within 30 days after 

written notice from VTX. 

C. All Your rights under this Agreement shall cease if VTX terminates this Agreement under the 

provisions of this Section 16. 

D. THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE TERMINATED ONLY BY VTX AND NO PROVISION IS 

MADE IN THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE UNILATERAL TERMINATION OF THIS 

AGREEMENT BY YOU. 

Seventeen: CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION 

Upon the expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement: 

A. You will immediately discontinue the use of the Trademarks, signs, cards, notices and other display 

or advertising matter indicative of VTX, or of any association with VTX or of the Business or 

services of VTX, and will make or cause to be made such changes in signs, cards, notices and other 

display or advertising matter, buildings and structures as VTX shall direct so as effectively to 

distinguish the Business from its former public image and marketing image as an Space including 

but not by way of limitation a change in the colors used.  If within 30 days of such direction You 

fail or omit to make or cause to be made any change, then VTX shall have the power (without 

incurring any liability to You), without Your consent, save this consent that You give irrevocably, 

to enter upon the Premises and to make or cause to be made any such change, at Your expense, 

which expense You shall pay on demand.  In addition, all items that may have been loaned to You 

by VTX, including the Operations Manual, shall be returned immediately to VTX at Your expense.  

You shall also forthwith pay to VTX (without any deduction or right of set-off) all sums of money 

which may be payable or owing (whether or not then due for payment) from You to VTX or the 

Marketing Fund. 

B. You shall further and forthwith: 



VENTURE X FA 2023 24    ___________/___________  

Initials 

i. provide VTX with a list (including names addresses and telephone numbers) of all current 

or previous members of the Space; all current or previous member databases and files 

including all past invoices, address card-file entries, and business cards; Your current 

membership contracts and a copy of the list of current or previous members may not be 

sold or otherwise transferred to any person or entity without our written consent; and copies 

of such information can only be retained by You to the extent needed to file required tax 

returns;  

ii. assign to VTX in such form as VTX shall require, the benefit of such leases and /or 

contracts with current members as VTX may specify; 

iii. join with VTX in canceling any permitted use of the Trademarks; 

iv. turn over to VTX all intellectual property associated with the Business and the Venture X 

System, including, but not limited to, the following: 

a. any and all confidential information; 

b. any and all operations manuals; 

c. any and all materials, whether physical or digital, which display the Trademarks 

associated with the Venture X system; and 

d. any and all digital assets, including, but not limited to, all digitally-stored content 

(such as customer artwork and art files, images, photos, videos and text files), 

whether stored locally at the Business or accessible via the internet, the cloud, or 

another digital storage device (such as a USB drive or zip drive) or stored with a 

third-party digital-storage provider (such as OneDrive or Dropbox); and all user 

names and passwords for any and all email accounts, social networking websites 

(such as Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Google+, YouTube, Pinterest, Instagram, 

Tumblr, Flickr, Reddit, Snapchat, and WhatsApp), blogs, review websites (such as 

Yelp or Angie’s List), and any other online communities where the Business 

created or shared online content, or held itself out as speaking for or representing 

the Business. 

v. cease the use of all material of whatever nature of which the copyright is vested in VTX or 

where its continued use would in any way infringe VTX’s copyright;  

vi. cease all use, directly or indirectly, of any of the Trademarks, Confidential Information, or 

any aspect of the System.  You shall not represent Yourself as a present or former Venture 

X franchisee or in any other way associate Yourself with the Venture X System or the 

Trademarks; and 

vii. maintain the Venture X System and other information relating to the conduct of the 

Business in strict confidence and secret, and not use, disclose, publish, or otherwise make 

it available to any third party. 

C. You shall change and, if requested, assign to VTX, any listed telephone numbers, fax numbers, 

domain names and e-mail address relating to the Space and also execute any and all documentation 

necessary to assign any such telephone and fax numbers, domain names and e-mail address to VTX.  

You hereby authorize and irrevocably constitute and appoint as Your attorney-in-fact for such 

limited purpose VTX to take such actions and to make, execute, and deliver such documents for 

and on Your behalf as may be required to assign to VTX the right to use and own such telephone 

and fax numbers, domain names and e-mail address, the foregoing power being a power coupled 

with an interest, and hereby direct the appropriate telephone company, domain name registry and 

internet service provider to so transfer the ownership of said numbers, domain names and e-mail 

address as may be directed by VTX, in accordance with the Assignment of Telephone Numbers, 

Domain Names and E-Mail Addresses signed herewith, a copy of which form is attached as 

Schedule B. 

D. You shall not maintain call forwarding telephone number referral with respect to any telephone 
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numbers formerly used in connection with the Space. 

E. In the event the Premises are leased from a third party, You shall, at VTX’s option, assign to VTX 

Your interest in the Lease.  You shall be and remain liable for all of its obligations accruing up to 

the effective date of any lease assignment.  In conjunction with the foregoing, You shall execute 

and deliver to VTX an Assignment of Lease in such form as may be requested by VTX. 

F. Noncompete Covenant: 

i. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement and for a period of two years 

thereafter, You shall not, within 25 miles of the Premises or within 25 miles of any other 

Space be engaged, concerned, or interested in any capacity whatsoever in a business which 

competes with the Venture X Business or any other business within the Venture X Network 

(except as the holder of not more than 5% of the shares in any company whose shares are 

listed or dealt in any stock exchange or other recognized public market). 

ii. You shall not, for a period of eight months after the expiration or termination of this 

Agreement, solicit for business from any person who was, during the period of two years 

prior to such expiration or termination, a current or previous member of Your Business. 

iii. You acknowledge and confirm that the length of the term and geographical restrictions 

contained in this Section are fair and reasonable and not the result of overreaching, duress, 

or coercion of any kind.  You further acknowledge and confirm that Your full, uninhibited, 

and faithful observance of each of the covenants contained in this Paragraph will not cause 

You any undue hardship, financial or otherwise, and that enforcement of each of the 

covenants contained in this Section will not impair Your ability to obtain employment 

commensurate with Your abilities and on terms fully acceptable to You, or otherwise to 

obtain income required for the comfortable support of Your family, and Your satisfaction 

of the needs of Your creditors.  You acknowledge and confirm that Your special knowledge 

of the business of a Space (and anyone acquiring such knowledge through You) is such as 

would cause VTX and its franchisees serious injury and loss if You (or anyone acquiring 

such knowledge through You) were to use such knowledge to the benefit of a competitor 

or were to compete with VTX or any of its franchisees. 

iv. In the event any court shall finally hold that the time or territory or any other provision 

stated in this Section constitutes an unreasonable restriction upon You, You agree that the 

provisions of this Agreement shall not be rendered void, but shall apply as to time and 

territory or to such other extent as such court may judicially determine or indicate 

constitutes a reasonable restriction under the circumstances involved. 

v. VTX shall have the option (but not the obligation) to be exercised by providing written 

notice of intent to do so, within 30 days after the expiration or sooner termination of this 

Agreement, to purchase any items bearing the Trademarks or other assets owned by You, 

including, without limitation, any or all signs, advertising materials, supplies, inventory, 

equipment, furnishings, fixtures, or other items at a price equal to Your cost or fair market 

value, whichever is less.  If the parties cannot agree on fair market value within a reasonable 

time, an independent appraiser shall be designated by VTX whose costs shall be borne 

equally by the parties, and his or her determination shall be final and binding.  The fair 

market value of tangible assets shall be determined without reference to good will, going 

concern value, or other intangible assets.  If VTX elects to exercise its option to purchase, 

it shall have the right to set off all amounts due from You under this Agreement, and the 

cost of the appraisal, if any, against any payment to You.  Should You fail or refuse to 

execute and deliver the necessary documents to transfer good title to Your assets to VTX, 

or its nominee, VTX shall be entitled to apply to any court of competent jurisdiction for a 

mandatory injunction to compel You to comply with the rights granted in this Agreement.  
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All costs and expenses relating to such litigation, including VTX’s reasonable attorneys’ 

fees and costs, shall be payable by You to VTX, upon demand, and may be credited by 

VTX to the agreed purchase price. 

Eighteen: ENTIRE AGREEMENT; FAILURE TO EXERCISE RIGHTS NOT TO BE A WAIVER 

A. You acknowledge: 

i. that You have been told that if there are any pre-contractual statements which You consider 

have been made to You which have induced You to enter into this Agreement, You are 

obliged to submit the particulars thereof to VTX so that any misconceptions or 

misunderstandings can be resolved.  In such case, an agreed form of pre-contractual 

statements upon which You relied on may be annexed to and made part of this Agreement; 

ii. You have been given the opportunity to provide VTX particulars of any pre-contractual 

statements which You consider have been made to You which have induced You to enter 

into this Agreement; and 

iii. this Agreement therefore contains the entire agreement between the parties and accordingly 

no pre-contractual statements shall add to or vary this Agreement or be of any force or 

effect unless such pre-contractual statements are either contained in this Agreement or in 

an annex to it, and You waive any right You may have to sue for damages and/or rescind 

this Agreement for any pre-contractual statements not contained in this Agreement or an 

annex to it.  Nothing within this Agreement shall be considered a waiver of reliance by 

You of the representations made in the Disclosure Document or its exhibits or amendments.   

iv. Nothing within this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim the 

representations made in the Franchise Disclosure Document. 

B. In this Section, the expression “pre-contractual statements” includes written or oral pre-contractual 

statements or agreements, financial statements, profit projections, representations, warranties, 

inducements or promises whether or not made innocently or negligently. 

C. Your waiver contained in this Section shall be irrevocable and unconditional, but it is expressly 

provided that such waiver shall not exclude any liability of VTX for pre-contractual statements 

made by it fraudulently. 

D. No failure of VTX to exercise any power given to it under this Agreement or to insist upon strict 

compliance by You with any obligation and no custom or practice of the parties at variance with 

the terms of this Agreement shall constitute any waiver of any of VTX’s rights under this 

Agreement. 

E. Waiver by VTX of any particular default by You shall not affect or impair VTX’s rights in respect 

to any subsequent default of any kind by You nor shall any delay or omission of VTX to exercise 

any rights arising from any of Your defaults affect or impair VTX’s right in respect to said default 

or any other default of any kind. 
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Nineteen: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

A. This Agreement does not create a fiduciary relationship or the relationship of principal and agent 

between You and VTX.  VTX is an independent contractor and, except as expressly permitted 

under this Agreement for certain rights of VTX, neither You nor VTX will under any 

circumstances, act or hold itself out as an agent or representative of the other nor incur any liability 

or create any obligation whatsoever in the name of the other. 

B. You agree to take such affirmative action as may be requested by VTX to indicate that You are an 

independent contractor, including placing and maintaining a plaque in a conspicuous place within 

the Premises and a notice on all stationery, business cards, sales literature, leases, contracts, and 

similar documents which states that the Space is independently owned and operated by You.  The 

content of such plaque and notice is subject to the prior written approval of VTX. 

C. You agree to take affirmative action to make Your Community Manager and staff conspicuously 

aware of the proper identity of their employer which is You and not VTX and also aware that 

notwithstanding any advice, guidance, standards and specifications provided by VTX to Your 

Business, VTX is not an employer, co-employer or joint employer with You of Your employees. 

Twenty: ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AS TO ADVICE GIVEN AND OTHER MATTERS 

A. You hereby acknowledge the exclusive right of VTX in and to the Venture X System as presently 

developed or as it may be improved and expanded during the term of this Agreement, including 

practices, know-how, trade secrets, designs, marks, logos, window graphics, store decoration, 

signs, and slogans presently in use and to be used hereafter. 

B. You understand and acknowledge the importance of VTX’s high standards of quality and service 

and the necessity of operating the Business franchised hereunder in strict conformity with VTX’s 

standards and specifications. 

C. You acknowledge that VTX, in giving advice to and assisting You in establishing the Business 

(including but without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing recommending equipment and 

materials, and the assessment of Your suitability) bases its advice and recommendations on 

experience actually obtained in practice and is not making or giving any representations, guarantees 

or warranties except that its advice is based upon such previous experience as it has and the degree 

of success or lack of success in its dealings on its own account and with its franchisees.  You 

acknowledge that You have been advised by VTX to discuss Your intention to enter into this 

Agreement with other franchisees of VTX and Your business advisors and that You must decide 

on the basis of Your own judgment of what You have been told by VTX or such other franchisees 

whether or not to enter into this Agreement.  You further acknowledge that You recognize that the 

business venture contemplated by this Agreement involves business risks and that Your success 

will be affected by Your ability and commitment as an independent business person. 

D. Except where the context otherwise requires, each of the restrictions contained in this Agreement 

and in each Section and Paragraph shall be construed as independent of every other restriction and 

of every other provision of this Agreement, and the existence of any claim or course of action by 

You against VTX whatsoever shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement by VTX of said 

restrictions or of any of them. 

E. It is expressly agreed between the parties hereto that having regard to the recitals and other 

provisions of this Agreement, each of the restrictive covenants contained in this Agreement and in 
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each Section and Paragraph is reasonably necessary for the protection of VTX, VTX’s intellectual 

property rights and the other franchisees of VTX and does not unreasonably interfere with the 

freedom of action by You.  You acknowledge that You have been advised by VTX to obtain 

independent legal advice before executing this Agreement, and that You are fully aware of its 

provisions and accept that they are fair and reasonable in all the circumstances known to or in the 

contemplation of VTX and You as of the date of this Agreement.  In particular, You acknowledge 

that the provisions of this Agreement relating to the limits on Your right to make deductions or set 

offs (to which You may claim to be entitled) against payment of Royalties are fair and reasonable.  

You recognize that Your failure or refusal to make payments of such fees or contributions because 

of Your dissatisfaction with VTX’s performance may result in Your continued involvement in the 

Venture X Network being subsidized by other franchisees who make payment of such fees and 

contributions.  You also recognize that Your failure to pay such fees and contributions may 

adversely and materially affect the provision of services to franchisees who are members of the 

Venture X Network.  You accept that the remedies available to You are not affected by the set-off 

or deduction provisions of this Agreement and the remedies are sufficient for Your purposes 

including as they do a right to sue for damages.  

F. You warrant that, except pursuant to an agreement with VTX entered into prior to the execution of 

this Agreement, You had no direct knowledge of the Venture X Business or how to operate a 

business similar to the Venture X Business or how to conduct the Venture X Business or of VTX’s 

trade secrets, know-how methods or the System.   

G. In order to enable VTX to ascertain whether You are complying with the obligations imposed upon 

You under this Agreement, and in order to enable VTX to enforce rights given to it by this 

Agreement, VTX may, at any reasonable time, enter the Premises without Your consent. 

H. YOU SPECIFICALLY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THERE IS NO SPACE THAT MAY BE 

CONSIDERED TO BE A “TYPICAL” OR “AVERAGE” SPACE.  EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN 

THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT PREVIOUSLY DELIVERED TO YOU, VTX MAKES NO 

REPRESENTATIONS OR GUARANTEES AS TO NET/GROSS SALES, PROFITS, COSTS OR 

EARNINGS YOU CAN EXPECT.  YOU ARE NOT ENTITLED TO ANY COMPENSATION 

OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE PROFITS, ANTICIPATED SALES, 

OR OTHER LOSSES OCCASIONED BY CANCELLATION OR TERMINATION.  NO 

PERSON IS AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE 

CONTAINED IN OR INCORPORATED IN THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, AND, IF 

GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATION SHOULD NOT BE 

RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED. 

I. You acknowledge that You have received from VTX a Franchise Disclosure Document with all 

exhibits and supplements thereto, at least 14 days prior to: (i) the execution of this Agreement and 

every other agreement imposing a binding obligation on You in connection with the sale of a 

franchise; and (ii) any payment by You of any consideration in connection with the sale, or 

proposed sale, of a franchise. 

J. You represent to VTX that You (i) are not violating any agreement (including any confidentiality 

or non-competition covenant) by entering into or performing under this Agreement; (ii) are not a 

direct or indirect owner of any competitor; and (iii) are not listed or “blocked” in connection with, 

and is not in violation under, any anti-terrorism law, regulation, or executive order. 
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Twenty-One: NO WARRANTIES WITHOUT AUTHORITY 

You shall make no statements, representations, or claims and shall give no warranties to any member or 

prospective member in respect to the Business or the System or either of them such as are implied by law 

or may have been specifically authorized in writing by VTX. 

Twenty-Two: ACTIONS AGAINST FRANCHISEE 

In the event any claim, demand, action, or proceeding is brought against You, or if You are notified of any 

violation of an applicable rule or statute, You will immediately (but in no event later than five days of such 

notification) notify VTX thereof, giving full particulars, and will diligently and expeditiously defend, 

compromise, cure, or satisfy such claim, action, demand, proceeding, or violation. 

Twenty-Three:   ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF VTX 

A. You recognize that the business franchised hereunder is intended to be one of a large number of 

businesses identified by the Trademarks in selling to the public the services associated with the 

Trademarks, and hence the failure on the part of a single franchisee to comply with the terms of its 

franchise agreement is likely to cause irreparable damage to VTX, and damages at law would be 

an inadequate remedy.  Therefore, You agree that in the event of a breach or threatened breach of 

any of the terms of the Agreement by You, VTX shall be entitled to seek an injunction restraining 

such breach and/or decree a specific performance, without showing or proving any actual damage, 

together with recovery of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in obtaining said equitable 

relief.  The foregoing equitable remedy shall be in addition to all remedies or rights that VTX may 

otherwise have by virtue of any breach of this Agreement by You.  VTX shall be entitled to seek 

such relief without the posting of any bond or security, and if a bond shall nevertheless be required 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties agree that the sum of $100 shall be a sufficient 

bond. 

B. VTX shall also be able to seek injunctive relief to prohibit any act or omission by You or Your 

employees that constitutes a violation of any applicable law, is dishonest or misleading to Your 

tenants and members, of other businesses, or constitutes a danger to Your employees or tenants and 

members or to the public or which may impair the Goodwill associated with the Trademarks. 

C. You expressly consent and agree that VTX may, in addition to any other available remedies, obtain 

an injunction to terminate or prevent the continuance of any existing default or violation, and/or to 

prevent the occurrence of any threatened default by You of this Agreement. 

D. VTX reserves the right to discontinue supplies or services upon default.  While You are in default 

or breach of this Agreement, VTX may:  (i) require that You pay cash on delivery for products or 

services supplied by VTX; (ii) stop selling or providing any products and services to You or to 

suspend its performance of any obligations under this Agreement; (iii) request any third party 

vendors to not sell or provide products or services to You; and/or (iv) charge you a non-compliance 

fee of $500 for the first non-monetary default, and $250 for each subsequent non-monetary default.. 

No such action by VTX shall be a breach or constructive termination of this Agreement, change in 

competitive circumstances or similarly characterized, and You shall not be relieved of any 

obligations under this Agreement because of any such action. Such rights of VTX are in addition 

to any other right or remedy available to Franchisor. 
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Twenty-Four:  NOTICES 

A. All notices that VTX is required or may desire to give to You under this Agreement may be 

delivered personally, by electronic mail at the last known email address You provide to VTX, or 

may be sent by certified mail or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to You at either the 

Premises address, or home address as noted in this agreement.  All notices which You may be 

required or desire to give to VTX shall be sent by certified mail or registered mail, postage prepaid, 

addressed to: Venture X Franchising, LLC, 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 33411.  The 

addresses herein given for notices may be changed at any time by either party by written notice 

given to the other party as herein provided. Notices shall be deemed given upon personal delivery, 

upon receipt of the electronic mail, or 2 business days after deposit in the U.S. Mail. 

B. You must provide VTX with immediate written notice of any breach of this Agreement, or any 

other agreement between You and any of the following parties, that You believe to have been 

committed or suffered by VTX, its affiliates, or their respective owners, officers, directors, 

employees, or representatives.  Notice of such breaches extends, without limitation, to breaches 

arising out of, or related to, the negotiation or performance of this Agreement by VTX or 

concerning misrepresentations or any acts of misfeasance or nonfeasance.  If You fail to give VTX 

written notice within one year from the date of any such breach, then such breach shall be deemed 

to have been waived by You and, thereupon, You shall be permanently barred from commencing 

any action relating to such believed breach. 

Twenty-Five:  DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

A. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the business franchised 

hereunder or the relationship between the parties, including any claim that this Agreement, or any 

part thereof, is invalid, illegal, or otherwise void, shall be submitted to arbitration before the 

American Arbitration Association in accordance with its commercial arbitration rules, in which 

event both parties shall execute a confidentiality agreement reasonably satisfactory to VTX. 

However, prior to any suit, action or legal proceeding taking place, either party may, at its option, 

submit the controversy or claim to non-binding mediation before the American Arbitration 

Association in accordance with its Commercial Mediation Procedures, in which event both parties 

shall execute a confidentiality agreement reasonably satisfactory to VTX.  Upon submission, the 

obligation to attend mediation shall be binding on both parties.  Each party will bear its own costs 

with respect to the mediation, except the fee for the mediator will be split equally. If the controversy 

or claim is submitted to arbitration, the reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of the prevailing party 

in the arbitration shall be paid by the non-prevailing party.  The fee of the arbitrator(s) shall be split 

equally by the parties.  

B. The provisions of this Section 25 shall be construed as independent of any other covenant or 

provision of this Agreement; provided that if a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any 

such provisions are unlawful in any way, such court shall modify or interpret such provisions to 

the minimum extent necessary to have them comply with the law.   

C. VTX and You (and their respective owners) waive to the fullest extent permitted by law, any right 

to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages against the other and agree that in the event of 

a dispute between them each shall be limited to the recovery of any actual damages sustained by it. 

D. In the event of termination of this Agreement prior to the expiration of the term due to Your default, 

VTX’s actual damages will include its lost future income from Royalty Fees and other amounts 

that You would have owed to VTX but for the termination. 
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E. This Section shall be deemed to be self-executing and shall remain in full force and effect after the 

expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement.   

F. Mediation shall take place in Your home state.   

G. You acknowledge and agree that it is the intent of the parties that mediation or litigation between 

VTX and You shall be of VTX’s and Your individual claims, and that none of Your claims shall 

be mediated or litigated on a class-wide basis or on a joined or consolidated claim basis. 

Twenty-Six:  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

A. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, successors, and permitted 

assigns.  All persons signing as You shall be jointly and severally liable for its obligations to VTX 

under this and any other agreements between the parties. 

B. As to any provision in this Agreement wherein approval is required, or modification desired, such 

approval or modification must be in writing and signed by the party to be charged. 

C. If any portion of this Agreement is declared to be invalid by any court, such determination shall 

not affect the balance of this Agreement and the same will remain in full force and effect. 

D. The parties acknowledge that a substantial portion of the negotiations, anticipated performance and 

execution of this Agreement occurred or shall occur in Palm Beach County, Florida, and that, 

therefore, each of the parties irrevocably and unconditionally: (a) agrees that any suit, action or 

legal proceeding arising out of or relating to the offer, negotiation, performance, validity or 

interpretation of this Agreement, whether a Court of competent jurisdiction shall permit a suit to 

arise rather than compelling arbitration as called for under Section Twenty Five of this Agreement, 

shall be brought only in the courts of record of the State of Florida in Palm Beach County; (b) 

consents to the jurisdiction of each such court in any suit, action or proceeding; (c) waives any 

objection which he, she or it may have to the laying of venue of any such suit, action or proceeding 

in any of such courts; and (d) agrees that service of any court paper may be effected on such party 

by U.S. mail or by any manner as may be provided under applicable laws or court rules.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if VTX deems it necessary to commence an action in Your 

jurisdiction to more fully or expeditiously determine, interpret or protect its rights, it may do so. 

E. Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§§ 1051 et seq.), this Agreement and any other agreement relating to this Agreement and all 

transactions contemplated by this Agreement and any other agreement relating to this Agreement 

shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with, the internal laws of the State 

of Florida without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. 

F. The captions herein are inserted for convenience only, and will not be deemed or construed to be a 

part of this Agreement or to define or limit the contents of the paragraph thereof. 

G. VTX expressly reserves the right to revise, amend and change from time to time the Venture X 

System, the Trademarks, brand standards, branding standards, its standards, specifications and 

methods (including, but not limited to, the standards, specifications and methods of establishing, 

developing and operating a Venture X Business) and all such revisions, amendments, changes and 

improvements developed by VTX, You or other franchisees, shall be and become the sole and 

absolute property of VTX, and VTX shall have the sole and exclusive rights to copyright, patent, 

register and protect such improvements in VTX’s own name, and You agree to abide by and 
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conform to any such changes. 

H. You acknowledge that State and Federal law may require the VTX to disclose Your home address 

in particular circumstances.  You agree and give Your consent to use the same. 

I. THIS AGREEMENT AND THE SCHEDULES ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART 

HEREOF CONTAIN THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES.  NO OTHER 

AGREEMENTS, WRITTEN OR ORAL, SHALL BE DEEMED TO EXIST, AND ALL PRIOR 

AGREEMENTS AND UNDERSTANDINGS, EXCEPT FOR OR OTHER THAN THOSE 

CONTAINED IN THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ANY ADDENDA OR AMENDMENTS 

THERETO, ARE SUPERSEDED HEREBY.  THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT BE BINDING 

UPON VTX UNTIL EXECUTED BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER THEREOF.  THIS 

AGREEMENT CANNOT BE MODIFIED OR CHANGED EXCEPT BY A WRITTEN 

INSTRUMENT SIGNED BY ALL OF THE PARTIES HERETO. 

 

THE PARTIES HERETO acknowledge that they have read and fully understand all of the above and 

foregoing.  By signing below, each party agrees to abide by all of the terms and conditions contained in this 

Agreement. 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

 

 



VENTURE X STATE ADDENDA 2023 1    ___________/___________  

Initials 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

  

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

1. Illinois law shall apply to and govern the Franchise Agreement. 

2.     Section 26, entitled “MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS”, of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended 

by the addition of the following language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

• In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation, or 

provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any 

provision of this Act or any other law of this Illinois is void. 

3.   Sections 26.D. and E. of the Franchise Agreement are amended to add the following: 

 

• In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a franchise 

agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.  

However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois. 

4.  Franchisees’ right upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois   

Franchise Disclosure Act. 

 

 

The undersigned hereby acknowledge having read this Addendum, that they understand its contents, agree to 

be bound by all of its terms, and agree it shall become effective the                         day of 

                            , 202__. 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF MARYLAND 

 

ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

 

1.  Sections 25.A. and 26.D. of the Franchise Agreement are amended by adding the following language: 

 

“A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise 

Registration and Disclosure Law. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 

Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.” 

 

2.  Section 2.E. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“Nothing in this Franchise Agreement or any related Agreement requiring You to assent to a release, 

estoppel, or waiver of liability is intended to nor acts as a release, estoppel, or waiver of any liability 

under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.” 

 

“This release shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure 

Law.” 

 

3.  The Franchise Agreement is amended by adding Section 26.J. that reads as follows: 

 

“Any acknowledgments or representations of the franchisee made in the franchise agreement which 

disclaim the occurrence and/or acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that would constitute a 

violation of the Franchise Law are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of 

any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.” 

 

4.  We have posted a surety bond with SureTec Insurance Company.  This surety bond is on file with the 

Maryland Securities Division.  

 

Agreed to this ____ day of ___________________, 202__. 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

 

1.  Section 2.E. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“The general release that is required as a condition of a renewal, sale, or transfer of the franchise shall 

not apply to liability of the franchisor under the Minnesota Franchisor Act, MINN STAT §80C.01-

22.” 

 

2.  New subsection E is added to Section 16 of the Franchise Agreement which states: 

 

“Minnesota Law provides franchisees with certain termination and non-renewal rights.  Minn. Stat. 

Sec. 80C. 14, Subd. 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that a franchisee be given 90 

days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice for non-renewal of the franchise 

agreement”. 

 

3.  Sections 25.A. and 26.D. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“Minn. Stat. 80C21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring litigation to be conducted 

outside of Minnesota.  In addition, nothing in the Disclosure Document or this Agreement can abrogate 

or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights as 

provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.” 

 

4.  The Franchisor will protect the Franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names, 

logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the Franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising 

out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name. 

 

5.  Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the Franchisee’s right to use the trademarks.  Refer to Minnesota 

Statues, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g). 

 

6.  New subsection F is added to Section 23 of the Franchise Agreement which states: 

 

 “Minnesota law provides that no action may be commenced under Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.17 more than 

three (3) years after the cause of action accrues. Minn. Stat. §80C.17, Subd. 5.” 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

 

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement is agreed to this ____ day of ____________, 202__, between 

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC and Franchisee herein, to amend and revise said agreement as 

follows: 

 

• Section 2.E. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the following: 

 

The Commissioner has determined that franchise agreements which require the franchisee to sign 

a general release upon renewal of the franchise agreement is unfair, unjust, and inequitable with 

the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

 

• Section 17.F. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following language to 

the original language that appears therein: 

 

Covenants not to compete upon termination or expiration of a franchise agreement are 

generally considered unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. 

 

• Sections 25.A. and 26.D. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following 

language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

Any provision that provides that the parties waive their right to claim punitive, exemplary, 

incidental, indirect, special, or consequential damages or any provision that provides that parties 

waive their right to a jury trial may not be enforceable under North Dakota Law.   

 

The Commissioner has determined that franchise agreements which provide that parties agree to 

the arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee’s business are 

unfair, unjust, or inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise 

Investment Law. 

 

Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law provides that any provision in a 

franchise agreement requires that jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of North Dakota is void 

with respect to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in North Dakota. 

 

4. Section 26.E. of the Franchise Agreement is amended by substituting State of North Dakota for 

State of Florida as the applicable law. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

 

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

In recognition of the requirements of the State of Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act §19-28.1 et seq., 

the Franchise Agreement for VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC, for use in the State of Rhode Island, is 

amended as follows: 

 

• Section 25  shall be amended to add a new subsection G that states:  

 

G. §19-28.1-21 (a) A person who violates any provision of this act is liable to the franchisee for 

damages, costs, and attorneys and experts’ fees.  In the case of a violation of §§19-28.1-5, 19-28.1-

8, or 19-28.1-17(1)-(5), the franchisee may also sue for rescission. No person shall be liable under 

this section if the defendant proves that the plaintiff knew the facts concerning the violation.  (b) 

Every person who directly or indirectly controls a person liable under this section, every principal 

executive officer or director of the liable person, every person occupying a similar status or 

performing similar functions, and every agent or employee of a liable person, who materially aids 

in the act or transaction constituting the violation, is also liable jointly and severally with and to the 

same extent as the person liable under this section, unless the agent, employee, officer, or director 

proves he or she did not know, and in the exercise of reasonable care could not have known of the 

existence of the fact by reason of which the liability is alleged to exist. 

 

• Section 26.D. shall be amended to add the following: §19-28.1-14 A provision in a franchise 

agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the application of the 

laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this act. 

 

 

Date: ____________________________ 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

 

 

  



VENTURE X STATE ADDENDA 2023 6    ___________/___________  

Initials 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

 

AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION, AND 

RELATD AGREEMENTS 

 

 

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, 

Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail. 

 

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the 

areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.  There may also be court decisions which may supersede 

the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal 

of your franchise. 

 

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site 

shall be either in the State of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or 

mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation.  In addition, if 

litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising 

out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment 

Protection Act, in Washington. 

 

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee shall not include rights under the Washington Franchise 

Investment Protection Act or any rule thereunder except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement 

after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel.  Provisions such 

as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under the Act, rights or 

remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial may not be enforceable. 

 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor's reasonable estimated or actual costs 

in effecting a transfer. 

 

Pursuant to RCW 19.100.180(2)(j), Subsection 14.1(c)(xiii) of the Franchise Agreement is void and 

unenforceable in Washington.  

 

Pursuant to RCW 49.62-020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee, 

including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, 

when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation).  In addition, 

a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under 

RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when 

annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation).  As a result, any 

provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and 

unenforceable in Washington. 

 

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) 

soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any 

employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or 

elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington. 

 

Use of Franchise Brokers.  The franchisor [uses/may use] the services of franchise brokers to assist it in 

selling franchises.  A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to the 

franchisor and/or selling the franchise.  Do not rely only on the information provided by a franchise broker 
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about a franchise.  Do your own investigation by contacting the franchisor’s current and former franchisees to 

ask them about their experience with the franchisor. 

 

The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 

Dated this _____ day of _________________, 202__. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF WISCONSIN 

 

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

THE WISCONSIN FAIR DEALERSHIP LAW SUPERSEDES ANY PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE 

AGREEMENT INCONSISTENT WITH SAID LAW.  WISCONSIN FAIR DEALERSHIP LAW, 

CHAPTER 135, 1973. 

 

Section 16 – Termination: In accordance with the State of Wisconsin Fair Dealership Laws, the Franchisor, 

directly or through any officer, agent, or employee, may terminate, cancel, fail to renew, or substantially change 

the competitive circumstances of the franchise agreement with good cause.  The burden of proving good cause 

shall be on the grantor.  

 

The Franchisor shall provide Franchisee at least 90 days prior written notice of termination, cancellation, non-

renewal, or substantial change in competitive circumstances, and Franchisee shall have 60 days in which to 

rectify any claimed deficiency.  If the deficiency is rectified within 60 days, the notice shall be deemed void. 

 

The above notice provision shall not apply if the reason for termination, cancellation, or non-renewal is 

insolvency, the occurrence of any assignment for the benefit of creditors, or bankruptcy.  If the reason for 

termination, cancellation, non-renewal, or substantial change in competitive circumstances is nonpayment of 

sums due under the license, the Franchisee shall be entitled to written notice of such default and shall have 10 

days to remedy such default from the date of delivery or posting of such notice. 

 

Section 17 – Consequences of Termination:  In the event the Franchise granted herein is terminated by the 

Franchisor, as provided for above, then at the option of the Franchisee, the Franchisor shall repurchase all 

inventory sold by it to the Franchisee for resale under this Agreement at the fair, wholesale market value of 

such items.  Such repurchase shall be only for merchandise that has affixed or printed on it a name, trademark, 

label, or other mark which identifies the Franchisor. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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VENTURE X 
2023 Schedule A – United States  

 
 

PRIVATE OFFICE DESKS 

These Private Office Desks have a modern, sleek design to compliment your Venture X Space.  

The desks have a high-pressured laminated top and metal legs for a solid work area.  These desks 

will give your members plenty of workspace in their Private Office.  

 

DEDICATED DESKS  

These Open Workspace Desks will be the same modern, sleek design as the Private Office Desks 

and will also have privacy screens to separate individual work areas.  Each desk will have a power 

plug in the top of the desk so your members have the ability to charge their computers or other 

devices right at their desks.  These desks will be used in the open Shared Space of your Venture X 

Franchise.   

 

HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE DESKS 

A sampling of height adjustable desks will be included to give your members an opportunity to 

take their workstation to new heights.  The full desk quickly adjusts from sitting to standing with 

the push of a button and still allows plenty of workspace to manage a constantly moving workday.  

 

STUDIO CHAIRS 

These adjustable, ergonomic chairs give the comfort and support needed to stay focused. These 

modern chairs will be used in the Private Offices, Open Workspace Desks and Conference Rooms.  

They can also be easily moved around your space for events, private meetings, or training 

opportunities. 

 

PORTABLE FILE CABINETS 

You will receive an initial quantity of Portable File Cabinets, to be used throughout your space.  

Each cabinet will have a lock and key for your member’s privacy and security.      

 

OPEN WORKSPACE TABLES 

The Open Workspace Tables are standing-height tables located in your open workspace.  They are 

considered a shared workspace for your members to choose a seat they like, break out their laptops, 

and get down to business.  These high-top tables are also perfect for collaborative discussions with 

multiple members.  

 

OPEN WORKSPACE STOOLS 

These mid-back stools have adjustable seats, armrests, footrest rings to help maintain proper 

alignment so your members can work comfortably at the Open Workspace Tables.   

 

CONFERENCE ROOM TABLES 

The Conference Room Tables are a great fit for your space and are provided for your members to 

utilize for meetings or gatherings.  These tables will have plugs and USB ports built into the top 

of the tables for easy access during your members’ meetings and presentations.   
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LOUNGE AREA 

Leather sofas and high-end designer chairs are a key component to your Venture X Space.  It 

provides members a comfortable area to take a break, have an informal meeting, or to work 

collaboratively with other members.  This will be a warm, welcoming, and tech-friendly space for 

any outside events you will have for your members. 

 

LOUNGE AREA ACCESSORIES 

Coffee Tables and End Tables are a perfect place for resting laptops and drinks while your 

members are working.  Leather Benches or Leather Poufs will be provided for additional seating.  

Lamps, pillows, and rugs will complete the design of your Lounge Area.  This area will make your 

members and their clients very comfortable and is ideal for a laid-back relaxed work area.  

 

CAFÉ SEATING 

Tables and Chairs for your café area will be provided so your members can have a place to eat 

lunch away from their work area.  Barstools will provide additional seating at the countertop.  This 

area will be a beehive of activity during lunch hours, which is another great networking opportunity 

for your members. 

 

RECEPTION DESK COMPUTER 

A desktop computer will be provided at the Reception Desk.  This computer will be used daily by 

your Community Mangers for new member account creation, billing, and work on the Workspace 

Management Software.  

 

AUDIO-VISUAL PRESENTATION PACKAGE 

A very important part of any Venture X location is the audio-visual presentation equipment.  You 

will have Smart TVs in each of your conference rooms which will also be equipped with screen-

sharing devices, a mini-computer, a camera for video conferencing, and all necessary mounts and 

cabling.  A large Smart TV will be provided for your presentation area along with a rack system, 

pendant speakers, screen-sharing technologymicrophone, amplifier, and all other necessary 

equipment for a complete presentation system.     

 

LAPTOP 

Your Laptop will be Installed with Microsoft Office® so you or your Community Manager can 

start business operations right away. 

 

TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM PACKAGE 

Dependable internet is crucial for any business but especially for your Venture X franchise.  The 

Technology System Package will include multiple switches to accelerate your reliable and secure 

connectivity for business networks, Network Routers and a license that raises the bar for wireless 

performance and efficiency, a Firewall for a complete suite of unified security controls, and Patch 

Cables and Access Points installation and configuration to ensure your members have reliable 

connectivity.  (Monthly Internet and inside cabling are not included) 
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CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 

This web-based software is used to track your leads, manage workflow, send automated 

responses, and measure sales activity. 

 

WORKSPACE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 

The Workspace Management Software is utilized to manage your space, members, and billings 

quickly and accurately.  You will use this system for many things such as: sending invoices, 

tracking members and their usage/ renewals, and reporting to measure essential key performance 

indicators.     

 

INTERIOR SIGNAGE 

A substantial Venture X sign will be custom designed and installed behind your reception desk for 

immediate brand recognition.  Also, custom printed wall graphics will be installed in each of your 

conference room to bring inspiration to your whole space. 

 

MARKETING MATERIALS 

Your location will receive a variety of printed collateral marketing materials that includes such 

items as business cards, rate rack cards and promo sheets.  You will also receive a banner stand 

and table cover for display at marketing events you attend.  Venture X pens and promotional 

stickers are great giveaways for marketing your business.  

 

MARKETING PACKAGE 

The marketing package is a comprehensive package incorporating various channels to reach your 

target market and drive tours to your location. This package includes the initial set up and 

management of your website, initial set up of and regular postings to your location-specific social 

media pages, set up and management of your online business listings, your marketing launch: pay-

per-click, display retargeting, geofencing hyperlocal banner advertising, and local PR.  

Additionally, this package covers the internal/external photography and Matterport video of your 

location.   

 

GRAND OPENING EVENT 

You will get assistance from an outside company on preparing, hosting, and following up on your 

Grand Opening Event.  Everything from food, beverages, music, décor, and accessories will be 

included to give your space the best look for your guests.  There will be a press release announcing 

your new Venture X within your community.  Invites will also be sent to local dignitaries and 

chamber members.  

 

**EXTERIOR SIGNAGE 

A Venture X sign will proudly be displayed on the exterior of your location.  The sign is 

constructed of the finest materials and will serve as a tremendous advertisement for your business.  

(Signage is based off a budgeted amount. If something larger is needed, the franchisee is 

responsible for the difference)  

 

SHIPPING, DELIVERY, ETC 

Shipping, Delivery and Installation are included.  
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Equipment Total  $470,600* 
    Plus tax and customs for all equipment and furnishings 

 
*Schedule A is a preliminary amount based off a 15,000 square foot perfect space.  Since all locations are different, 

every Schedule A package and price will be customized. 
 

**All interior and exterior signs may be subject to approval by local municipal authorities and landlords.  If changes 

are required, Venture X Franchising, LLC will order signs to conform to landlord and municipal authority 

requirements. 

 

Because we are constantly improving our products and equipment, we reserve the right to revise, change and/or 

substitute product features, dimensions, specifications and designs without notice to improve our stores’ capabilities 

and quality.  Prices are subject to change without notice. 

 
Due to fluctuating market conditions the products and pricing of the package contents are subject to change.  We 

will make every effort to notify you of these changes during the course of your project for timely confirmation.  
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SCHEDULE B 

 

ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBERS, DOMAIN NAMES AND EMAIL ADDRESSES 

 

 Date:  _______________ 

 

 This assignment shall be effective as of the date of termination of the Franchise Agreement entered 

into between Venture X Franchising, LLC, d/b/a Venture X (“VTX”) and __________________________ 

(“Franchisee”).  Franchisee hereby irrevocably assigns to VTX or its designee the telephone number or 

numbers and listings, domain names and email addresses issued to Franchisee with respect to each and all 

of Franchisee’s Venture X businesses.  Franchisee agrees to pay all amounts, whether due and payable or 

not, that any domain name registry (“Registry”) or internet service provider (“ISP”) may require in 

connection with such transfer. This assignment is for collateral purposes only and VTX shall have no 

liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from this assignment, unless VTX desires to take 

possession and control over the telephone numbers, domain names and email addresses. 

 VTX is hereby authorized and empowered upon termination of the Franchise Agreement and 

without any further notice to Franchisee to notify the telephone company, as well as any other company 

that publishes telephone directories (“telephone companies”), the Registry and the ISP to transfer the 

telephone numbers, domain names and email addresses to VTX or such other person or firm as is designated 

by VTX.  In furtherance thereof, Franchisee hereby grants an irrevocable power of attorney to VTX and 

appoints VTX as its attorney-in-fact to take any necessary actions to assign the telephone numbers, domain 

names and email addresses including but not limited to, executing any forms that the telephone companies, 

the Registry or the ISP may require to effectuate the assignment.  This assignment is also for the benefit of 

the telephone companies, the Registry and the ISP and the telephone companies, the Registry and the ISP 

may accept this assignment and VTX’s instructions as conclusive evidence of VTX’s rights in the telephone 

numbers, domain names and email addresses and VTX’s authority to direct the amendment, termination or 

transfer of the telephone numbers, domain names and email addresses as if they had originally been issued 

to VTX.  In addition, Franchisee agrees to hold the telephone companies, the Registry and the ISP harmless 

from any and all claims against them arising out of any actions or instructions by VTX regarding the 

telephone numbers, domain names and email addresses. 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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SCHEDULE C 

 
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

AUTHORIZATION TO HONOR CHARGES  

DRAWN BY AND PAYABLE TO  

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC         

(“PAYEE”) 

 

The undersigned Depositor hereby authorizes and requests the Depository designated below to honor and to charge to 

the following designated account, checks, and electronic debits (collectively, “debits”) drawn on such account which 

are payable to the above named Payee.  It is agreed that Depository’s rights with respect to each such debit shall be 

the same as if it were a check drawn and signed by Depositor.  It is further agreed that if any such debt is not honored, 

whether with or without cause and whether intentionally or inadvertently, Depository shall be under no liability 

whatsoever.  This authorization shall continue in force until Depository and Payee have received at least thirty (30) 

days written notification from Depositor of its termination. 

 

The Depositor agree with respect to any action taken pursuant to the above authorization: 

 

(1) To indemnify the Depository and hold it harmless from any loss it may suffer resulting from or in connection 

with any debit, including, without limitation, execution and issuance of any check, draft or order, whether or 

not genuine, purporting to be authorized or executed by the Payee and received by the Depository in the 

regular course of business for the purpose of payment, including any costs or expenses reasonably incurred 

in connection therewith. 

 

(2) To indemnify Payee and the Depository for any loss arising in the event that any such debit shall be 

dishonored, whether with or without cause and whether intentionally or inadvertently. 

 

(3) To defend at Depositor’s own cost and expense any action which might be brought by a depositor or any 

other persons because of any actions taken by the Depository or Payee pursuant to the foregoing request and 

authorization, or in any manner arising by reason of the Depository’s or Payee’s participation therein. 

 

Name of Depository:____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name of Depositor:_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Designated Bank Acct.:__________________________________________________________________________ 

(Please attach one voided check for the above account) 

 

Store Location:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Store #:_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address:______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone #:______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Fax #:________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Name of Franchisee/Depositor (please print) 

 

By:__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature and Title of Authorized Representative 

 

Date:_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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NONDISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS NONDISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) 

made as of the ____ day of _____________, 20____, (“Effective Date”) is by and between 

________________________, (“FRANCHISEE”) doing business as a Venture X franchise (the “Venture X 

Franchise”), Venture X Franchising, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (“COMPANY”) and 

_______________________ a resident of the State of ____________________, (“INDIVIDUAL”) 

(collectively, the “Parties”). 

 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 

WHEREAS, FRANCHISEE is a party to that certain franchise agreement dated 

_______________ (the “Franchise Agreement”) by and between FRANCHISEE and COMPANY; and 

 

WHEREAS, FRANCHISEE desires INDIVIDUAL to have access to and review certain Trade 

Secrets and other Confidential Information, which are more particularly described below; and 

 

 WHEREAS, FRANCHISEE is required by the Franchise Agreement to have INDIVIDUAL 

execute this Agreement prior to providing INDIVIDUAL access to said Trade Secrets and other 

Confidential Information; and 

 

 WHEREAS, INDIVIDUAL understands the necessity of not disclosing any such information to 

any other party or using such information to compete against COMPANY, FRANCHISEE or any other 

franchisee of COMPANY in any business (i) that offers or provides services or products the same as or 

similar to those provided by FRANCHISEE or (ii) in which Trade Secrets and other Confidential 

Information (as defined below) could be used to the disadvantage of FRANCHISEE, or COMPANY, any 

affiliate of COMPANY or COMPANY’s other franchisees (hereinafter the “Competitive Business,” as 

more particularly described below);  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and undertakings set forth herein, 

and intending to be legally bound hereby, the Parties hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. Trade Secrets and Confidential Information 

 

  INDIVIDUAL acknowledges and understands FRANCHISEE possesses and will possess 

Trade Secrets and other Confidential Information that are important to its business.   

 

  a) For the purposes of this Agreement, a “Trade Secret” is information in any form 

(including, but not limited to, materials and techniques, technical or non-technical data, formulas, patterns, 

compilations, programs, devices, methods, techniques, drawings, processes, financial data, financial plans, 

product plans, passwords and lists of actual or potential customers or suppliers) related to or used in the 

development and/or operation of Venture X franchises that is not commonly known by or available to the 

public and that information:  (i) derives economic value, actual or potential, from not being generally known 

to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, other persons who can obtain economic value 

from its disclosure or use; and (ii) is the subject of efforts that are reasonable under the circumstances to 

maintain its secrecy.   

 

  b) For the purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” means technical 

and non-technical information used in or related to the development and/or operation of Venture X 

franchises that is not commonly known by or available to the public, including, without limitation, Trade 

Secrets and information contained in the operating manual and training guides and materials.  In addition, 
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any other information identified as confidential when delivered by FRANCHISEE shall be deemed 

Confidential Information.  Confidential Information shall not include, however, any information that: (i) is 

now or subsequently becomes generally available to the public through no fault of INDIVIDUAL; (ii) 

INDIVIDUAL can demonstrate was rightfully in its possession, without obligation of nondisclosure, prior 

to disclosure by FRANCHISEE pursuant to this Agreement; (iii) is independently developed without the 

use of any Confidential Information; or (iv) is rightfully obtained from a third party who has the right, 

without obligation of nondisclosure, to transfer or disclose such information.   

 

  c) Any information expressly designated by COMPANY or FRANCHISEE as 

“Trade Secrets” or “Confidential Information” shall be deemed such for all purposes of this Agreement, 

but the absence of designation shall not relieve INDIVIDUAL of his or her obligations hereunder in respect 

of information otherwise constituting Trade Secrets or Confidential Information.  INDIVIDUAL 

understands FRANCHISEE’s providing of access to the Trade Secrets and other Confidential Information 

creates a relationship of confidence and trust between INDIVIDUAL and FRANCHISEE with respect to 

the Trade Secrets and other Confidential Information. 

 

  d) For the purposes of this Agreement, a “Competitive Business” is any business is 

any business that offers a membership based, short term rental, or non-contractual co-working office space, 

private office, and/or conference/meeting rooms.  Facilities usually include common area spaces such as 

reception, lounge and full-service kitchen amenities. Services including phone, virtual office, internet and 

24/7 access are offered with a host of other fee-based upgrades. 

 

  e) The term “Competitive Business” shall not apply to any business operated by 

FRANCHISEE under a Franchise Agreement with COMPANY. 

 

2. Confidentiality/Non-Disclosure 

 

  a) INDIVIDUAL shall not communicate or divulge to (or use for the benefit of) any 

other person, firm, association, or corporation, with the sole exception of FRANCHISEE, now or at any 

time in the future, any Trade Secrets or other Confidential Information.  At all times from the date of this 

Agreement, INDIVIDUAL must take all steps reasonably necessary and/or requested by COMPANY and 

FRANCHISEE to ensure that the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets are kept confidential pursuant 

to the terms of this Agreement.  INDIVIDUAL must comply with all applicable policies, procedures and 

practices that COMPANY and FRANCHISEE have established and may establish from time to time with 

regard to the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets. 

 

  b) INDIVIDUAL’s obligations under paragraph 2(a) of this Agreement shall continue 

in effect after termination or expiration of INDIVIDUAL’s relationship with FRANCHISEE, regardless of the 

reason or reasons for termination or expiration, and whether such termination or expiration is voluntary or 

involuntary, and FRANCHISEE and/or COMPANY are entitled to communicate INDIVIDUAL’s obligations 

under this Agreement to any future customer or employer to the extent deemed necessary by FRANCHISEE 

and/or COMPANY for protection of their rights hereunder and regardless of whether INDIVIDUAL or any of 

its affiliates or assigns becomes an investor, partner, joint venturer, broker, distributor or the like in a Venture 

X location. 

 

3. Non-Competition 

 

  a) During the term of INDIVIDUAL’s relationship with FRANCHISEE and for a 

period of two (2) years after the expiration or termination of INDIVIDUAL’s relationship with 

FRANCHISEE, regardless of the cause of expiration or termination, INDIVIDUAL shall not, directly or 

indirectly, for themselves or through, on behalf of or in conjunction with, any person, persons, partnership, 
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corporation, limited liability company or other business entity, divert or attempt to divert any business or 

customer of FRANCHISEE to any Competitive Business, by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, or 

do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with 

the COMPANY’s trademark “Venture X” and such other trade names, trademarks, service marks, trade 

dress, designs, graphics, logos, emblems, insignia, fascia, slogans, drawings and other commercial symbols 

as the COMPANY designates to be used in connection with Venture X franchises. 

 

  b) During the term of INDIVIDUAL’s relationship with FRANCHISEE, 

INDIVIDUAL shall not, directly or indirectly, for themselves or through, on behalf of or in conjunction with, 

any person, persons, partnership, corporation, limited liability company or other business entity, carry on, be 

engaged in or take part in, render services to, or own or share in the earnings of any Competitive Business 

anywhere within the United States without the express written consent of FRANCHISEE and COMPANY. 

 

  c)  For a two (2) year period following the term of INDIVIDUAL’s relationship with 

FRANCHISEE, regardless of the cause of termination, INDIVIDUAL shall not, directly or indirectly, for 

themselves or through, on behalf of or in conjunction with, any person, persons, partnership, corporation, 

limited liability company or other business entity, carry on, be engaged in or take part in, render services to, or 

own or share in the earnings of any Competitive Business within ten (10) miles of FRANCHISEE’S Venture 

X location and within ten (10) miles of the location of any other Venture X franchise without the express written 

consent of FRANCHISEE and COMPANY. 

 

d) During the term of INDIVIDUAL’s relationship with FRANCHISEE and for a period 

of two (2) years thereafter, regardless of the cause of termination, INDIVIDUAL shall not, directly or indirectly, 

solicit or otherwise attempt to induce or influence any other Venture X franchise or franchisee to compete 

against, terminate or modify his, her or its business relationship with COMPANY. 

 

4. Reasonableness of Restrictions 

 

  INDIVIDUAL acknowledges that each of the terms set forth herein, including the 

restrictive covenants, is fair and reasonable and is reasonably required for the protection of FRANCHISEE, 

COMPANY, and COMPANY’s Trade Secrets and other Confidential Information, the COMPANY’s 

business system, network of franchises and trade and service marks, and INDIVIDUAL waives any right 

to challenge these restrictions as being overly broad, unreasonable or otherwise unenforceable.  If, however, 

a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any such restriction is unreasonable or unenforceable, then 

INDIVIDUAL shall submit to the reduction of any such activity, time period or geographic restriction 

necessary to enable the court to enforce such restrictions to the fullest extent permitted under applicable 

law.  It is the desire and intent of the Parties that the provisions of this Agreement shall be enforced to the 

fullest extent permissible under the laws and public policies applied in any jurisdiction where enforcement 

is sought.   

 

5. Relief for Breaches of Confidentiality, Non-Solicitation and Non-Competition 

 

  a) INDIVIDUAL further acknowledges that an actual or threatened violation of the 

covenants contained in this Agreement will cause FRANCHISEE and COMPANY immediate and 

irreparable harm, damage and injury that cannot be fully compensated for by an award of damages or other 

remedies at law.  Accordingly, FRANCHISEE and COMPANY shall be entitled, as a matter of right, to an 

injunction from any court of competent jurisdiction restraining any further violation by INDIVIDUAL of 

this Agreement without any requirement to show any actual damage or to post any bond or other security.  

Such right to an injunction shall be cumulative and in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights 

and remedies that FRANCHISEE and COMPANY may have at law or in equity.   
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b) In addition, in the event of a violation of the covenants contained in the Agreement, 

the Parties agree that damages for such violations would be difficult to quantify.  Due to the difficulty in 

the quantification of resulting damages, the Parties agree that COMPANY would be entitled to liquidated 

damages in the amount of $85,500 per event of violation. 

 

6. Miscellaneous 

 

a) This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties with respect 

to the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements, negotiations and discussions 

between INDIVIDUAL, COMPANY and FRANCHISEE with respect to the subject matter hereof.  This 

Agreement cannot be altered or amended except by an agreement in writing signed by the duly authorized 

representatives of the Parties. 

 

b) Except to the extent this Agreement or any particular dispute is governed by the 

U.S. Trademark Act of 1946 or other federal law, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Florida (without reference to its conflict of laws principles).  

References to any law refer also to any successor laws and to any published regulations for such law as in 

effect at the relevant time.  References to a governmental agency also refer to any regulatory body that 

succeeds the function of such agency. 

 

  c) ANY ACTION BROUGHT BY ANY OF THE PARTIES, SHALL ONLY BE 

BROUGHT IN THE APPROPRIATE STATE COURT LOCATED IN OR SERVING PALM 

BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA.  THE PARTIES WAIVE ALL QUESTIONS OF PERSONAL 

JURISDICTION OR VENUE FOR THE PURPOSES OF CARRYING OUT THIS PROVISION.  

CLAIMS FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT BY COMPANY OR 

FRANCHISEE WHERE FRANCHISEE IS LOCATED.  THIS EXCLUSIVE CHOICE OF 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE PROVISION SHALL NOT RESTRICT THE ABILITY OF THE 

PARTIES TO CONFIRM OR ENFORCE JUDGMENTS OR AWARDS IN ANY APPROPRIATE 

JURISDICTION.   

 

  d) INDIVIDUAL agrees if any legal proceedings are brought for the enforcement of this 

Agreement, in addition to any other relief to which the successful or prevailing party may be entitled, the 

successful or prevailing party shall be entitled to recover attorneys’ fees, investigative fees, administrative fees 

billed by such party’s attorneys, court costs and all expenses, including, without limitation, all fees, taxes, costs 

and expenses incident to appellate, and post-judgment proceedings incurred by the successful or prevailing 

party in that action or proceeding. 

 

  e) This Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date and shall be binding upon 

the successors and assigns of INDIVIDUAL and shall inure to the benefit of FRANCHISEE and COMPANY 

and their subsidiaries, successors and assigns.   

 

f) The failure of any Party to insist upon performance in any one (1) or more instances 

upon performance of any terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed a waiver of future 

performance of any such term, covenant or condition of this Agreement and the obligations of the other 

Parties with respect thereto shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

  g) The paragraph headings in this Agreement are included solely for convenience and 

shall not affect, or be used in connection with, the interpretation of this Agreement. 
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 h) In the event that any part of this Agreement shall be held to be unenforceable or 

invalid, the remaining parts hereof shall nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable as though the 

invalid portions were not a part hereof. 

 

  i) This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written instrument duly 

executed by INDIVIDUAL, FRANCHISEE and COMPANY. 

 

  j) The existence of any claim or cause of action INDIVIDUAL might have against 

FRANCHISEE or COMPANY will not constitute a defense to the enforcement by FRANCHISEE or 

COMPANY of this Agreement. 

 

  k) Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, no remedy conferred 

upon FRANCHISEE or COMPANY pursuant to this Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other 

remedy, and each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy 

given pursuant to this Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise.  

No single or partial exercise by any party of any right, power or remedy pursuant to this Agreement shall 

preclude any other or further exercise thereof. 

 

 INDIVIDUAL CERTIFIES THAT HE OR SHE HAS READ THIS AGREEMENT 

CAREFULLY, AND UNDERSTANDS AND ACCEPTS THE OBLIGATIONS THAT IT IMPOSES 

WITHOUT RESERVATION.  NO PROMISES OR REPRESENTATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE 

TO SUCH PERSON TO INDUCE THE SIGNING OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 

THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE COMPANY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO 

ENFORCE THIS AGREEMENT WITHOUT THE COOPERATION OF THE FRANCHISEE.  

INDIVIDUAL AND FRANCHISEE AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE 

MODIFIED OR AMENDED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE COMPANY. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, FRANCHISEE and COMPANY have hereunto caused this 

Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, and INDIVIDUAL has executed this Agreement, 

all being done in triplicate originals with one (1) original being delivered to each Party. 

 

WITNESS:     FRANCHISEE:     

            

      Signature:      

      Print Name:      

      Date:       

 

WITNESS:     INDIVIDUAL: 

 

      Signature:      

      Print Name:      

      Date:       

 

WITNESS:     COMPANY: 

 

      By:       

      Its:       
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SCHEDULE E 

 

FRANCHISEE’S RATIFICATION 

 

In consideration of the execution of the foregoing Franchise Agreement with Venture X Franchising, LLC 

(“VTX”), the Franchisee hereby acknowledges that: 

 I have read and understood the foregoing Franchise Agreement and understand that if I do not 

understand any terms of the Franchise Agreement, or if I do not understand any terms of the 

Franchise Disclosure Document, I have the right to have my own attorney explain any terms of this 

Agreement to me. 

VTX ENCOURAGES YOU TO SEEK THE ADVICE OF ANY ATTORNEY PRIOR TO SIGNING 

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. 

 I understand that although VTX will provide assistance and advice, as outlined in the Franchise 

Agreement, VTX cannot guarantee my success as a Venture X franchisee, and my earnings as a 

Venture X franchisee will be primarily dependent upon MY INDIVIDUAL EFFORTS in operating 

my Space. 

 I acknowledge that neither VTX nor any of its directors, officers, agents, or employees have made 

any claims or representations whatsoever regarding potential revenues, earnings, or profits, that a 

Venture X franchisee will achieve as the owner of a Space.  I represent that I have entered into the 

Franchise Agreement without relying upon any claim or representation not contained in the 

Disclosure Document, and to do so would be unreasonable.  I understand that VTX is relying upon 

my representations in making its decision to grant the Franchise. 

            While VTX has offered assistance, I UNDERSTAND THAT I AM ASSUMING FULL 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR, AND HAVE HAD THE FINAL ULTIMATE APPROVAL OF, THE 

SITE SELECTED AND THE LEASE EXECUTED FOR THAT SITE.  I further understand that I 

have the right to have my own attorney review the Lease and explain to me any provisions of the 

Lease. 

Executed this    day of     , 202_. 

All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of liability 

are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the 

Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

 

   

Franchisee –  

 

   

Franchisee –  

 

 

  A corporation organized under the Laws of the 

      State of _______________.
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SCHEDULE F 

 

LOCATION ACCEPTANCE LETTER 

 

To:       

 

 

This Location Acceptance Letter is issued by Venture X Franchising, LLC for your Venture 

X® franchise in accordance with One(C) of the Franchise Agreement. 

 

 

1. The Premises address of the Business is:  

 

          

 

 

 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:        

Name/Title:       

Date:        
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SCHEDULE G 

 

OWNERS AGREEMENT 

  

 

As a condition to the execution by Venture X Franchising, LLC (“we” or “us”), of a Franchise 

Agreement with ______________________________________________________________ 

(“Franchisee”), each of the undersigned individuals (“Owners”), who constitute all of the owners of a direct 

or indirect beneficial interest in Franchisee, as well as their respective spouses , covenant and agree to be 

bound by this Owners Agreement (“Owners Agreement”). 

  

1. Acknowledgments. 

  

1.1 Franchise Agreement.  Franchisee entered into a franchise agreement with us effective as 

of _______________________________________________________________________ (“Franchise 

Agreement”).  Capitalized words not defined in this Owners Agreement will have the same meanings 

ascribed to them in the Franchise Agreement. 

  

1.2 Role of Owners.  Owners are the beneficial owners or spouses of the beneficial owners of 

all of the equity interest, membership interest, or other equity controlling interest in Franchisee and 

acknowledge there are benefits received and to be received by each Owner, jointly and severally, and for 

themselves, their heirs, legal representatives and assigns. Franchisee’s obligations under the Franchise 

Agreement, including the confidentiality and non-compete obligations, would be of little value to us if 

Franchisee’s owners were not bound by the same requirements.  Under the provisions of the Franchise 

Agreement, Owners are required to enter into this Owners Agreement as a condition to our entering into 

the Franchise Agreement with Franchisee.  Owners will be jointly and severally liable for any breach of 

this Owners Agreement. 

  

2. Non-Disclosure and Protection of Confidential Information. 

  

2.1 Confidentiality.  Under the Franchise Agreement, we will provide Franchisee with 

specialized training, proprietary trade secrets, and other Confidential Information relating to the 

establishment and operation of a franchised business.  The provisions of the Franchise Agreement 

governing Franchisee’s non-disclosure obligations relating to our Confidential Information are hereby 

incorporated into this Owners Agreement by reference, and Owners agree to comply with each obligation  

as though fully set forth in this Owners Agreement as a direct and primary obligation of Owners.  Further, 

we may seek the same remedies against Owners under this Owners Agreement as we may seek against 

Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement.  Any and all information, knowledge, know-how, techniques, 

and other data, which we designate as confidential, will also be deemed Confidential Information for 

purposes of this Owners Agreement.  

 

2.2 Immediate Family Members.  Owners acknowledge that they could circumvent the purpose 

of Section 2.1 by disclosing Confidential Information to an immediate family member (i.e., spouse, parent, 

sibling, child, or grandchild).  Owners also acknowledge that it would be difficult for us to prove whether 

Owners disclosed the Confidential Information to family members.  Therefore, each Owner agrees that he 

or she will be presumed to have violated the terms of Section 2.1 if any member of his or her immediate 

family uses or discloses the Confidential Information or engages in any activities that would constitute a 

violation of the covenants listed in Section 3, below, if performed by Owners.  However, Owners may rebut 

this presumption by furnishing evidence conclusively showing that Owners did not disclose the 

Confidential Information to the family member. 
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3. Covenant Not To Compete and To Not Solicit. 

  

3.1 Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation During and After the Term of the Franchise 

Agreement.  Owners acknowledge that as a participant in our system, they will receive proprietary and 

confidential information and materials, trade secrets, and the unique methods, procedures and techniques 

which we have developed.  The provisions of the Franchise Agreement governing Franchisee’s restrictions 

on competition and solicitation both during the term of the Franchise Agreement and following the 

expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement are hereby incorporated into this Owners Agreement 

by reference, and Owners agree to comply with and perform each such covenant as though fully set forth 

in this Owners Agreement as a direct and primary obligation of Owners.  Further, we may seek the same 

remedies against Owners under this Owners Agreement as we may seek against Franchisee under the 

Franchise Agreement.   

 

3.2 Construction of Covenants.  The parties agree that each such covenant related to non-

competition and non-solicitation will be construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of 

this Owners Agreement.  If all or any portion of a covenant referenced in this Section 3 is held unreasonable 

or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in a final decision to which we are a party, 

Owners agree to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes 

the maximum duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part 

of this Section 3. 

  

3.3 Our Right to Reduce Scope of Covenants.  Additionally, we have the right, in our sole 

discretion, to unilaterally reduce the scope of all or part of any covenant referenced in this Section 3 of this 

Owners Agreement, without Owners’ consent (before or after any dispute arises), effective when we give 

Owners written notice of this reduction.  Owners agree to comply with any covenant as so modified. 

 

4. Guarantee. 

  

4.1 Payment.  Owners will pay us (or cause us to be paid) all monies payable by Franchisee 

under the Franchise Agreement on the dates and in the manner required for payment in the relevant 

agreement. 

  

4.2 Performance.  Owners unconditionally guarantee full performance and discharge by 

Franchisee of all of Franchisee’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement on the date and times and in 

the manner required in the relevant agreement. 

  

4.3 Indemnification.  Owners will indemnify, defend and hold harmless us, all of our affiliates, 

and the respective shareholders, directors, partners, employees, and agents of such entities, against and from 

all losses, damages, costs, and expenses which we or they may sustain, incur, or become liable for by reason 

of: (a) Franchisee’s failure to pay the monies payable (to us or any of our affiliates) pursuant to the Franchise 

Agreement, or to do and perform any other act, matter, or thing required by the Franchise Agreement; or 

(b) any action by us to obtain performance by Franchisee of any act, matter, or thing required by the 

Franchise Agreement. 

  

4.4 No Exhaustion of Remedies.  Owners acknowledge and agree that we will not be obligated 

to proceed against Franchisee or exhaust any security from Franchisee or pursue or exhaust any remedy, 

including any legal or equitable relief against Franchisee, before proceeding to enforce the obligations of 

the Owners as guarantors under this Owners Agreement, and the enforcement of such obligations can take 

place before, after, or contemporaneously with, enforcement of any of Franchisee’s debts or obligations 

under the Franchise Agreement. 
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4.5 Waiver of Notice.  Without affecting Owners’ obligations under this Section 4, we can 

extend, modify, or release any of Franchisee’s indebtedness or obligation, or settle, adjust, or compromise 

any claims against Franchisee, all without notice to the Owners.  Owners waive notice of amendment of 

the Franchise Agreement and notice of demand for payment or performance by Franchisee. 

  

4.6 Effect of Owner’s Death.  Upon the death of an Owner, the estate of such Owner will be 

bound by the obligations in this Section 4, but only for defaults and obligations hereunder existing at the 

time of death; and the obligations of any other Owners will continue in full force and effect. 

  

5. Transfers. 

  

Owners acknowledge and agree that we have granted the Franchise Agreement to Franchisee in 

reliance on Owners’ business experience, skill, financial resources and personal character.  Accordingly, 

Owners agree not to sell, encumber, assign, transfer, convey, pledge, merge or give away any direct or 

indirect interest in this Franchisee, unless Owners first comply with the sections in the Franchise Agreement 

regarding transfers. Owners acknowledge and agree that any attempted transfer of an interest in Franchisee 

requiring our consent under the Franchise Agreement for which our express written consent is not first 

obtained will be a material breach of this Owners Agreement and the Franchise Agreement. 

  

6. Notices. 

  

6.1 Method of Notice.  Any notices given under this Owners Agreement shall be in writing 

and delivered in accordance with the provisions of the Franchise Agreement. 

6.2 Notice Addresses.  Our current address for all communications under this Owners 

Agreement is:   

  Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 2121 Vista Parkway 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 

 

The current address of each Owner for all communications under this Owners Agreement is 

designated on the Statement of Ownership, attached to this Owners Agreement as Attachment A.  Any party 

may designate a new address for notices by giving written notice to the other parties of the new address 

according to the method set forth in the Franchise Agreement. 

 

7. Enforcement of This Owners Agreement. 

  

7.1 Dispute Resolution.  Any claim or dispute arising out of or relating to this Owners 

Agreement shall be subject to the dispute resolution provisions of the Franchise Agreement.  This 

agreement to engage in such dispute resolution process shall survive the termination or expiration of this 

Owners Agreement. 

 

7.2 Choice of Law; Jurisdiction and Venue.  This Owners Agreement and any claim or 

controversy arising out of, or relating to, any of the rights or obligations under this Owners Agreement, and 

any other claim or controversy between the parties, will be governed by the choice of law and jurisdiction 

and venue provisions of the Franchise Agreement.   

 

7.3 Provisional Remedies.  We have the right to seek from an appropriate court any provisional 

remedies, including temporary restraining orders or preliminary injunctions to enforce Owners’ obligations 

under this Owners Agreement.  Owners acknowledge and agree that there is no adequate remedy at law for 
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Owners’ failure to fully comply with the requirements of this Owners Agreement.   Owners further 

acknowledge and agree that, in the event of any noncompliance, we will be entitled to temporary, 

preliminary, and permanent injunctions and all other equitable relief that any court with jurisdiction may 

deem just and proper.  If injunctive relief is granted, Owners’ only remedy will be the court’s dissolution 

of the injunctive relief.  If the injunctive relief was wrongfully issued, Owners expressly waive all claims 

for damages they incurred as a result of the wrongful issuance. 

 

8. Miscellaneous. 

  

8.1 No Other Agreements.  This Owners Agreement constitutes the entire, full and complete 

agreement between the parties, and supersedes any earlier or contemporaneous negotiations, discussions, 

understandings or agreements.  There are no representations, inducements, promises, agreements, 

arrangements, or undertakings, oral or written, between the parties relating to the matters covered by this 

Owners Agreement, other than those in this Owners Agreement.  No other obligations, restrictions or duties 

that contradict or are inconsistent with the express terms of this Owners Agreement may be implied into 

this Owners Agreement.  Except for unilateral reduction of the scope of the covenants permitted in Section 

3.3 (or as otherwise expressly provided in this Owners Agreement), no amendment, change or variance 

from this Owners Agreement will be binding on either party unless it is mutually agreed to by the parties 

and executed in writing.  Time is of the essence. 

  

8.2 Severability.  Each provision of this Owners Agreement, and any portions thereof, will be 

considered severable.  If any provision of this Owners Agreement or the application of any provision to any 

person, property or circumstances is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 

unenforceable, the remainder of this Owners Agreement will be unaffected and will still remain in full force 

and effect.  The parties agree that the provision found to be invalid or unenforceable will be modified to the 

extent necessary to make it valid and enforceable, consistent as much as possible with the original intent of 

the parties (i.e. to provide maximum protection for us and to effectuate the Owners’ obligations under the 

Franchise Agreement), and the parties agree to be bound by the modified provisions. 

  

8.3 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this Owners Agreement is intended to confer 

upon any person or entity (other than the parties and their heirs, successors and assigns) any rights or 

remedies under or by reason of this Owners Agreement. 

  

8.4 Construction.  Any term defined in the Franchise Agreement which is not defined in this 

Owners Agreement will be ascribed the meaning given to it in the Franchise Agreement.  The language of 

this Owners Agreement will be construed according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either 

party.  All words in this Owners Agreement refer to whatever number or gender the context requires.  If 

more than one party or person is referred to as you, their obligations and liabilities must be joint and several. 

Headings are for reference purposes and do not control interpretation 

  

8.5 Binding Effect. This Owners Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and each copy 

so executed and delivered will be deemed an original.  This Owners Agreement is binding on the parties 

and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives, successors and (permitted) 

assigns. 

 

8.6 Successors.  References to “Franchisor” or “the undersigned,” or “you” include the 

respective parties' heirs, successors, assigns or transferees. 

 

8.7 Nonwaiver.  Our failure to insist upon strict compliance with any provision of this Owners 

Agreement shall not be a waiver of our right to do so. Delay or omission by us respecting any breach or 
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default shall not affect our rights respecting any subsequent breaches or defaults.  All rights and remedies 

granted in this Owners Agreement shall be cumulative. 

 

8.8 No Personal Liability.  You agree that fulfillment of any and all of our obligations written 

in the Franchise Agreement or this Owners Agreement, or based on any oral communications which may 

be ruled to be binding in a court of law, shall be our sole responsibility and none of our owners, officers, 

agents, representatives, nor any individuals associated with us shall be personally liable to you for any 

reason.  

 

8.9 Owners Agreement Controls.  In the event of any discrepancy between this Owners 

Agreement and the Franchise Agreement, this Owners Agreement shall control.   

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Owners Agreement as of the 

effective date of the Franchise Agreement. 

  

OWNERS:  

 

 

 

       

[Insert Name of Owner]  

 

 

 

       

[Insert Name of Owner]  

 

 

 

       

[Insert Name of Owner]  

 

 

 

       

[Insert Name of Owner]  
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Venture X Franchising, LLC hereby accepts the agreements of the Owner(s) hereunder. 

  

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC 

 

 

 

 

By:___________________________________________________________ 

 

Title: _________________________________________________________ 
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ATTACHMENT A 

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP 

 

Franchisee:              

Trade Name (if different from above):            

 

Form of Ownership  

(Check One) 

 

____  Partnership  ____  Corporation  ____  Limited Liability Company 

 

If a Partnership, provide name and address of each partner showing percentage owned, whether 

active in management, and indicate the state in which the partnership was formed. 

 

If a Corporation, give the state and date of incorporation, the names and addresses of each officer 

and director, and list the names and addresses of every shareholder showing what percentage of stock is 

owned by each. 

 

If a Limited Liability Company, give the state and date of formation, the name of the manager(s), 

and list the names and addresses of every member and the percentage of membership interest held by each 

member. 

 

State and Date of Formation:             

 

Management (managers, officers, board of directors, etc.): 

 

Name Title 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Members, Stockholders, Partners: 

 

Name Address Percentage of Ownership 
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Use additional sheets if necessary.  Any and all changes to the above information must be reported 

to OE in writing. 

 

FRANCHISEE: 

 

     

  

       

 

 

 

By:        

 

 

Title:        



VTX 2023 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

INITIAL PROSPECT APPLICATION AND AREA 

EVALUATION FORM  

 

  



VENTURE X 2023 

 

 
 

INITIAL PROSPECT APPLICATION AND AREA EVALUATION FORM  

 

 

By this Receipt, VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC acknowledges that it has received an Initial 

Prospect Application and Area Evaluation Fee (hereinafter “the Fee”) of $19,500 (USD) from: 

Name:   

Address:   

   

together with an application for a Venture X Franchise Agreement.  

We’ve reviewed your personal profile within our offices and would be pleased to move forward, including 

assisting you in assessing potential locations for your Venture X Space.  The Fee covers the following items 

VTX requires before awarding a franchise: 

1. Your initial financial approval & review, if necessary; 

2. A market Survey for your Region; and 

3. Final franchise approval by VTX once the above events are completed. 

You will have a period of 120 days from the date you pay us the Fee to enter into a Franchise Agreement 

with us, unless VTX agrees to a different period of time with you in a separately executed agreement. If 

you do not enter into a Franchise Agreement with us within that time period and did not provide the request 

for refund above before that time, the Fee shall be non-refundable.  

 

Thank you for your sincere interest in entering into a Venture X Franchise Agreement.  We believe we have 

assembled the best products, support staff, and system in our industry.  We look forward to providing this 

to you and welcoming you into our franchise system. 

Sincerely, 

 

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC CANDIDATE: 

 

By:  ________________________________ Signature:_____________________________________ 

 

____________________________________ _____________________________________________ 

Print Name Print Name 

____________________________________ _____________________________________________ 

Date Date 



VTX 2023 

 

EXHIBIT C 

 

MULTI-LOCATION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
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DATED      202__ 

 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 
 

 

 

 

And 

 

 

         

          

 

 

 

                   

VENTURE X 

MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
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MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

Between: 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, doing business as Venture X, whose 

registered office is at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411, (hereinafter referred to as 

“VTX”) and       whose registered office is at    

       and whose home address is     

    , (“Franchisee”). 

Background Statement: On the same day as they execute this Multi-Unit Development Agreement (this 

“MUDA”), VTX and Franchisee have entered into a franchise agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) for 

the franchise of a Venture X Business (referred to in this MUDA as “Business #1”); capitalized terms used 

but not defined in this MUDA have the meanings given in the Franchise Agreement). VTX and Franchisee 

desire that Franchisee develop multiple Venture X businesses. 

 1. Multi-Unit Commitment.  

 (a) Development Schedule and Fee. Developer shall develop and open the cumulative number 

of Venture X locations according to the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Development 

Schedule”) 

 (b) Payment. For Business #1, Franchisee shall pay the initial franchise fee as set forth in the 

Franchise Agreement for such Business.  Additionally, Franchisee shall pay development fee upon 

execution of this MUDA for the right to open multiple Venture X Businesses as set forth in the above 

schedule.  The development fee shall be equal to $79,500 (which includes an “Application and SSA 

Evaluation Fee” for the first franchised business, plus an additional $19,500 multiplied by the number of 

additional Businesses which the Franchisee desires to develop. For each additional Business, Franchisee 

shall also pay each individual Franchise Fee (amount set forth above) to VTX upon execution of the 

Franchise Agreement for each additional Business. All Franchise Fees and the Development Fee are non-

refundable. 

 (c) Development Area.  Developer shall locate each Venture X location it develops under this 

Agreement within the area shown on Exhibit B (the “Development Area”). Developer acknowledges that 

it does not have exclusive rights to develop, open or operate Venture X locations in the Development Area, 

except that if Developer agrees to open an operate more than three (3) Venture X locations in its 

Development Schedule, and so long as Developer is not in default as more fully described in Section 3, 

then Developer shall have exclusive rights to develop, own and operate its Venture X locations in the 

Development Area. 

 (d) Pre-Opening Support Fee and Additional Franchise Agreements.  For each franchise 

business after Business #1 which Developer must develop pursuant to the attached Development Schedule, 

Developer shall pay to VTX a non-refundable pre-opening support fee amounting to $30,000 in connection 

with each Business (the “Pre-Opening Support Fee”).  Payment of the Pre-Opening Support Fee shall be 

on the earlier of (a) the date Developer enters into a letter of intent (“LOI”) for that additional franchise 

Business, or (b) 90 days prior to the date Developer is required to execute a franchise agreement for that 

additional franchise Business under your Development Schedule.  

 2. Form of Agreement. For Business #1, Franchisee and VTX have executed the Franchise 

Agreement simultaneously with this MUDA. For each additional Venture X franchise, Franchisee shall 

execute VTX’s then-current standard form of franchise agreement and the individual Franchise Fee no later 
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than which the date which Developer executes a Lease of an approved Premises for that additional 

franchised Business.  Franchisee is in all cases required to obtain VTX’s prior approval of a location prior 

to entering into a lease or acquiring such location. This MUDA does not give Franchisee the right to 

construct, open, or operate a Venture X Business without authorization from VTX, and Franchisee 

acknowledges that Franchisee may construct, open, and operate each Venture X Business only pursuant to 

a separate franchise agreement executed pursuant to this MUDA for each such Venture X Business. 

 3. Term of Development Agreement. Unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 4 of this 

Agreement, this Agreement shall expire upon the earlier of (i) the date specified in the Development 

Schedule or (ii) upon the opening of the last space listed in the Development Schedule. 

 4. Default and Termination. VTX may terminate this MUDA by giving notice (as defined 

in the Franchise Agreement) to Franchisee, with no opportunity to cure, if any of the following defaults 

occur: 

(i) Franchisee fails to satisfy the development schedule; or 

(ii) VTX has the right to terminate any franchise agreement between VTX and Franchisee (or 

any affiliate thereof) due to Franchisee’s default thereunder (whether or not VTX actually 

terminates such franchise agreement). 

 5. Limitation of Liability. Franchisee’s commitment to develop Venture X Businesses is in 

the nature of an option only. If VTX terminates this MUDA for Franchisee’s default, Franchisee shall not 

be liable to VTX for lost future revenues or profits from the unopened Venture X Businesses.  

 6. Conditions. Franchisee’s right to develop each Venture X franchise after Business #1 is 

subject to the following: 

(i) Franchisee must possess sufficient financial and organizational capacity to develop, open, 

operate, and manage each additional Venture X business, in the reasonable judgment of 

VTX, and 

(ii) Franchisee must be in full compliance with all brand requirements at its open Venture X 

businesses, and not in default under any Franchise Agreement or any other agreement with 

VTX. 

 7. Dispute Resolution; Miscellaneous. The laws of the State of Florida (without giving 

effect to its principles of conflicts of law) govern all adversarial proceedings between the parties. The parties 

agree that any Florida law for the protection of franchisees or business opportunity purchasers will not 

apply unless its jurisdictional requirements are met independently without reference to this Section 6. 

Franchisee shall not Transfer this MUDA without the prior written consent of VTX, and any Transfer 

without VTX’s prior written consent shall be void. The provisions of Article 15 (Assignment & Resale 

(Sale of Business)), Article 25 (Dispute Resolution), and Article 26 (Miscellaneous) of the Franchise 

Agreement apply to and are incorporated into this MUDA as if fully set forth herein. 

 

Signature page follows. 
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THE PARTIES HERETO acknowledge that they have read and fully understand all of the above and 

foregoing.  By signing below, each party agrees to abide by all of the terms and conditions contained in this 

Agreement. 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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EXHIBIT A  

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE  

 
DEVELOPER NAME:           

 

PRINCIPALS:             

 

NOTICE ADDRESS:            

 

FAX NUMBER:  ( )           

 

EMAIL:             

 

Developer’s rights under the Development Agreement are conditioned upon its active development of the 

Development Area.  Developer will directly develop and operate within the Development Area, and 

ensure the continued operation of, not less than the following number of Venture X Spaces within the 

timeframes stated below: 

 

Space No. 

Lease signing 

or 

Location 

Acquisition 

Target 

Deadline for 

Opening 

Total No. of 

Locations to 

be Open and 

Operating On 

Deadline 

Initial 

Franchise 

Fee 

Amount of 

Initial 

Franchise Fee 

Due Upon 

Execution of 

MUDA 

1   1   

2   2   

3   3   

4   4   

5   5   

 Totals    

 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO: 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   
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EXHIBIT B  

DEVELOPMENT AREA 

 

 

The Development Area is ____________________________________  

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS 

  

ADDENDUM TO MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

Section 6 of the Multi-Unit Development Agreement, entitled “Dispute Resolution; Miscellaneous”, is 

hereby amended by the addition of the following language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

• Illinois law shall apply to and govern the Multi-Unit Development Agreement. 

 

• In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation, 

or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the 

Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void. 

 

• In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act,  any provision in a franchise 

agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.  

However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois. 

 

• Franchisees’ right upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the 

Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. 

 

 

 The undersigned hereby acknowledge having read this Addendum, that they understand its contents, 

agree to be bound by all of its terms, and agree it shall become effective the                         day of                             , 

202__. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF MARYLAND 

 

ADDENDUM TO THE MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

Section 6 of the Multi-Unit Development Agreement, entitled “Dispute Resolution; Miscellaneous”, is 

hereby amended by the addition of the following language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

•  “A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise 

Registration and Disclosure Law. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 

Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.” 

 

• “Nothing in this Multi-Unit Development Agreement or any related Agreement requiring You to 

assent to a release, estoppel, or waiver of liability is intended to nor acts as a release, estoppel, or 

waiver of any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.” 

 

• “Any acknowledgments or representations of the franchisee made in the Multi-Unit Development 

agreement which disclaim the occurrence and/or acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that would 

constitute a violation of the Franchise Law are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel 

or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.” 

 

Additionally, Venture X Franchising, LLC has posted a surety bond with SureTec Insurance Company.  This 

surety bond is on file with the Maryland Securities Division.  

 

Agreed to this ____ day of ___________________, 202__. 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

ADDENDUM TO MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

Section 6 of the Multi-Unit Development Agreement, entitled “Dispute Resolution; Miscellaneous”, is 

hereby amended by the addition of the following language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

• Minnesota Law provides franchisees with certain termination and non-renewal rights.  Minn. Stat. 

Sec. 80C. 14, Subd. 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that a franchisee be given 

90 days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice for non-renewal of the 

Multi-Unit Development Agreement”. 

 

• Minn. Stat. 80C21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring litigation to be conducted 

outside of Minnesota.  In addition, nothing in the Disclosure Document or this Agreement can 

abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your 

rights as provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

 

ADDENDUM TO MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

This Addendum to the Multi-Unit Development Agreement is agreed to this ____ day of ____________, 

202__, between VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC and Franchisee herein, to amend and revise said 

agreement as follows: 

 

• Section 6 of the Multi-Unit Development Agreement is amended by the addition of the following 

language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

• Any provision that provides that the parties waive their right to claim punitive, exemplary, 

incidental, indirect, special, or consequential damages or any provision that provides that parties 

waive their right to a jury trial may not be enforceable under North Dakota Law.   

 

• The Commissioner has determined that Multi-Unit Development agreements which provide that 

parties agree to the arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the 

franchisee’s business are unfair, unjust, or inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the 

North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

 

• Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law provides that any provision in a 

Multi-Unit Development agreement requires that jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of 

North Dakota is void with respect to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in North 

Dakota. 

 

• Section 6 of the Multi-Unit Development Agreement is amended by substituting State of North 

Dakota for State of Florida as the applicable law. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

 

 

  



VENTURE X STATE ADDENDA 2023 5    ___________/___________  

Initials 

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

 

ADDENDUM TO MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

In recognition of the requirements of the State of Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act §19-28.1 et seq., 

the Multi-Unit Development Agreement for VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC, for use in the State of 

Rhode Island, is amended as follows: 

 

• Section 6 shall be amended to add a new section that states:  

 

G. §19-28.1-21 (a) A person who violates any provision of this act is liable to the franchisee for damages, 

costs, and attorneys and experts’ fees.  In the case of a violation of §§19-28.1-5, 19-28.1-8, or 19-28.1-

17(1)-(5), the franchisee may also sue for rescission. No person shall be liable under this section if the 

defendant proves that the plaintiff knew the facts concerning the violation.  (b) Every person who directly 

or indirectly controls a person liable under this section, every principal executive officer or director of the 

liable person, every person occupying a similar status or performing similar functions, and every agent or 

employee of a liable person, who materially aids in the act or transaction constituting the violation, is also 

liable jointly and severally with and to the same extent as the person liable under this section, unless the 

agent, employee, officer, or director proves he or she did not know, and in the exercise of reasonable care 

could not have known of the existence of the fact by reason of which the liability is alleged to exist. 

 

• Section 6. shall be amended to add the following: §19-28.1-14 A provision in a Multi-Unit 

Development agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the 

application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this 

act. 

 

 Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF WASHINGTON 

 

AMENDMENT TO MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, 

Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail. 

 

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the multi-unit development agreement in your relationship with the franchisor 

including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.  There may also be court decisions which 

may supersede the multi-unit development agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the 

area of termination of your franchise. 

 

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site 

will be either in the State of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or 

mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation.  In addition, if 

litigation is not precluded by the multi-unit development agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or 

proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise 

Investment Protection Act, in Washington. 

 

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee shall not include rights under the Washington Franchise 

Investment Protection Act or any other rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a negotiated 

settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel.  

Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under 

the Act, rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable. 

 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor's reasonable estimated or actual costs 

in effecting a transfer. 

 

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee, 

including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, 

when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, 

a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under 

RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when 

annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, 

any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void 

and unenforceable in Washington. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or 

prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) 

soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the 

franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington. 

 

The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 

 

Signature page follows.  
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The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 

Dated this _____ day of _________________, 202__. 

 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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STATE OF WISCONSIN 

 

ADDENDUM TO MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

THE WISCONSIN FAIR DEALERSHIP LAW SUPERSEDES ANY PROVISIONS OF THE MULTI-UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT INCONSISTENT WITH SAID LAW.  WISCONSIN FAIR 

DEALERSHIP LAW, CHAPTER 135, 1973. 

 

Section 3 – Default and Termination: In accordance with the State of Wisconsin Fair Dealership Laws, the 

Franchisor, directly or through any officer, agent, or employee, may terminate, cancel, fail to renew, or 

substantially change the competitive circumstances of the Multi-Unit Development agreement with good cause.  

The burden of proving good cause shall be on the grantor.  

 

The Franchisor shall provide Franchisee at least 90 days prior written notice of termination, cancellation, non-

renewal, or substantial change in competitive circumstances, and Franchisee shall have 60 days in which to 

rectify any claimed deficiency.  If the deficiency is rectified within 60 days, the notice shall be deemed void. 

 

The above notice provision shall not apply if the reason for termination, cancellation, or non-renewal is 

insolvency, the occurrence of any assignment for the benefit of creditors, or bankruptcy.  If the reason for 

termination, cancellation, non-renewal, or substantial change in competitive circumstances is nonpayment of 

sums due under the license, the Franchisee shall be entitled to written notice of such default and shall have 10 

days to remedy such default from the date of delivery or posting of such notice. 

 

In the event the Multi-Unit Development granted herein is terminated by the Franchisor, as provided for above, 

then at the option of the Franchisee, the Franchisor shall repurchase all inventory sold by it to the Franchisee 

for resale under this Agreement at the fair, wholesale market value of such items.  Such repurchase shall be 

only for merchandise that has affixed or printed on it a name, trademark, label, or other mark which identifies 

the Franchisor. 

 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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To the Board of Directors 
Venture X Franchising, LLC  
West Palm Beach, Florida 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Venture X Franchising, LLC, which comprises the 
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2022, December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020, and the related 
consolidated statements of income and members’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related 
notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Venture X Franchising, LLC as of December 31, 2022, December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020, and the 
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Venture X Franchising, LLC and to 
meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Venture X Franchising, LLC’s ability to continue as a 
going concern within one year after the date that the financials are available to be issued. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial 



likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Venture X Franchising, LLC’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Venture X Franchising, LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 

Milbery & Kesselman, CPAs, LLC 
April 6, 2023 



2022 2021 2020

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 181,983$             522,772$             891,290$          
Marketable Securities - At Market Value 1,006,818            1,107,394            -                       
Accounts Receivable, net 253,779               232,364               224,070           
Contract Assets 385,886               257,981               313,170           
Inventory 22,269                 18,874                 28,035             
Prepaid Expenses 458,458               214,930               687,252           
Promissory Notes 75,000                 -                          -                       
Loan Receivable - Related Parties 2,716,441            973,134               2,003,969         

     Total Current Assets 5,100,634            3,327,449            4,147,786         

Property and Equipment, net -                          -                          -                       

Other Assets
Intangible Assets, net -                          -                          21,358             
Prepaid Expenses, net -                          641,931               888,149           

     Total Other Assets -                          641,931               909,507           

TOTAL ASSETS 5,100,634$          3,969,380$          5,057,293$       

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 83,777$               163,898$             553,828$          
Accrued Expenses 628,581               992,967               165,237           
Contract Liabilities 2,439,072            1,783,212            3,556,401         
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 3,202                   1,853                   -                       
Franchise Deposits 238,351               203,539               254,332           

     Total Current Liabilities 3,392,983 3,145,469 4,529,798

Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Debt, less Current Portion 146,798               148,147               152,883           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,539,781            3,293,616            4,682,681         

MEMBERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Member's Equity (Deficit) 1,587,409            688,569               374,612           
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (26,556)                (12,805)                -                       

     Total Member's Equity (Deficit) 1,560,853            675,764               374,612           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 5,100,634$          3,969,380$          5,057,293$       

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2022, December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020

See accompanying independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements



2022 2021 2020

Income

Franchise Fees 1,304,080$          1,057,956$          1,655,334$        

Product 866,833               3,217,892            2,493,251          

Royalty Income 1,846,453            1,013,215            709,551             

Miscellaneous Income 47,559                 -                          4,762                 

Total Income 4,064,925            5,289,063            4,862,898          

Cost of Goods Sold 1,024,038            3,405,000            2,594,167          

Gross Profit 3,040,887$          1,884,063$          2,268,731$        

Expenses

Advertising 401,020               337,786               428,556             

Amortization -                          21,358                 51,259               

Automobile 31,444                 17,501                 25,701               

Bad Debt 11,927                 (72,475)                107,656             

Bank Service Charges 19,510                 8,977                   9,437                 

Computer and Software 12,317                 4,356                   18,423               

Dues and Subscriptions 7,469                   5,632                   5,307                 

Insurance 59,818                 53,145                 66,469               

Leasing Costs 3,679                   10,979                 5,508                 

Office 85,895                 34,122                 30,057               

Payroll 1,386,698            1,351,525            1,362,197          

Postage 4,379                   3,456                   2,721                 

Professional Fees 24,433                 18,158                 26,027               

Taxes -                          -                          15,749               

Telephone 14,651                 14,648                 18,449               

Travel and Meals 206,056               87,893                 81,393               

Total Expenses 2,269,296            1,897,061            2,254,909          

Net Income/(Loss) before Other Income/(Expense) 771,591$             (12,998)$              13,822$             

Other Income/(Expense)

Interest Expense (6,052)                  (3,475)                  (2,259)                

Interest and Dividend Income 108,652               96,926                 112,908             

Income Tax (35,006)                (50,066)                (5,256)                

Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Currency Exchange 1,286                   (150)                     12,107               

Realized Gain/(Loss) on Investments (141,226)              (7,089)                  -                         

Other Income -                          290,809               -                         

Legal Settlement (2,500)                  -                          -                         

Gain on Extinguishment of Debt 202,095               -                          254,488             

Total Other Income/(Expense) 127,249               326,955               371,988             

Net Income/(Loss) 898,840$             313,957$             385,810$           

Members' Equity (Deficit), Beginning 688,569               374,612               (11,198)              

Members' Equity (Deficit), Ending 1,587,409$          688,569$             374,612$           

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC
Consolidated Statement of Income and Members' Equity

For the years ended December 31, 2022, December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020

See accompanying independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements



2022 2021 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Income/(Loss) 898,840$           313,957$           385,810$           

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income/(Loss) to Net Cash

    provided(used) by Operations:

Amortization -                     21,358               51,259               

Realized (Gain)/Loss on Investments (141,226)            -                         -                         

(Increase)/ Decrease in Accounts Receivable (21,415)              (8,294)                (52,400)              

(Increase)/ Decrease in Contract Assets (127,905)            55,189               782,976             

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory (3,395)                9,161                 (20,501)              

(Increase)/ Decrease in Prepaid Expenses (243,528)            472,322             (452,502)            

(Increase)/ Decrease in Prepaid Advertising 641,931             246,218             (37,896)              

Increase/ (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (80,121)              (389,930)            (1,189,797)         

Increase/ (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses (364,386)            827,730             (70,543)              

Increase/ (Decrease) in Contract Liabilities 655,860             (1,773,189)         (471,990)            

Increase/ (Decrease) in Franchise Deposits 34,812               (50,793)              (197,627)            

     Cash provided (used) by Operating Activities 1,249,467          (276,271)            (1,273,211)         

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Marketable Securities 228,051             (1,120,199)         -                         

     Cash provided (used) for Investing Activities 228,051             (1,120,199)         -                         

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

New Borrowings:

     Long Term -                         (2,883)                152,883             

Loan Receivable - Related Parties (1,743,307)         1,030,835          1,934,686          

Promissory Notes (75,000)              -                         -                         

     Cash provided (used) by Financing Activities (1,818,307)         1,027,952          2,087,569          

Increase/(Decrease) in cash (340,789)            (368,518)            814,358             

Beginning Balance 522,772             891,290             76,932               

Ending Balance 181,983$           522,772$           891,290$           

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest 6,052$               3,475$               2,259$               

Income Taxes 4,994$               18,843$             12,405$             

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2022, December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020

See accompanying independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
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Note 1         Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

Nature of business - Venture X Franchising, LLC (the “Company”), a Florida limited liability 
company was formed on September 14, 2015 and is headquartered in West Palm Beach, Florida. The 
Company sells franchises that allow the purchaser to operate a Venture X franchise which operates a 
workplace/meeting place that offers members workstations, community, and services with access to 
telecommunications systems, meeting facilities, data transmission services, reception areas and 
support, as needed, by trained customer support representatives on a temporary or longer-term basis. 
 
The Company has elected a year end of December 31. 
 
Principles of consolidation - The financial statements include the operations of Venture X 
Franchising, LLC, and its wholly owned subsidiary Venture X PTY LTD. All significant 
intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.  
 
All foreign operations are translated to U.S. dollars at the exchange rate in effect at year-end. Income 
and expense items and cash flows are translated at the average exchange rate for each year.  
 
A summary of the Company’s significant accounting policies follows: 
 
Accounting estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
Revenue recognition - Initial franchise fees are recognized as revenue when services required under 
the franchise agreement have been performed by the Company. Franchise royalty revenues are based 
on franchisees’ sales and are recognized as earned. Product and equipment revenue is recorded when 
legal title is transferred to the customer, generally when the product is shipped.  

 
Cash concentration - The Company maintains its cash in three bank accounts which, at times, may 
exceed the federally-insured limits. The Company has not experienced any loss in such accounts. The 
Company believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on such accounts. 

 
Accounts receivable - Trade receivables are carried at their estimated collectible amounts. Trade 
credit is generally extended on a short-term basis; thus trade receivables do not bear interest, although 
a finance charge may be applied to such receivables that are more than 30 days past due.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Venture X Franchising, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 
 
 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements                                                                                            

The accompanying independent auditor’s report should be read with these notes 

 

 
Note 1        Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Credit risk - The Company performs on-going credit evaluations of each franchisee’s financial 
condition. Accounts receivables are principally with franchises that are secured under the franchise 
agreements. The franchise agreements provide the Company with certain collateral, including 
inventory and fixed assets. Consequently, risk of loss is considered minimal.  
 
Inventory - Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market value, and consists of supplies and 
finished goods. 

 
Property and equipment - Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed by the 
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
 

 Years 
Vehicles  7 
Machinery and equipment 10 
Computer equipment 3.5 – 7 
Software 3.5 
Leasehold improvements 10 

 
Intangible assets - Intangible assets subject to amortization include brand development costs, which 
are being amortized on a straight-line basis over 5 years. 

 
Prepaid expenses - Prepaid Expenses includes a 10 year agreement with Venture X City Place to 
allow the Company to use their facility for tours. The costs are being expensed as Advertising on a 
straight-line basis over 10 years. 

 
Long-lived assets - Long-lived assets held for use are subject to an impairment assessment if the 
carrying value is no longer recoverable based upon the undiscounted future cash flows of the asset. 
The amount of the impairment is the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the 
asset. The Company’s estimate of undiscounted cash flows indicated that such carrying amounts were 
expected to be recovered. 
 
Advertising - Advertising primarily consist of the outside costs related to lead development. 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and were $401,020 for the year ended December 31, 2022, 
$337,786 for the year ended December 31, 2021, and $428,556 for the year ended December 31, 
2020. 

 
Income taxes - The Company has elected to be taxed under sections of the federal and state income 
tax laws that provide that, in lieu of corporate income taxes, the members separately account for their 
pro rata shares of the Company’s items of income, deduction, losses and credits. Therefore, no 
provision for federal income taxes is reflected in the Company’s financial statements. The provision 
for state income taxes for 2022, 2021, and 2020 consisted of the following: 
 
                                                                            2022             2021                         2020             

Various State Income Taxes                   $35,006          $50,066                      $5,256                
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Note 1        Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

 
The Company is subject to taxation in various state jurisdictions. State jurisdictions have statutes of 
limitations that generally range from three to five years.  As of December 31, 2022, none of the 
Company’s tax returns are under examination. 
 
Leases - The Company recognizes and measures its leases in accordance with FASB ASC 842, 
Leases. The Company is a lessee in several month-to-month operating leases for office space. The 
Company determines if an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, at inception of a contract and 
when the terms of an existing contract are changed. The Company recognizes a lease liability and a 
right of use (ROU) asset at the commencement date of the lease. The lease liability is initially and 
subsequently recognized based on the present value of its future lease payments. Variable payments 
are included in the future lease payments when those variable payments depend on an index or a rate. 
The discount rate is the implicit rate if it is readily determinable or otherwise the Company uses its 
incremental borrowing rate. The implicit rates of our leases are not readily determinable and 
accordingly, we use our incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the 
commencement date for all leases. The Company’s incremental borrowing rate for a lease is the rate 
of interest it would have to pay on a collateralized basis to borrow an amount equal to the lease 
payments under similar terms and in a similar economic environment. The ROU asset is subsequently 
measured throughout the lease term at the amount of the re-measured lease liability (i.e., present value 
of the remaining lease payments), plus unamortized initial direct costs, plus (minus) any prepaid 
(accrued) lease payments, less the unamortized balance of lease incentives received, and any 
impairment recognized. Lease cost for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the 
lease term. 
 
The Company has elected, for all underlying class of assets, to not recognize ROU assets and lease 
liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of twelve months or less at lease 
commencement, and do not include an option to purchase the underlying asset that the Company is 
reasonably certain to exercise. We recognize lease cost associated with our short-term leases on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term. 
 
Recent accounting pronouncements - In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13 Financial 
Instruments, Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (Topic 326). The main objective 
of this update is to replace the incurred loss impairment methodology under current GAAP, with a 
methodology that reflects expected credit losses and requires consideration of a broader range of 
reasonable and supportable information to inform credit loss estimates. Trade receivables that 
management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future until payoff shall be reported 
in the balance sheet at outstanding principal adjusted for any charge-offs and the allowance for credit 
losses (no longer referred to as the allowance for doubtful accounts). In November 2018, the FASB 
issued ASU 2018-19 to clarify and improve areas of guidance related to Topic 326. In April 2019, the 
FASB issued ASU 2019-04 to clarify and improve areas of guidance related to Topic 326. In May 
2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-05 to provide transition relief related to Topic 326. In November 
2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-10 which updated the effective date related to Topic 326 and ASU 
2019-11 to clarify and address stakeholders' specific issues related to Topic 326. ASU 2016-13 and 
the related amendments are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022, including 
interim periods within those fiscal years.  
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Note 1        Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

 
Recent accounting pronouncements (continued) - Early adoption is permitted. Management is 
currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of ASU 2016-13 will have on the Company's 
financial statements. 
 
In March 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-03, Codification Improvements to Financial Instruments. 
This ASU improves and clarifies various financial instrument topics, including the current expected 
credit losses standard issued in 2016. The ASU includes seven different issues that describe the areas 
of improvement and the related amendments to GAAP, intended to make the standards easier to 
understand and apply by eliminating inconsistencies and providing clarifications. The amendments 
have different effective dates ranging from fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 to 2023.  
 
The adoption of the provisions of ASU 2020-03 with effective dates in 2021 did not have a material 
impact on the Company’s financial statements. Management is currently evaluating the impact that 
the adoption of ASU 2020-03 that have effective dates in 2021 through 2023 will have on the 
Company's financial statements. 
 
Related parties - For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to 
the Company where the Company and the party are subject to common control and/or common joint 
control. Related parties may be individuals or other entities. 
 
Date of management’s review - Management evaluated events or transactions subsequent to the 
balance sheet date for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements through April 6, 
2023, which is the date the financial statements were available for issuance. 

 
Note 2         Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

The Company maintains cash balances at three financial institutions. Accounts at the institutions are 
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation for up to $250,000. Accounts at the Australian 
institution are insured by the Financial Claims Scheme for up to 250,000 AUD. At December 31, 
2022, the Company had uninsured cash balances amounting to $0. At December 31, 2021, the 
Company had uninsured cash balances amounting to $238,296.  At December 31, 2020, the Company 
had uninsured cash balances amounting to $609,958.   

 
Note 3        Accounts Receivable 
 

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2022, 2021, and 2020 consisted of the following: 
 

2022 2021 2020 

Franchise fees receivable $     282,056 $     241,311 $    245,591 
  Less allowance for doubtful accounts         (28,277)          (8,947)        (21,521) 

 

$     253,779 $     232,364 $     224,070 
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Note 3        Accounts Receivable (continued) 

 
The bad debt deducted for the year ended December 31, 2022 was $11,927.  The bad debt benefit for 
the year ended December 31, 2021 was ($72,475). The bad debt deducted for the year ended 
December 31, 2020 was $107,656. 
 

Note 4        Intangible Assets 
 

Intangible assets as of December 31, 2022, 2021, and 2020 consisted of the following: 
 

2022 2021 2020 

Intangible assets $     256,297 $     256,297 $     256,297 

  Less accumulated amortization        (256,297)       (256,297)       (234,939) 

 

$                - $                - $       21,358 
 
Amortization for the year ended December 31, 2022 is $0. Amortization for the year ended December 
31, 2021 is $21,358. Amortization for the year ended December 31, 2020 is $51,259. 

 
Note 5        Promissory Notes 
 

As of December 31, 2022, the Company has promissory notes receivable with a franchisee, bears 
interest at a rate of 0% per annum, and will be paid in full within twelve months. 

 
Note 6        Loan Receivable 
 
The Company has loan receivables with related parties and bears the interest rate of the Wall Street 
Journal Prime Rate (7.50% as of December 31, 2022). 
 
Note 7        Long Term Debt 
 

On June 18, 2020, the Company executed a promissory note for $150,000 under the Economic Injury 
Disaster Loans (“EIDL”) authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the 
“CARES Act”). The loan bears an interest rate of 3.75% per annum and matures thirty years from the 
date of the note (June 2050). Under the loan agreement, the monthly payment of principal and interest 
is $731 beginning twenty-four months from the date of the note. As of December 31, 2022, the 
outstanding principal amount of the note payable was $150,000. 
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Note 7        Long Term Debt (continued) 

 
Future minimum principal payments on the long term debt as of December 31, 2022 are as follows: 
 
  For the year ending December 31, 
 
      2023  $     3,202 
      2024         3,324 
      2025         3,451 
      2026         3,582 
      2027         3,719 
      Thereafter    132,722 
          Total  $ 150,000 

 
Note 8        Leases 
 

The Company has obligations as a lessee for office space with initial term of less than one year. The 
Company classified these lease as operating leases. These leases generally contain renewal options for 
periods ranging from one to five years. Because the Company is not reasonably certain to exercise 
these renewal options, the optional periods are not included in determining the lease term, and 
associated payments under these renewal options are excluded from lease payments. The Company’s 
leases do not include termination options for either party to the lease or restrictive financial or other 
covenants. Payments due under the lease contracts include fixed payments. 
 
The components of leasing costs for the period ended December 31, 2022 are as follows: 
 
  Short Term Leasing Costs   $ 3,679 

 
Note 9         Revenue Recognition in Accordance with FASB ASC 606 
 

Contract balances 
Contract balances from contracts with customers were as follows: 
 

2022 2021  2020 

Contract assets $    385,886 $    257,981  $    313,170 
Contract liabilities    2,439,072    1,783,212     3,556,401 

 
Disaggregation of revenue 
The Company derives its revenues primarily from the sale of franchises. Revenue from performance 
obligations satisfied at a point in time consists of franchise fees, royalties, and miscellaneous income. 
Revenue from performance obligations satisfied over time consists of the sale of master licenses and 
renewal franchise fees. 
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Note 9         Revenue Recognition in Accordance with FASB ASC 606 (continued) 

 
Performance obligations 
For performance obligations related to the franchise fees, control transfers to the customer at a point 
in time. Revenues are recognized when the franchisee training is completed and the equipment is 
delivered. 
 
For performance obligations related to royalties and miscellaneous income, control transfers to the 
customer at a point in time. Royalty revenues are recognized monthly based on the monthly sales 
from the franchisees. 

 
For performance obligations related to master licenses and renewal franchise fees, control transfers to 
the customer over time. Revenues are recognized over the term of the contract. 
 
Significant judgments 
The Company sells franchises for an agreed upon contract amount. For fixed fee contracts, the 
Company is entitled to payment upon signing of the franchise agreement and recognizes the revenues 
when the performance obligations have been met. 

 
Note 10        Transactions with Related Parties 
 

The Company reimburses and receives reimbursements to and from Related Parties, for certain 
operating expenses, including home office rent, payroll, and other administrative expenses. For the 
year ending December 31, 2022, related party balances included a loan receivable of $2,716,441. For 
the period ending December 31, 2021, related party balances included a loan receivable of $973,134. 
For the period ending December 31, 2020, related party balances included a loan receivable of 
$2,003,969. 
 

Note 11        Gain on Extinguishment of Debt 
 

United Franchise Group Payroll Inc (UFGP), a related party, administers all payroll for the related 
entities. Payroll is allocated to each entity based on actual hours worked for each related entity. On 
April 21, 2020, UFGP was granted a loan from First American Bank, pursuant to the Paycheck 
Protection Program (the “PPP”) under Division A, Title I of the CARES Act. The loan was allocated 
to the related entities based on the payroll allocation for the 2020 year. The loan allocation for the 
Company was $254,488. UFGP applied for and was granted loan forgiveness on June 11, 2021 for the 
entire amount of the loan in eligible expenditures for payroll and other expenses described in the 
CARES Act. Loan forgiveness has been granted and therefore reflected in Other Income in the 
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Income and Member’s Equity as of December 31, 2020. 
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Note 11        Gain on Extinguishment of Debt (continued) 

 
United Franchise Group Payroll Inc (UFGP), a related party, administers all payroll for the related 
entities. Payroll is allocated to each entity based on actual hours worked for each related entity. On 
January 31, 2021, UFGP was granted a loan from First American Bank, pursuant to the Paycheck 
Protection Program (the “PPP”) under Division A, Title I of the CARES Act. The loan was allocated 
to the related entities based on the payroll allocation for the 2021 year. The loan allocation for the 
Company was $202,095. UFGP applied for and was granted loan forgiveness on June 6, 2022 for the 
entire amount of the loan in eligible expenditures for payroll and other expenses described in the 
CARES Act. Loan forgiveness has been granted and therefore reflected in Other Income in the 
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Income and Member’s Equity as of December 31, 2022. 
 

Note 12         Other Income 
 

Under the provisions of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the “CARES Act”) 
signed into law on March 27, 2020 and the subsequent extension of the CARES Act, UFGP, a related 
party whom administers all payroll for related entities, was eligible for a refundable employee 
retention credit subject to certain criteria. Payroll is allocated to each entity based on actual hours 
worked for each related entity. During the 2021 year, the Company recognized a $290,809 employee 
retention credit, which is included in Other Income in the consolidated statement of income and 
members’ equity, and $209,809 is included in Payroll costs in the consolidated statement of income 
and members’ equity. 
 

Note 13         Fair Value 
 

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and 
Disclosures, establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value 
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy 
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
(Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).  
 
The Company adopted changes made by Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-04, Fair Value 
Measurement (Topic 820) Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure 
Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs, which expands the disclosures, required for fair value 
accounting and clarifies the measurement of fair value when used in valuing certain assets and 
liabilities.  
 
Fair value measurements are segregated into those that are recurring and nonrecurring. Recurring fair 
value measurements of assets and liabilities of those that are required or permitted in the statement of 
financial position at the end of each reporting period related to assets such as trading securities, 
securities available for sale, and private venture-capital equity investments.  
 
Nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets and liabilities are required or permitted in the 
statement of financial position in particular circumstances such as when the company measures long-
lived assets and goodwill for impairment, or assets and liabilities of business combination recorded at 
fair value at the acquisition date.  
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Note 13         Fair Value (continued) 

 
The three levels of inputs in the fair value hierarchy are described below: 
 
Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or 
liabilities in active markets that the Plan has the ability to access.  
 
Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include: a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities 
in active markets, b) quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in active markets, c) 
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and d) inputs that are 
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. If 
the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for 
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.  

 
Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value 
measurement.  
 
The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the 
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used 
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.  

 

Fair Value Measurement at December 31, 2022 

Total 
Carrying 
Amount 
12/31/22 

Fair Value 
Estimate 
12/31/22 

Assets or 
Liabilities 

Measured at 
Fair Value 

Quoted 
Prices in 
Active 

Markets for 
Identical 
Assets         

(Level 1) 

Inputs Other 
than Quoted 
Prices that 

are 
Observable 
(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs          
(Level 3) 

           
Trading Securities $              - 

 
$              - 

 
$              - 

 
$              - 

 
$             - 

 
$             - 

            
Equity Securities - Other    1,006,818 

 
   1,006,818 

 
   1,006,818 

 
   1,006,818 

 
                -  

 
               - 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

Total Trading Securities $1,006,818 $1,006,818 $1,006,818 $1,006,818 $             - $             - 

 
Note 14        Risks and Uncertainties 

 
The coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak has caused disruption in international and U.S. economies and 
markets. The coronavirus and fear of further spread has caused quarantines, cancellation of events, 
and overall reduction in business and economic activity. On March 11, 2020 the World Health 
Organization designated the coronavirus outbreak a pandemic. Management continues to evaluate and 
monitor the potential adverse effect that this event may have on the Company’s financial position, 
operations, and cash flows. The full impact of COVID-19 is unknown at this time and cannot be 
reasonably estimated as these events are still developing. 
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LIST OF CURRENT AND FORMER FRANCHISEES 

  



Name Address City State Zip Phone

Larry Cabling 4125 Hopyard Road Pleasanton CA 94588 (925) 248-2440

Paul Sheperd 110 16th Street Mall, Suite 1300-1400 Denver CO 80202 (720) 703-9547

Michael Patton and Kate Patton 2000 S. Colorado Blvd, Tower I Suite 2000 Denver CO 80222 (303) 568-9803

Channen Smith 1800 Wazee Street Denver CO 80202 (720) 459-9072

Melanie Williams and Channen Smith 2590 Welton Street, Suite 200 Denver CO 80205 (720) 547-1750

Channen Smith 6400 S Fiddlers Green Cir #250 Greenwood Village CO 80111 (303) 835-9427

Mario Padovani and Guilherme Rodrigues 8350 NW 52nd Ter. 301 Doral FL 33166 (305) 459-3232

David Diamond and Brett Diamond 4850 Tamiami Trail N, Suite 301 Naple FL 34103 (239) 300-9601

Anil Bhalla 100 East Pine Street, 1st floor Orlando FL 32801 (321) 878-8101

Stephen Fowle and Jeannie Fowle 2000 PGA Boulevard, Suite 4440 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33408 (561) 221-1460

Sin Man King, Keller King and Quenni King 9555 SW 175th Terrace Palmetto Bay FL 33157 (305) 283-8866

Kevin Priddy 700 S Rosemary Ave, Suite 204 West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 898-1600

Sanjay Raghavaraju and Sree Vattikuti 3333 Peachtree Road NE Atlanta GA 30326 (404) 721-4000

Craig Reiff and Preston Reiff 1 Mid America Plaza Oakbrook Terrace IL 60618 (312) 681-7503

Edward Barowsky 98 Lower Westfield Road Holyoke MA 01040 (413) 252-9500

Ryan Gagne 11 Apex Drive, Ste. 300 Marlborough MA 01752 (508) 375-3636

Vikrant Panchal 220 West Congress Street, Floors 2, 3 & 4 Detroit MI 48226 (313) 312-8800

Kamal Rama 3540 Toringdon Way Charlotte NC 28277 (704) 234-7580

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks 1213 West Morehead Street Charlotte NC 28208 (704) 313-5100

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks 600 Park Offices Drive Durham NC 27709 (919) 299-9490

Mahender Gorrai 8 Campus Drive Parsippany NJ 07054 (973) 969-3850

John DiMarco II 4050 West Ridge Road Rochester NY 14626 (585) 227-3200

Terrence Wallace 306 S. New Street Bethlehem PA 18015 (484) 403-0077

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks 4900 O'Hear Street, Suites 100 & 200 Charleston SC 29405 (843) 544-9617

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks 141 Traction Street Greenville SC 29611 (864) 248-4330

Carlos Varela 222 N Expressway 77/83 Brownsville TX 78520 (956) 443-3481

Jason Bowers
8350 North Central Expressway,

Suites 1900 & 2000
Dallas TX 75206 (214) 446-9801

Nadim Ahmed and Fraz Ahmed 5301 Alpha Road, E-80 Dallas TX 75240 (972) 866-8375

Venture X Franchising, LLC

List of Franchisees as of December 31, 2022



Name Address City State Zip Phone

Brian Ellis, Mary Catherine Ellis

and Jonathan Ellis
3232 McKinney Avenue, Suite 500 Dallas TX 75204 (214) 225-4765

Todd Nelson and Ann Nelson 7701 Lemmon Ave, Suite 260 Dallas TX 75209 (972) 430-8050

Rajsinh Chudasama 2451 West Grapevine Mills Cir Grapevine TX 76051 (972) 430-8005

Agharese "Ese" Aihie, Andrew Aihie

and Uwadiae Osagie
4400 State Hwy 121, Suite 300 Lewisville TX 75056 (469) 280-0122

Nadim Ahmed 2100 Alamo Road, Suite T Richardson TX 75080 (972) 301-8999

James "Jim" Garrett 7550 IH-10 West San Antonio TX 78229 (512) 917-3172

Sadruddin Sarfani 11103 West Ave San Antonio TX 78213 (210) 899-3007

Carlos Varela 18911 Hardy Oak Blvd San Antonio TX 78258 (210) 564-7626

Julie-Ann Felgar and Daniel Da Silva 2300 Wilson Blvd, Suite 700 Arlington VA 22201 (703) 879-0300

Charissa Parsons and Richard Parsons II 44679 Endicott Drive, 2nd & 3rd Floors Ashburn VA 20147 (571) 380-7697

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks 1806 Summit Avenue Richmond VA 23230 (804) 993-2714



Name Address City State Zip Phone

John Lee To be determined TBD CA - (212) 677-2725

Paul Lee To be determined TBD CA - (626) 899-3496

Huw Rees and Joan Rees To be determined TBD CA - (408) 497-2262

Michael Patton, Kate Patton, 

Derrick Leck and Debra Leck
To be determined Highlands Ranch CO - (303) 570-7770

Cale Brock To be determined TBD CO - (404) 683-3948

Michael Postal To be determined TBD DC - (301) 502-5060

Michael Postal To be determined TBD DC - (301) 502-5060

Howard Postal 1763 Columbia Rd NW Washington DC 20009 (202) 770-3180

Isaac Hendy Mezrage To be determined TBD FL - (954) 591-3382

Sean Dastur To be determined TBD FL - (727) 224-8088

Ryan "Jason" Reed and Teresa Charleton To be determined TBD FL - (602) 738-5648

Adolfo Andrade and Marino Miranda To be determined TBD FL - (305) 281-3456

Kamal Rama To be determined Atlanta GA - (864) 238-9517

Harsharan Ghoman 5850 Fortune Circle West Drive Indianapolis IN 46241 (615) 416-4712

Brandon Wolanski 100 Front Street Worcester MA 01608 (508) 662-2419

Dimitrios Topaltzas 8865 Stanford Blvd, Unit 202 Columbia MD 21045 (443) 745-4655

Michael Postal To be determined TBD MD - (301) 502-5060

Dimitrios Topaltzas To be determined TBD MD - (443) 745-4655

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined Belmont NC - (803) 225-2735

Kamal Rama To be determined Charlotte NC - (864) 238-9517

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD NC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD NC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD NC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD NC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD NC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD NC - (803) 225-2735

Brian Mart, Melissa Mart, Frank Anthony

and Kim Lancaster
To be determined TBD NC - (919) 480-5890

Venture X Franchising, LLC

Franchisees Who Have Signed a Franchise Agreement but Have Not Opened

as of December 31, 2022



Name Address City State Zip Phone

Andrew Song To be determined TBD NV - (702) 523-6983

William Ballou To be determined TBD NY - (718) 395-7499

Moshe Stahl To be determined TBD NY - (347) 662-0342

Terrence Wallace To be determined TBD PA - (610) 905-6218

Terrence Wallace To be determined TBD PA - (610) 905-6218

Woodie "Tyler" Evans, Michael Hicks

and Craig Cooper Willis
885 Gold Hill Road Fort Mill SC 29708 (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD SC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD SC - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD SC - (803) 225-2735

Kenneth Clark To be determined Brentwood TN - (919) 325-6200

Peter Demos and Kristin Demos To be determined TBD TN - (615) 330-7779

Nadim Ahmed 153 Town Place Fairview TX 75069 (469) 207-4970

Brandon Hausenfluck To be determined McAllen TX - (956) 607-1122

Rajsinh Chudasama To be determined TBD TX - (972) 821-2781

Jason Island To be determined TBD TX - (832) 659-4270

Jason Island To be determined TBD TX - (832) 659-4270

Landon White To be determined TBD TX - (214) 662-7545

Brian Ellis, Mary Catherine Ellis

and Jonathan Ellis
To be determined TBD TX - (409) 838-2672

Brian Ellis, Mary Catherine Ellis

and Jonathan Ellis
To be determined TBD TX - (409) 838-2672

Brian Ellis, Mary Catherine Ellis

and Jonathan Ellis
To be determined TBD TX - (409) 838-1457

Brian Ellis, Mary Catherine Ellis

and Jonathan Ellis
To be determined TBD TX - (409) 838-1457

Charissa Parsons and Richard Parsons II To be determined TBD TX - (304) 553-8582

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD VA - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD VA - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD VA - (803) 225-2735

Woodie "Tyler" Evans and Michael Hicks To be determined TBD VA - (803) 225-2735

Tim Ryan 440 Main Street Racine WI 53403 (626) 824-7216

Andrew Dahl, Jansen Dahl and Tyler Dahl To be determined TBD WI - (608) 791-6444



Name Address City State Zip CellPhone

James Lim and Megan Kwasniak Not applicable, never opened - FL - (716) 316-3327

Cathleen Burk and Burk Hedrick* 100 East Pine Street Orlando FL 32801 (561) 315-2358

Cathleen Burk* 700 S. Rosemary, Suite 204 West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 252-6753

Ravi Godhia 660 Walnut Ridge Drive Irving TX 75038 (214) 649-9322

Sudhir Patel 7950 Legacy Drive 4th Floor Plano TX 75024 (850) 445-9001

Daniel Lee* 2100 Alamo Road, Suite T Richardson TX 75080 (847) 612-3435

Jon Robison Not applicable, never opened - UT - (801) 633-3769

Jon Robison Not applicable, never opened - UT - (801) 633-3769

Harry Vinson* 1806 Summit Ave, Suite 300 Richmond VA 23230 (630) 544-7705

Venture X Franchising, LLC

List of Terminated, Cancelled, Not Renewed or Ceased to do Business Franchisees

as of December 31, 2022

* Franchisees who sold their business in 2022
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EXHIBIT F 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR OPERATING MANUAL 

 
 

INTRODUCTION – 18 Pages 
A. United Franchise Group Welcome Letter 

B. United Franchise Group Mission Statement 

C. United Franchise Group Code of Conduct 

D. Our History 

E. Services Provided to Franchisees 

F. Initial Training 

G. Visits from the Corporate Office 

H. Six Keys to Success 

OPENING YOUR COWORKING SPACE – 120 Pages 
A. Overview  

B. Launch Timeline 5 

C. Initial Franchisee Checklist 

D. Know & Understand the Venture X Brand 

E. Phase 1: Deposit to Franchise Agreement 

F. Phase 2: Welcome Call to Permitting 

G. Phase 3: Construction Start to Certificate of Occupancy 

H. Phase 4: Delivery & Install to Grand Opening Event 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES – 25 Pages 
A. Wearing Our Brand  

B. Member Retention  

C. Membership Cancellation  

D. Goal Setting  

E. Managing the Operation  

F. Ongoing Internal & Outside Events  

G. Essensys 

H. Mail Procedures  

I. Membership Collections Process  

J. Vendor Relations 

SALES & MARKETING – 41 Pages 
A. Sales Philosophy  

B. What is Salesmanship  

C. Who Needs Salesmanship  

D. Sales Preparation  

E. Managing Your Mindset  

F. Communication Skills  



VTX 2023 

G. Art of Conversation  

H. Concentrate on Making Friends  

I. Projecting Confidence  

J. Handling Rejection  

K. Handling Resistance 

L. How to Sell  

M. What is the “Success Formula”?  

N. Qualifying Leads  

O. Scheduling A Tour  

P. Lead Follow Up  

Q. Pricing Theory  

R. Developing A Marketing Strategy  

S. The Process of Marketing  

T. Navigating Social Media  

U. Hosting Events 

PERSONNEL – 37 Pages 
A. Working with Independent Contractors  

B. Equal Employment Guidelines  

C. Record Keeping Requirements  

D. Reporting Requirements  

E. EEO Claims  

F. Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act  

G. Technical Assistance  

H. Sexual Harassment  

I. Racial & Ethnic Discrimination  

J. Pregnancy Discrimination 

K. Immigration Reform and Control Act  

L. Wage & Labor Laws  

M. What the FLSA Requires  

N. Confidentiality  

O. Team Member Profile  

P. Recruitment  

Q. The Interview Process  

R. Creating Staff Files  

S. Developing Personnel Policies  

T. Team Member Orientation  

U. Completion of New Hire Forms  

V. Policies & Benefits  

W. Training  

X. Uniform & Dress Code 

Y. Performance Evaluations  

Z. Progressive Discipline  

AA. Termination/ Separation 
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HEALTH & SAFETY – 10 Pages 

 

FORMS APPENDIX – 30 Pages 

 

APPENDIX: COLLECTIONS TEMPLATES – 8 Pages 

 

APPENDIX: CRISIS MANAGEMENT – 7 Pages 

 

 

TOTAL OF 296 PAGES. 
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EXHIBIT G 

 

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS/STATE 

ADMINISTRATORS 
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DIRECTORY OF AGENCIES/ AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS 

 
 

CALIFORNIA  Administrator - 

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation 

One Sansome Street, Suite 600 

San Francisco, CA  94105-2980 

Website:  www.dfpi.ca.gov 

Phone Number Toll Free:  (866) 275-2677 

Email:  Ask.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov 

 

Agent - 

California Commissioner of Financial Protection and Innovation 

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation 

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 

Los Angeles, CA  90013-1105 

Website:  www.dfpi.ca.gov 

Phone Number Toll Free: (866) 275-2677 

Email:  Ask.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov 

 

CONNECTICUT Banking Commissioner - Department of Banking 

Securities and Business Investments Division 

260 Constitution Plaza 

Hartford, CT 06103-1800 

(860) 240-8299 

 

FLORIDA  Administrator -                                    Agent- 

Department of Agriculture and           Mark D. Nichols 

Consumer Services                              2121 Vista Parkway 

Division of Consumer Services           West Palm Beach, FL 33411 

Mayo Building, Second Floor              

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0800 

 

HAWAII  Commissioner of Securities 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 

Business Registration Division 

335 Merchant Street, Room 203 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

Telephone:  808-586-2722 

 

ILLINOIS  State of Illinois – Franchise Bureau 

Office of Attorney General 

500 S. Second Street 

Springfield, IL 62706 

(217) 782-4465 

 

mailto:Ask.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov
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INDIANA  Agent –                                                  Administrator - 

Indiana Secretary of State                     Indiana Securities Division 

201 State House                                 302 W. Washington St.,  

200 W. Washington Street Rm. E-111 

Indianpolis, IN 46204                       Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Telephone:  317-232-6531                    Telephone:  317-232-6681 

 

MARYLAND Agent – Administrator - 

Maryland Securities Commissioner     Office of the Attorney General 

200 St. Paul Place                                    Securities Division 

Baltimore, MD  21202                             200 St. Paul Place 

                                                                  Baltimore, MD 21202 

 

MICHIGAN  Michigan Department of Attorney General 

Corporations and Securities Bureau 

PO Box 30054 

6546 Mercantile Way 

Lansing, MI 48933 

 

MINNESOTA  Administrator-                                       Agent- 

Minnesota Department of Commerce   Commissioner of Commerce 

Securities Unit                                        85 7th Place East, Suite 280 

85 7th Place East, Suite 280                    St. Paul, MN 55101-3165   

St. Paul, MN 55101-3165 

Telephone:  651-539-1500                                                                                  

NEW YORK  Administrator -                                       Agent - 

New York State Department of Law     New York Secretary of State 

Investor Protection Bureau                    99 Washington Avenue 

28 Liberty Street 21st Floor                    Albany, NY 12231 

New York, NY  10005 

212-416-8236                       

                                                                         

NORTH DAKOTA  North Dakota Securities Department 

600 East Boulevard Avenue  

State Capitol, Fifth Floor 

Department 414 

Bismarck, ND  58505-0510 

Phone:  701-328-4712 

 

RHODE ISLAND  State of Rhode Island 

Dept. of Business Regulation 

Securities Division  

1511 Pontiac Avenue 

John O. Pastore Complex, Building 69-1 

Cranston, RI  02920 
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SOUTH DAKOTA  South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation 

Division of Insurance 

Securities Regulation 

124 S. Euclid, Suite 104 

Pierre, SD  57501 

(605) 773-3563 

TEXAS  Secretary of State 

P.O. Box 12887 

Austin, TX  78711 

 

VIRGINIA  Registered Agent: 

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 

1300 E. Main Street, 1st Floor 

Richmond, VA  23219 

Telephone: 804-371-9733 

 

State Administrator: 

State Corporation Commission 

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 

1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor 

Richmond, VA 23219 

Telephone: 804- 371-9051 

 

WASHINGTON Washington Department of Financial Institutions 

Securities Division 

150 Israel Road SW 

Tumwater, WA 98501 

 

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Securities Commission 

345 W. Washington Ave., Fourth Floor 

Madison, WI  53703 

Telephone:  608-266-1064 
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GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT 
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GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made between VENTURE X 

FRANCHISING, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as the “Franchisor”) 

and _____________________________________________________, whose business is located at 

__________________________________________________________ (hereinafter referred to as the 

“Franchisee”). 

INTRODUCTION 

A. The Franchisor and the Franchisee entered into a Franchise Agreement (the “original 

Franchise Agreement”) dated ______________________, pursuant to which the Franchisor granted the 

Franchisee a franchise or license (the “Franchise”) to operate a franchise business (the “Franchise 

Business”). 

 

B. The parties desire to terminate the original Franchise Agreement on the terms and 

conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

C. This Agreement has been supported by full and adequate consideration, receipt of which is 

hereby acknowledged by both the Franchisee and the Franchisor. 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. Termination of Franchise Agreement and Related Agreements.  The parties agree that, 

subject to Section 3 hereof and the terms and conditions set forth in Schedule A attached hereto, the original 

Franchise Agreement and all obligations of the Franchisee and Franchisor under or arising from the original 

Franchise Agreement are hereby terminated.  

2. Mutual General Releases.  Subject to Section 3 hereof, the Franchisee, for itself and its 

officers, directors, stockholders, agents, affiliates, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, does 

hereby release and forever discharge the Franchisor and its officers, directors, stockholders, agents, 

affiliates, employees, representatives, successors and assigns from all causes of action, suits, debts, 

covenants, agreements, damages, judgments, claims and demands whatsoever, in law or equity, which the 

Franchisee ever had, now has, or hereinafter can, shall or may have from the beginning of the world to the 

date of this Agreement, for, upon, or by reason of any matter, cause or thing whatsoever, including, without 

limitation, arising out of or in connection with, directly or indirectly, the original Franchise Agreement, the 

Franchisor’s offer, sale or negotiation of the Franchise, the relationship of the parties arising therefrom, or 

the Franchisor’s conduct in obtaining and entering into agreements. 

 Subject to Section 3 hereof, the Franchisor, for itself and its officers, directors, stockholders, agents, 

affiliates, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, does hereby release and forever discharge the 

Franchisee and its officers, directors, stockholders, agents, affiliates, employees, representatives, successors 

and assigns from all causes of action, suits, debts, covenants, agreements, damages, judgments, claims and 

demands whatsoever, in law or equity, which the Franchisor ever had, now has, or hereinafter can, shall or 

may have from the beginning of the world to the date of this Agreement, for, upon, or by reason of any 

matter, cause or thing whatsoever, including, without limitation, arising out of or in connection with, 

directly or indirectly, the original Franchise Agreement. 

3. Post-Term Covenants; Special Stipulation.  The termination and release provided in this 

Agreement shall have no effect on those obligations of the Franchisee (and its owners and guarantors, if 

any) arising out of the original Franchise Agreement or any other agreement which concern the payment of 
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any accrued but unpaid amounts owed to the Franchisor (whether known or unknown), or which otherwise 

expressly or by their nature survive the termination of the original Franchise Agreement, including, without 

limitation, obligations pertaining to the Franchisee’s indemnification obligations, non-disclosure of the 

Franchisor’s confidential information and non-competition with the Franchisor.  In addition, all obligations 

of the parties, if any, in the original Franchise Agreement pertaining to mediation. litigation and arbitration 

of disputes and jurisdiction and venue for dispute resolution, shall apply with equal force to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, as if set forth herein.  Such obligations shall continue in full force and effect 

in accordance with their terms subsequent to termination of the original Franchise Agreement and until they 

are satisfied or by their nature expire. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees it has no right, title or 

interest in and to the trademarks associated with Franchisor’s franchise system, including, without 

limitation, “Venture X,” and any colorable imitation thereof.  The Franchisee represents it has returned (or 

turned over) all intellectual property associated with the Franchise Business and Franchisor’s franchise 

system to Franchisor (or a Successor Franchisee, if applicable) which is acknowledged to belong 

exclusively to Franchisor including, but not limited to, all materials containing confidential information, 

operations manuals, customer lists, customer databases, customer records, customer artwork and art files 

and any materials which display the trademarks associated with the Franchise system.  Franchisee agrees 

to return and turn over to Franchisor all digital assets, including, but not limited to, all digitally-stored 

content (such as images, photos, videos and text files), whether stored locally at the business or accessible 

via the internet, the cloud, or another digital storage device (such as a USB drive or zip drive) or stored 

with a third-party digital-storage provider (such as OneDrive® or Dropbox®); and all user names and 

passwords for any and all email accounts, social networking websites (such as Facebook®, Twitter®, 

LinkedIn®, Google+®, YouTube®, Pinterest®, Instagram®, Tumblr®, Flickr®, Reddit®, Snapchat®, and 

WhatsApp®), blogs, review websites (such as Yelp® or Angie’s List®), and any other online communities 

where the Franchise Business created or shared online content, or held itself out as speaking for or 

representing the Franchise Business.  Franchisee acknowledges and agrees it has no right, title or interest 

in and to the intellectual property associated with the Franchise Business or the Franchise system and no 

right to retain copies, disclose or make further use of such intellectual property, except with regard to 

customer records for tax purposes. 

4. Confidentiality.  It is acknowledged by the Franchisee that the terms of this Agreement 

are in all respects confidential in nature, and that any disclosure or use of the same by the Franchisee may 

cause serious harm or damage to the Franchisor, and its owners and officers.  Therefore, the Franchisee 

agrees, either directly or indirectly by agent, employee, or representative, not to disclose the termination, 

this Agreement or the information contained herein, either in whole or in part, to any third party, except as 

may be required by law. 

5. Non-Disparagement.  The parties agree that at no time will they make any derogatory 

statements about or otherwise disparage, defame, impugn or damage the reputation of integrity of the others, 

provided that nothing in this paragraph will preclude any party from providing truthful information in 

response to compulsory legal process.  The parties further agree not to, and to use their best efforts to cause 

any of the parties’ agents, employees or affiliates not to, disparage or otherwise speak or write negatively, 

directly or indirectly, of the parties’ brands, systems, or any other service-marked or trademarked concept 

of the parties or the parties’ affiliates, or which would subject such brands, systems or concepts to ridicule, 

scandal, reproach, scorn, or indignity or which would negatively impact the goodwill of the parties or their 

brands, systems or service-marked or trademarked concepts. 

6. Binding Effect.  All of the terms and provisions of this Agreement, whether so expressed 

or not, shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties and their respective 

legal representatives, heirs, successors and permitted assigns. 

7. Interpretation.  Each of the parties acknowledge that they have been or have had the 
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opportunity to have been represented by their own counsel throughout the negotiations and at the execution 

of this Agreement and all of the other documents executed incidental hereto, if any, and, therefore, the 

parties agree that none of the provisions of this Agreement or any of the other documents should be 

construed against any party more strictly than against the other. 

8. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including any Schedules attached hereto (which are 

considered a part of this Agreement), represent the entire understanding and agreement between the parties 

with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersede all other negotiations, understandings and 

representations if any made by and between the parties. 

9. Governing Law.  Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 

1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et seq.), this Agreement and all transactions contemplated by this 

Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with, the internal laws of the 

State of Florida without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. 

10. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  

Confirmation of execution by telex or by telecopy facsimile signature page shall be binding upon any party 

so confirming or telecopying. 

11. Effectiveness of Agreement.  This Agreement shall not be effective until it has been 

signed by the Franchisee and an authorized officer of the Franchisor and delivered fully executed to the 

Franchisee and the Franchisor. 

THE UNDERSIGNED have read, fully understand, and, by executing below, agree to the terms 

and conditions of this Agreement. 

Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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SCHEDULE A TO GENERAL RELEASE 
 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

FOR TRANSFER AND ASSUMPTION OF FRANCHISE 
 

The Franchisee desires to transfer its rights to operate its Venture X Space operated under the original 

Franchise Agreement (the “Venture X Space”) to a successor franchisee, 

__________________________________, who desires to continue operating such Venture X Space 

pursuant to a Successor Franchise Agreement with Franchisor.  The terms and conditions of this Schedule 

“A” supplement the terms and conditions of the foregoing General Release Agreement of which this 

Schedule forms a part. 

The parties agree that the foregoing recitals are true and correct, and for good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt of which is acknowledged by each of the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Transfer.  Effective as of the date of this Agreement, the Franchisee does hereby bargain, 
sell, assign, convey, and transfer all of Franchisee’s rights to the Successor Franchisee to operate Venture 
X Space, pursuant to the Successor Franchise Agreement and any related written agreements between the 
Successor Franchisee and Franchisor.  Subject to the terms of such Successor Franchise Agreement and 
related written agreements with Franchisor, the Successor Franchisee hereby accepts and assumes the rights 
and obligations of the Franchisee to operate the Venture X Space. Successor Franchisee is not assuming 
any liabilities of Franchisee to Franchisor. If for any reason the sale of Franchisee’s business to Successor 
Franchisee is not completed, the General Release Agreement will be deemed null and void and Franchisee 
shall continue to operate the Venture X Space under the terms of the original Franchise Agreement.  Unless 
otherwise provided in a written agreement between Franchisee and Successor Franchisee, Franchisee, 
during the period from the date hereof to the final closing date of the sale of the Venture X Space to the 
Successor Franchisee, shall operate the Venture X Space for his/her own account.   

2. Successor Agreements and Payments.  The Successor Franchisee is hereby delivering to 
Franchisor its duly signed Successor Franchise Agreement and any related agreements that may be required 
as a result of this transaction under the original Franchise Agreements.  The Successor Franchise Agreement 
means the current standard form of Franchise Agreement required by the Franchisor, subject to any 
modifications consented to in writing by Franchisor.  The Successor Franchisee is also hereby delivering 
to Franchisor a training fee in the amount of $39,500.00.  No initial franchise fee shall be due under the 
Successor Franchise Agreement from the Successor Franchisee.    

3. Consents, Subordination and Acknowledgments.  The Franchisor consents to the 
transfer to and assumption by the Successor Franchisee in accordance with this Agreement.  Such consent 
does not constitute approval of, nor agreement with, any of the provisions of any agreement (other than this 
Agreement) between the Franchisee and Successor Franchisee.  The Franchisee and Successor Franchisee 
specifically acknowledge that the Franchisor is not a party to any such agreements.  The Franchisee agrees 
that its rights pursuant to any agreements with the Successor Franchisee are subject to and subordinate in 
all respects to Franchisor’s rights under the Successor Franchise Agreement and all related agreements, if 
any, between the Franchisor and Successor Franchisee, including all renewals, modifications, and 
extensions, if any, to such agreements.  The Successor Franchisee agrees that its rights concerning the 
Franchisor exist pursuant only to the written agreements entered between the Franchisor and Successor 
Franchise, and in the event of any conflict with the terms of this Agreement, except regarding the waiver 
of the payment of an initial franchise fee, the terms of such other agreements shall control.  The Successor 
Franchisee acknowledges that it has received and reviewed the General Release Agreement of which this 
Schedule “A” forms a part.  The Successor Franchisee further acknowledges that, except as expressly 
provided in this Agreement, Franchisor has no liability with respect to, related to, or arising out of, any 
transaction between the Franchisee and Successor Franchisee, and releases, indemnifies and holds the 
Franchisor harmless from same. 
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Venture X Franchising, LLC 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

 

Successor Franchisee: 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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FRANCHISEE COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE AND 

CERTIFICATION 
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VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC 

FRANCHISEE COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE AND CERTIFICATION  

 

 You are preparing to enter into a Franchise Agreement for the establishment and operation of a 

Venture X franchise business.  The purpose of this Compliance Certification is to determine whether any 

statements or promises were made to you that Venture X Franchising, LLC (the “Franchisor”) has not 

authorized and that may be untrue, inaccurate, or misleading.    

A. The following dates are true and correct: 

1 ______ 

(Date) 

  

(Initials) 

The date on which I first received a Franchise Disclosure Document about 

the Venture X franchise. 

 

 ______ 

(Date) 

  

(Initials) 

The date of my first face-to-face meeting with a franchise sales 

representative of the Franchisor to discuss the possible purchase of a 

franchise. 

 

 ______ 

(Date) 

  

(Initials) 

The date on which I signed the contracts and agreements as disclosed in 

my Franchise Disclosure Document  

 

 ______ 

(Date) 

  

(Initials) 

The earliest date on which I delivered cash, check, or other consideration 

to the Franchisor in connection with the purchase of a franchise. 

 

B. Please review each of the following questions carefully and provide honest and complete 

responses to each question: 

1. Have you personally reviewed the Franchise Agreement and the Franchise Disclosure Document?      

Yes ____ No ____ 

 

2. Do you understand all of the information contained in the Franchise Agreement and the Franchise 

Disclosure Document?       Yes ____ No ____  

a. If “No”, what parts of the Franchise Agreement and/or the Franchise Disclosure Document 

do you not understand?  (Attach additional pages, if necessary)  

           

            

 

3. Have you discussed the benefits and risks of establishing and operating a Venture X franchise 

business with an attorney, accountant, or other professional advisor?   Yes ____    No ____ 

 

4. Do you understand that the success or failure of your Venture X franchise business will depend in 

large part upon your skills and abilities, competition from other businesses, interest rates, 

inflation, and other economic and business factors?     Yes ____ No ____  

 

5. Has any employee speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or promise 

concerning the revenues, profits, or operating costs of any Venture X business operated by the 

Franchisor, its affiliates or its franchisees that is contrary to, or different from, the information 

contained in the Franchise Disclosure Document? Yes ____ No ____ 
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6. Has any employee speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or promise regarding 

the total amount of revenue you might achieve or operating profit you might realize from a 

Venture X franchise business that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in 

the Franchise Disclosure Document?    Yes ____ No ____ 

 

7. Has any employee speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or promise regarding 

the costs you may incur in operating a Venture X business that is contrary to, or different from 

the information contained in the Franchise Disclosure Document?     Yes ____     No ____  

 

8. Has any employee speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement, promise, or 

agreement concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support service, or assistance that the 

Franchisor will furnish to you that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in 

the Franchise Disclosure Document?     Yes ____ No ____ 

 

9. Do you understand that your initial franchise fee is non-refundable upon entering into a Franchise 

Agreement?      Yes ____ No ____ 

C. If you have answered “Yes” to any one of questions B. 5-8, or “No” to question B. 9 please 

provide a full explanation of each “Yes” answer in the following blank lines.  (Attach 

additional pages, if necessary, and refer to them below) If you have answered “No” to each of 

questions B. 5-8 and “Yes” to question B.9, please leave the following lines blank. 

            

             

 

 Please understand that your responses to these questions are important to us and that we will rely 

on them.  By signing this Compliance Certification, you are representing that you have responded truthfully 

to the above questions. 

 

All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or 

waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any 

liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

 
Franchise Applicant:  

 

Signature:  

Print Name:   

Date:   

 

Corporate Name (If Applicable): 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   

 

Approved By: 

 

By:   

Print Name/Title:   

Date:   
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EXHIBIT J 

 

STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
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STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW OF THE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA.  SUCH REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, 

RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER OF THE DEPARTMENT OF 

FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION, NOR A FINDING BY THE COMMISSIONER THAT THE 

INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE, AND NOT MISLEADING. 

 

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED 

AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

 

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT 

OFFINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION.  ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE CONTENT 

OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL 

PROTECTION AND INNOVATION AT WWW.DFPI.CA.GOV. 
 

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the 

commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any 

applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any 

statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This 

provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

 

California has a labor law known as California Assembly Bill 5 or “AB5” that governs when someone is 

classified as an employee or an independent contractor. Your franchise agreement states that you are an 

independent contractor, but AB5 may mean you are an employee instead. Being an employee may entitle 

you to minimum wage, sick and family leave, unemployment and workers' compensation, expense 

reimbursements, protection from retaliation and discrimination, and other benefits given to employees. You 

should research and consult with an attorney regarding California’s labor laws. 

 

Item 3 of the Disclosure Document is amended to add: 

 

“The franchisor, and the persons and franchise brokers listed in Item 2 of the Disclosure Document are not 

subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as 

defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such persons 

from membership in that association or exchange.” 

 

Item 6 of the Disclosure Document is amended to add: 

  

 “The highest interest rate allowed in California is 10% annually.”  

 

Item 10 of the Disclosure Document is amended to add: 

  

“We do not offer direct financing to you, however, if offered in the future, we will comply with all appropriate 

laws governing any direct financing offered by us to you including, if applicable, the California Financing Law.” 

 

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is amended to add: 

 

http://www.dfpi.ca.gov/
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You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise.  California Corporations Code Section 31512 

voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through 

31516).  Business and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act 

(Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043). 

 

The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy.  This provision may not be enforceable under federal 

bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et. seq.). 

 

The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the termination of the franchise.  

This provision may not be enforceable under California law. 

 

The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Florida.  This provision may not be enforceable 

under California law. 

 

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the franchisee concerning 

termination or non-renewal of a franchise.  If the franchise agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the 

law, the law will control. 

 

Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and 

federal laws (such as the Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281 and the 

Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of 

California.  

 

Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document, in a form containing 

the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a solicitation of a proposed material 

modification of an existing franchise. 

 

You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise.  California Corporations Code Section 31512 

voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through 

31516).  Business and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act 

(Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043). 

 

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is amended to add: 

 

The earnings claims figure(s) does (do) not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses, or other costs or 

expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your net income or 

profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in 

operating your (franchised business). Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the offering circular, may 

be one source of this information. 
 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

  

1. Illinois law shall apply to and govern the Franchise Agreement. 

 

2. Item 17(g) and (h) of the Disclosure Document entitled “RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, 

AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION” is amended by adding the following language: 

 

Franchisees’ right upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois 

Franchise Disclosure Act.  
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3. Item 17(v) of the Disclosure Document entitled “CHOICE OF FORUM” and Item 17(w) of the 

Disclosure Document entitled “CHOICE OF LAW” are amended to add the following language: 

 

“In accordance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act,  any provision in a franchise 

agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.  

However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place  outside of Illinois.  Section 

20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that termination and non-renewal of a franchise 

agreement is governed by Illinois law.” 

 

4. In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation or 

provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the Illinois Franchise 

Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void. 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND 

 

1.  Item 5 of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following language: 
 

 “Based upon the franchisor’s financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has required 

a financial assurance.  Therefore, we secured a surety bond in the amount of One Hundred Twenty-Three 

Thousand Dollars ($123,000) with SureTec Insurance Company A copy of the bond is on file at the Maryland 

Office of the Attorney General, Securities Division, 200 St. Paul Place, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.  Also a 

copy is attached in Exhibit D.”   
 

2.  Item 17(f) of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“Termination upon bankruptcy of the franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.  

(11USC Section 101 et. seq.)” 

 

3.  Item 17(m) of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“A general release required as a condition of renewal, sale or transfer shall not apply to liability under 

the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”  

 

4.   Item 17(v) of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought 

within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.”  

 

5.  Item 17(w) of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following language: 

  

“A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise 

Registration and Disclosure Law.” 

 

6.  The Franchisee Ratification is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of 

liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel, or waiver of any liability incurred 

under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.” 
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STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

1.   Item 17(f) of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following language: 

 

“Minn. Stat. Sec 80C.14 Subds. 3, 4, and 5 require except in certain cases that a franchisee be given 

90 days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days for non-renewal of the franchise 

agreement, and that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.” 

 

2.  Item 17(v) of the Disclosure Document is amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

 

“Minn. Stat. Sec 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.440J prohibit us from requiring litigation to be 

conducted outside of Minnesota.” 

 

3.  Trademarks.  The following is added at the end of Item 13: 

 

“To the extent required by the Minnesota Franchises Act, we will protect your rights to use the 

trademarks, service marks, trade names, logo types, or other commercial symbols related to the 

trademarks or indemnify you from any loss, costs, or expenses arising out of any claim, suit, or 

demand regarding the use of the trademarks.” 

 

4. Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(D) prohibits us from requiring you to assent to a release, assignment, 

novation or waiver that would relieve any person from liability under Minnesota Statutes 80C.01 through 

80C.22. 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  

 

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document: 

 

“INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE.  CALL THE STATE 

ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT G OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR 

SOURCES OF INFORMATION.  REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW 

YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR 

HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE 

DOCUMENT.  IF YOU LEARN ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE 

DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND 

NEW YORK SATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW, BUREAU OF INVESTOR PROTECTION 

AND SECURITIES, 120 BROADWAY, 23RD FLOOR, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10271.  

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS 

COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, HOWEVER, THE 

FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON 

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE 

THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.”  

 

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3: 

 

“Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in 

Item 2, or affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark: 

 

(i) No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person 

alleging: a felony, violation of franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent 

conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations. 
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(ii) No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the business, 

which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial 

condition of the franchise system or its business operations. 

(iii) No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge 

or, within the ten-year period immediately preceding the application for registration has been convicted 

of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action 

alleging: violation of a franchise, anti-fraud or securities law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent 

conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations.   

(iv) Except as disclosed above, no such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or 

restrictive order or decree relating to the franchise, or under federal, state or Canadian franchise, 

securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending 

action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of 

any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and 

Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association 

or exchange, or is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any 

business activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, including, 

without limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estate  broker or sales agent.” 

3. The following is added at the end of Item 4:  

 

“Except as disclosed above, neither the franchisor, its affiliates, its predecessor, officers, or general 

partner during the ten year period immediately before the date of the Disclosure Document: (a) filed 

as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the United States Bankruptcy 

Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy code; or (c) was a principal officer of 

a company or a general partner in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a 

petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within one year after that officer 

or general partner of the franchisor held this position in the company or partnership.”   

4. The following is added to the end of Item 5: 

“The initial franchise fee constitutes part of our general operating funds and will be used as such in our 

discretion.” 

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of 17(c), titled “Requirements for 

franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for franchisor approval of transfer”: 

“However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any cause of action arising 

in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York 

and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that the 

non-waiver provisions of the General Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.” 

6. The following language replaced the “Summary” section of Item 19(d), entitled “Termination by 

franchisee”:  

 

“You may terminate the franchise agreement on any grounds available by law.” 

 

7. The following language is added to the end of the “Summary” section of Item 17(j), entitled 

“Assignment of contract by franchisor”: 
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However, no assignment will be made except to an assignee who in good faith and judgment of the 

franchisor, is willing and financially able to assume the franchisor’s obligations under the franchise 

agreement. 

 

8. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of 

Forum,” and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of Law”:  

 

The forgoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the franchisor or 

upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York.  

 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

 

• Per a requirement of the North Dakota Securities Department, the performance of the Franchisor’s 

obligations under the Franchise Agreement has been guaranteed by our affiliate, EmbroidMe.com, Inc. 

pursuant to a Guarantee of Performance. 

 

• Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is amended by the addition of the following language to the 

original language that appears therein: 

 

The Commissioner has determined that franchise agreements which require the franchisee to sign a general 

release upon renewal of the franchise agreement is unfair, unjust, or inequitable within the intent of Section 

51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

 

Covenants not to compete upon termination or expiration of a franchise agreement are generally considered 

unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. 

 

The Commissioner has determined that franchise agreements which provide that parties agree to the 

arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee’s business are unfair, unjust, 

or inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

 

Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment provides that a provision in a franchise 

agreement that requires jurisdiction or venue shall be in a forum outside of North Dakota is void with 

respect to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in North Dakota. 

 

3. Item 17(w) of the Disclosure Document entitled “CHOICE OF LAW” is amended to read as follows: 

“North Dakota Law” 

  

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

 

In recognition of the requirements of the State of Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act §19-28.1 et seq., 

the Franchise Disclosure Document for Venture X Franchising, LLC, for use in the State of Rhode Island, 

is amended as follows: 

 

• Item 17 (u) shall be amended to read: §19-28.1-21 (a) A person who violates any provision of this 

act is liable to the franchisee for damages, costs, and attorneys and experts fees.  In the case of a violation 

of §§19-28.1-5, 19-28.1-8, or 19-28.1-17(1)-(5), the franchisee may also sue for rescission. No person shall 

be liable under this section if the defendant proves that the plaintiff knew the facts concerning the violation.  

(b) Every person who directly or indirectly controls a person liable under this section, every principal 

executive officer or director of the liable person, every person occupying a similar status or performing 

similar functions, and every agent or employee of a liable person, who materially aids in the act or 

transaction constituting the violation, is also liable jointly and severally with and to the same extent as the 
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person liable under this section, unless the agent, employee, officer, or director proves he or she did not 

know, and in the exercise of reasonable care could not have known of the existence of the fact by reason of 

which the liability is alleged to exist. 

 

• Item 17 (v) and (w) shall be amended to read: §19-28.1-14 A provision in a franchise agreement 

restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the application of the laws of 

another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this act. 

 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

 

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, 

Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail. 

 

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the 

areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.  There may also be court decisions which may supersede 

the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal 

of your franchise. 

 

In any arbitration involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either 

in the State of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation. In 

addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or 

proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise 

Investment Protection Act, in Washington. 

 

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington Franchise 

Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a negotiated 

settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel.  

Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under 

the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable. 

 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor's reasonable estimated or actual costs 

in effecting a transfer. 

 

Pursuant to RCW 49.62-020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee, 

including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, 

when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation).  In addition, 

a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under 

RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when 

annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation).  As a result, any 

provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and 

unenforceable in Washington. 

 

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) 

soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any 

employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or 

elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington. 

 

Use of Franchise Brokers.  The franchisor [uses/may use] the services of franchise brokers to assist it in 

selling franchises.  A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to the 

franchisor and/or selling the franchise.  Do not rely only on the information provided by a franchise broker 
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about a franchise.  Do your own investigation by contacting the franchisor’s current and former franchisees to 

ask them about their experience with the franchisor. 
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EXHIBIT K 

 

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 
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STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 

 

The following states require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the state, 

or be exempt from registration:  California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New 

York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin. 

 

This Franchise Disclosure Document is registered, on file, or exempt from registration in the following 

states having franchise registration and disclosure laws, with the following effective dates: 

 

State Effective Date 

California Pending 

Hawaii Pending 

Illinois Pending 

Indiana Pending 

Maryland Pending 

Michigan Pending 

Minnesota Pending 

New York Pending 

North Dakota Pending 

Rhode Island Pending 

South Dakota Pending 

Virginia Pending 

Washington Pending 

Wisconsin Pending 
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EXHIBIT L 

 

RECEIPT 
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DATE:              

  (Do not leave blank)   Print Sales Agent(s) Name(s) 
 

               

Prospective Franchisee Signature   Prospective Franchisee Printed Name 

 

               

Prospective Franchisee Signature   Prospective Franchisee Printed Name 
 

       

Corporate Name: (if applicable) 

 
By:               

     Authorized Corporate Officer Signature  Printed Corporate Officer Name / Title 

RECEIPT 

  

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in 

plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully. 

 

If VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 

14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate 

in connection with the proposed franchise sale or sooner if required by applicable state law. 

 

New York and Rhode Island Laws require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first 

personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of 

any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 

 

Michigan and Oregon require that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the 

execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs 

first. 

 

If VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time, or if it contains a 

false or misleading statement, or material omission, a violation of federal and state Law may have occurred and 

should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580, or to your state agency listed in 

Exhibit G. 

 

The Franchisor is VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC, located at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 

33411. Its telephone number is (561) 640-5570. 

 

Issuance Date: April 6, 2023 

 

Franchise Seller: Michael White and/or the Sales Agent(s) listed below, VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC, 

2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 33411, (561) 640-5570. 

 

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC authorizes the respective state agencies identified in Exhibit G to receive 

service of process for it in the particular state. VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC further authorizes legal 

process to be served to it at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411. 

 

I received a disclosure document issued April 6, 2023 that included the following Exhibits: 

 

A.    Franchise Agreement   G. Agents for Service of Process/State Administrators 

B.    Initial Prospect Application and   H. General Release Agreement 

        Area Evaluation Form                                       I. Compliance Certification    

C.    Multi-Location Development Agreement J. Disclosure Document Addenda 

D.    Financial Statement    K. State Effective Dates 

E.    List of Current and Former Franchisees L. Receipt 

F.    Table of Contents for Operations Manual        
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DATE:              

  (Do not leave blank)   Print Sales Agent(s) Name(s) 
 

               

Prospective Franchisee Signature   Prospective Franchisee Printed Name 

 

               

Prospective Franchisee Signature   Prospective Franchisee Printed Name 
 

       

Corporate Name: (if applicable) 

 
By:               

     Authorized Corporate Officer Signature  Printed Corporate Officer Name / Title 

RECEIPT 

  

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in 

plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully. 

 

If VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 

14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate 

in connection with the proposed franchise sale or sooner if required by applicable state law. 

 

New York and Rhode Island Laws require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first 

personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment 

of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 

 

Michigan and Oregon require that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the 

execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs 

first. 

 

If VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time, or if it contains a 

false or misleading statement, or material omission, a violation of federal and state Law may have occurred 

and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580, or to your state agency 

listed in Exhibit G. 

 

The Franchisor is VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC, located at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 

33411. Its telephone number is (561) 640-5570. 

 

Issuance Date: April 6, 2023 

 

Franchise Seller: Michael White and/or the Sales Agent(s) listed below, VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC, 

2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 33411, (561) 640-5570. 

 

VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC authorizes the respective state agencies identified in Exhibit G to receive 

service of process for it in the particular state. VENTURE X FRANCHISING, LLC further authorizes legal 

process to be served to it at 2121 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411. 

 

I received a disclosure document issued April 6, 2023 that included the following Exhibits: 

 

A.    Franchise Agreement   G. Agents for Service of Process/State Administrators 

B.    Initial Prospect Application and   H. General Release Agreement 

        Area Evaluation Form                                       I. Compliance Certification    

C.    Multi-Location Development Agreement J. Disclosure Document Addenda 

D.    Financial Statement    K. State Effective Dates 

E.    List of Current and Former Franchisees L. Receipt 

F.    Table of Contents for Operations Manual        
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